SOUTH BURNETT

Agenda

of the

Special Meeting

Held in the Warren Truss Chamber 45 Glendon Street Kingaroy

on Wednesday, 7 November 2018

Commencing at 9.00 am

Chief Executive Officer: Mark Pitt

Our Vision
“South Burnett Region, working together building a strong, vibrant and safe community”

Our Values

A Accountability:

C Community:

H Harmony:

| Innovation:

E Ethical Behaviour:
V  Vision:

E Excellence:

We accept responsibility for our actions and decisions in managing the regions resources.
Building partnerships and delivering quality customer service.

Our people working cooperatively to achieve common goals in a supportive and safe
environment.

Encouraging an innovative and resourceful workplace.

We behave fairly with open, honest and accountable behaviour and consistent decision-
making.

This is the driving force behind our actions and responsibilities.

Striving to deliver excellent environmental, social and economic outcomes.
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1. Le@Ve Of ADSENCE ... . e 1
2. BUSINESS i 1
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Infrastructure Project Stream - Kingaroy CBD Revitalisation Project...........ccccooeevvvviiiiiiinnneeene, 1

2.2 CP - 2545831 - Adoption of Council's Annual Report 2017/18...........cccccvvvvviiiiiiiiininnnn. 7
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1. Leave Of Absence
Nil.
2. Business
2.1 ED - 2547100 - Lodgement of Application under the Building Better Regions Fund

Infrastructure Project Stream - Kingaroy CBD Revitalisation Project

Document Information
ECM ID 2547100

Author Manager Infrastructure Planning

Endorsed

By General Manager Infrastructure
Date 30 October 2018

Précis

Lodgement of Application under the Building Better Regions Fund Infrastructure Project Stream.

Summary

The Department of Industry, Innovation and Science is responsible for administering the program on
behalf of the Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities. The Building Better
Regions Fund (BBRF) is a $641.6 million investment by the Australian Government to create jobs,
drive economic growth and build stronger regional communities into the future.

Round 3 of the funding is now open for submissions and has $200 million available, with up to $45
million of this funding earmarked to support tourism related infrastructure projects.

The applications will be assessed against eligibility and merit criteria, competing against other
submissions in this round of funding. All eligible applications will be grouped in categories according
to the total eligible project cost to ensure projects of similar size are ranked against each other.
Decisions on projects to be funded are taken by a Ministerial Panel in consultation with the Australian
Government’s National Infrastructure Committee of Cabinet.

Applications close on 15 November 2018 and must be completed and funding acquitted by 31
December 2021.

Council is seeking to fund the following stages of works to be submitted under the application:

e Hector Munro Carpark Refurbishment

e Haly Street (between Kingaroy and Youngman Streets) Revitalisation

¢ Kingaroy Street including Kingaroy Street & Alford Street Intersection Revitalisation
o Alford St West (between Kingaroy and Youngman Streets) Revitalisation

e CBD Wide Street Trees & Glendon St Caravan Parking
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Whilst the stages are preliminary, the final staging approval will be subject to final Council approval
following completion of the detailed design and estimates.

Officer's Recommendation
That Council lodge an $8 million application under Round 3 of the Building Better Regions Fund

Infrastructure Project Stream towards the Kingaroy CBD Revitalisation Project with Council's
contribution towards the project being $4 million.

Financial and Resource Implications
The BBRF allows Council’'s to submit application for up to 50% for project funding. Council has
previously drawn down a $2 million loan to assist with funding the initial stage/s of this project. The

additional $2 million is to be sourced from internal funded infrastructure renewal programs being
$1M water and sewerage, and $1M from sealed pavement rehabilitation.

Link to Corporate/Operational Plan

INF1 Infrastructure that meets our community needs

Communication/Consultation (Internal/External)

Consultation with Councillors has been occurring since January 2017, along with community
engagement sessions that were undertaken in March 2018.

Legal Implications (Statutory Basis, Legal Risks)

N/A

Policy/Local Law/Delegation Implications

N/A

Asset Management Implications

The Kingaroy CBD Revitalisation Project provides for the replacement and renewal of existing road,
parking & footpath assets in the following locations:

e Hector Munro Carpark

o Haly Street (between Kingaroy and Youngman Streets)

o Kingaroy Street including Kingaroy Street & Alford Street Intersection

o Alford St West (between Kingaroy and Youngman Streets)

e CBD Wide Street Trees + Glendon St Caravan Parking

Attachments

1. Funding Option A
2. Funding Option B
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2.2 CP - 2545831 - Adoption of Council's Annual Report 2017/18

Document Information
ECMID 2545831
Author Chief Executive Officer

Date 1 November 2018

Précis

Adoption of Council’'s Annual Report 2017/18.

Summary

Pursuant to Section 182 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, Council is required to prepare
an Annual Report which contains audited financial statements, statutory information as required by
legislation well as an assessment of Council’s performance in implementing its Corporate and
Operational Plans.

The Annual Report 2017/18 is Council's report card to our community and stakeholders on our
performance, achievements and planned outcomes. It reveals Council's strategic and financial
positions, and it details Council's performance in meeting the strategic priorities outlined in Council’s
Corporate Plan.

The theme of ‘Stability and Sustainability’ continues to be the focus for Council for this term of office.

Officer's Recommendation

That Council adopt the 2017/18 Annual report.

Financial and Resource Implications

No direct financial or resource implications arise from the production of Annual Report other than
what was identified in Council’s operating budget for 2018/19.

Link to Corporate/Operational Plan

The annual report links to all areas of the Corporate and Operational Plan.

Communication/Consultation (Internal/External)

Contributions were sourced from the Senior Management Team (Chief Executive Officer, General
Managers and Managers), senior officers and Councillors. The draft report was presented to the
External Auditors with feedback received incorporated into the draft report.  Internal consultation
was undertaken with the Senior Management Team and Councillors with the Chief Executive Officer
and the Mayor providing the final approval for the draft report to be presented to Council for adoption.
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Legal Implications (Statutory Basis, Legal Risks)

Pursuant to Section 182 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 the Council must prepare and
adopt an annual report.

Policy/Local Law/Delegation Implications

No direct policy/local law/delegation implications arise from this report.

Asset Management Implications

No direct asset management implications arise from this report which have not been identified.

Report

Pursuant to Section 182 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, Council is required to prepare
an Annual Report which contains audited financial statements, statutory information as required by
legislation well as an assessment of Council’s performance in implementing its Corporate and
Operational Plans.

The Annual Report 2017/18 is Council's report card to our community and stakeholders on our
performance, achievements and planned outcomes. It reveals Council's strategic and financial
positions, and it details Council's performance in meeting the strategic priorities outlined in Council's
Corporate Plan.

The theme of ‘Stability and Sustainability’ continues to be the focus for Council for this term of office.

Page 8
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““The South Burnnett
“eis aunigue blend of

Vibrant country towns
andklaid-back living.

fr

SOUTH BURNETT
REGIONAL COUNCIL

Our Logo

The Sputh Burner Regional Council logo uses
the sy mbolic colodrs of the raturalsurroonds of
The region. The yellowe svirl represenTs abundanT
surshinge, The green illusTrates the vib@nT ciops
Thar are giowen within odr beauriful region and
the red spmbolises the fich red soilthe SouTh
Burnet i fampous for

> Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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‘we acknovwledge and resperT The Wakka Wakka
people The Taditioral cevners ofThis land Thatwe
live. work and play onand respecTTheir cufrures,
Their ancestorsand their elders pastand presentand
future genedaTions.

‘We acknoveledge The manpwolurmeers wirthin our
Lo Un ity e 0 g8 NEFoush give Their Tisme and
Bnerg 10 Bnich The lves pfthose arpund the m and
MAKE Dur FEZIDN 3 ZEAT place Tolfe and vism.
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rouTing kg0 aboee and beyond' for the benefr of our
Coii unitpdand oiganisartion, helping us 1o improve
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&

B

The 201718 Annual Report
is available online ac
www . southburnett.gld.gov.au

Hard copies can be vieved a1 Councits
Custom er Service Centres and Libiaries.

To purchase aLopy Lall OF 31899100,

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council i
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“Incliviclual

communities
building a strong

vibrant region”

Welcome to the
2017/18 South Burnett
Regional Councll
Annual Report

Ir i= weith grear pleasure thar Council preseaTs this
TBODIT TO DUé G3TEPAYETS, COMMUnTy MEMBOETS
srakenolders and staff of rthe 5 ourh Burnet
Regional Council.

Fach year Council is required by legislarion to
prepare and adopTan Annual Repoet. This rEpOiT
iz The majpr accountabilimetoolin Counciks
COvp D 3Te gowerndnce framew ook, proveiding non-
firnancial and financial inforsarion on the eficiency
and effectiveness of operarions.

Councilviews this 8 an oppoiTunite To FEQDET DN
ouf performance, athievements and challenges
of The past pear. To be open, Transpdrentand
accountable.

Our Annual RepoiT is pur for@al e poiming
mechanism Thart 3z=e=ses The progrEss Tovedrds
mBETing The outcomes of the fep sTeategc prioeimies
seTour in Councits Corporate Plan2na-1g;

1. EMHAMNCING OUR COMMUMNITIES
Euildirg wibrant, healthy, suppoaiee and
inClusive commuoniries

2, GROWTH & OPPORTUNITY
Asmipngandsustainable regional economy
suppoeted by diverse sectoes and inncearie
planning mechanisms

3. QOUR EMNYIRO M WEMNT
A zustainable erironme mr, proactiee b and
responEibhe managed in partneiship with The
coossunirg Tor future generarions

4. CRGAMISATIOMAL EXCELLEMCE
An prganisation That is craraorerised by
pffe orive leadership, responsible management
and qualimy e rvice delivery

5 INFRASTRUCTURE
The picvision of qualime se reices and
infeasteucture for o Z@eoi nE Com s onine That
= planned, peovided and managed on sound

A5ZET MANAZE MEM principles and C rate Pe
Era

4 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Page 12



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

Contents
08 Our Region
08  hiayor & CEOQ Reporl
M OurYision, ¥alues B Priorilies
12 Slralegic Highlighls
14 Communily Financial Reporl
CURCOUMCIL
Cur Eleclive Represenlalives
Council Decisions
CUR ORGAMNISATION
Cur Slruclure
Execulive SEMviCES
Human Kesources
‘Workplace Heallh & Zalely
Economic Developmenl

Corporale Services

i)

24

2B

=

25

26

38

40

48

44

50 Sorial & Corporale Ferformance
BB Libraries

62 Epvironmenl & Wasle

& Malural Resource Managemenl
#  Fanning & Developmenl

72 Indigenous Affairs

72 Finance Deparlmenl

77 Informalion Technology

78 Froperly Branch

E1 Infraslruclure Deparlmenl
B2 ‘works Branch

E7 Infraslruclure Aanning
91 Waler BWasle Waler

94 [Disasler Managemenl

97 H7ME EVENTE

ME& STATUTORY INFORMATIOMN
1232 FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
172 Index

174 Arcronyms

175 Feedback Form

177 Council Conlacls

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council

5

Page 13



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

OUR REGIOMN

OUR REGION

Located on the edge of the Great Dividing Range and sel against
abackdrop of the Bunya Mou ntains, the South Burmeis a
unique blend of vibrantcountry towns and laid-back living.

fruared inland from The Sunshine Coast and an manufacruring, miningand renewable enecmy To 0T,
S B3sp TD-houd deive noeTheweesT of Brisba e, The culuie, Tourism, healrh and gualime educarion, The
South EudneTris 3 great place 1o make home. Sourh Burnetr realy does have i all.
INTHe pasT ouv rEZIiDN veds piobabl best Enpven fooe TheSputh Bumem & blessed wirh rich agriculrural
pEANUTS. But bepond Kingaroys fam pus moniger land thar producesa ramge of high-qualimy
of the-Peanur Lapial of Australia’, the South agricubrural producs for borh dosesrtic and
Eurnet offers smuch more, Our residents enjoy 3 internariondl markers including peanuts, navy beans
e laxed counrry [fesrple. conrrasted with 3 bundant M 3ire. whear grain and sorghum. The region ako
opporTunities and possibilities afforded by our boasTs 3 state-of-The-aet pig processing facilive and
progie =sive local industries. From agriculrure, a thifeing wine manufacruring egion That produces
7] Annual RBeport X FAE South Burnett Regional Council
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OUR REGIOMN

prem ium BETaTe-giowen and alernate varierties of
1able wines.

Ringaroy isThe regiordl hub of The Sourh Bur netr and
ras servitBs such 3 an dinpooT, bus SEivicEs TD Brisbane,
a shop ping CenTe, Gowernment agencies and many

of The industiies generally expecred in @uch lavger

e ATr BS. All Toers hipes within The ¢BZIDN SuUpOOeT 3

wign rous sp oeTing and social Fesrple wirh facilries such
as musedms amgaleries shopping cenres, indoo
ourd oo spo ming facilries, parks andgieen spaces, Iocal
theare groups, annual festials and music venues.

The timbe~Towen of Black butr i home To Austalias
best and ok 3nnual avocado festieal. Historical
hanango is considered Queensbndsfourth oldest

Ty nand has 3 number of herirage-listed sies including
Rirgg=held House, The Manango Cowt Howse and The
Butrer Facrory building. Fumher To The noith, 12Em
fipm kuigon, EEThe spectacular Gelke-PeTeicen Dam,
AnoThed lake in The region popular for s excellent
fizhing is Lake Boondooma. Rockwallabies canbe seen
on local cliffs, parmicular b around eeilight howes. The
Carnergem fiplds are Iocated|ust vest of Proston.

‘Wirh pud pursTanding lifesrele oppooTunimies, The Sourh
Burn e is 3 giear place ro be.

™ .

I """\___i - : r
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Ay OR & CEQ REPORT

Zaun Eune Regignal Caunc i CEOMare, P, and Wayar KainCam ppell

AT als
o FR B B
.;:c' |r' I: d

o
w |
] :\'u":' |

It gives us great pleasure to introduce
the 2017/18 Annual Report.

v The second full rep oeTing year ofthie rece Councd reference for all of Councifs key corpoiare documents
F:nminued o focus oo how To W prove The road and srrategies, including the annual dpedarioral Plan.

nerey 0k and look ar al aspecrs of The internal o . .
DiganiEaTD A, Theough ratueal arrition and insome cases r v iTh 7EaT pleasure 10 Advise That Mark P has
wnluntane redundancy ThE has gien an op poTU A TD joined the Sn!:rh BuineTr Reg!nnal Ilnu-_'ltllanl:l fou malky
concenriate on cove Councilfunrions and look ar the coamenced inthe cole of Chief Exeruries Of ces
Dpp DTun ip e o g nigational ie prove meat of serice o jube 2008 Mark has been puaiwhelmed by The
delivery for he second half of this e, oppoTunity and beaury of the region and i o oking

forvard Toa long and positiee felario rship with our

Councilako developed andadogredthe 20N 815 1o cowimuniry and Council.

M2 223 Lorpoiate Plan coer this peviod. The plan will . .
give strategic direction 1o Councils operartion for the We would Take Thiz pppoeTun e TD atknow ledge the
next five-pear pediod and will be the cerreal poinr of previous CEQ. M7 Garp'Wall. Garyserved Ringaroy Shive

B Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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and Soputh Burnet Regional Council ford Fyears of
which The l=Tfourwere asthe CEO.W e vwish Garpall
The best for his ceTicEsE T

B 3T TOACENDYledEe The manp greatwolunmeers
WhOSEreE DUf COM M@ Unimyp With 3 conTinuaal ine-up of

wonderful eeents pracricalk evecpveek thar add benefit

and pleasure noTjust To oo residenrs, bur Create
anBconoi £ boost for oo egion Thi ough Tour iEm.
Tothe eaecutiee comaimee of all clubs @ oupsand
A==0CiETiorE vy ho drive These events and funomions and
The wast num ber of vplunTeers whD SUppDeT THE veDE
Ioad v e simphe 53y Thank pou’. e acknoey edge The
wolunrarny efforrs pfevenpyone irvespecrive ofw hether
ir=for an organised funcTion, = porring event, library,
musedm 3 gallesy or visior informarion cenrre. Qur
Lo @ unity ks rher for pour conre iburionn.

The ourcomesachiewed for The South Burnet Regional
Council happen throughthe dedicated efforr of the
workforce and the com srsment of Councillors who
work dilige nthe o improee The com sunine in wehich wee
lfve andyork. Our Com@T@ENT ETD COATIOUE TDSEMVE
oui ratepayers as eficienth and effecticely as we are
able wehilst recognising the financial coretrains of nor
just Council tself bur respecting The capacity of our
iatepayers akp. we are allsrrving ToaChiewe greater
recognimion of our wonderful Sourh Burnetrand build
o TS prOEiess.

The Annual RepoiT is 3 formal mechanism for Couonil
1O PBQDOT DN TS 3CTheTiES DvEr THE pasT pEArand
conTding a iange of deailed informarion abowt The
wariods peogiams conducred. The epot AkEo derails
Councits financial posirion withthe audired statements
included as paT of the pverallreppmas wellasa

tom anirg financial reporr. Oure repoeT i Much

mpi e Than this and dem onsTiaTes the steengrh of oue
regional area the ough the windowes of Council. There is
such diversirp and opp oo Tunivy v Thin The region That is
i almost irpresible 1o place within one docusm enr.

IT is veirth Thanks That S1are and Commoeealn

funding i acknoeeledged. The Financial assistance
Granrs (FaGs] i of great assistance 1o the Council for
opeiationalfunding Though it is womh noring Thatthe
SERL coamibumion ve3s 3Zain le=s than The previous
vEATr. This Ean orgoing izsue for The Council and one
That B vill COATINUE TD pUYSUR TO BASUE DU ¢ ESidBATS
aig nor disadwantaged by The FAGS process. The YWorks
4 [ueerslandfunding from the S1ate Government has
been greath appreciated and prowvides smuch needed
A==iETaNCe A0 oSS ewBrp SECTion of Council. kang
pioyeCTs have been bought foreard inToThe Capial
Pipgigm for the 201 71 Bfrancialyear and the ol ourt
will conTinue into 201815,

ThE pasT FEPDOTINE P EAr has seen The 100 3nnfeersay
ofThe amalgamarions That boughtthe Sourh Bumer
Regioral Council inTo existence. Much has charged
in This Tim e and cver The past 10 years Council

ras marured info 3 susTaindble organisarion wirh
ariong future prospeCts. The rodd nerwork willbe 3
coominued area offocus and The plnning microscope
willbe pur o future needs in both wearer sup phe and
SECUf Ty and wasTe warer needs. L ooting forveard
Theve i5aTill much we can achieve.

MAYOR & CEQO REPORT

Mo Kapn Camphal Pepieg CEO Gary'talland Caune ik
Cagmlinaa Eraculie Semioes Amandal ik n

Council's CEQ
Retires after 47 years
of Service

n kove mber 1371 and fresh oot ofschool Garg

wall commenced e mploy menTas a pay clerk ar

ThE Ringaipp Shire Codncil. During his 4 7 ppars
ofserice, Gary moved Thiough The r@nks and
achieved appoinTm BAT 35 S0uTh Bud nBTr REgipnal
Councits Chief Executiee OFicer in 200 &

Fipm The putseT kir all focused on sustainabilivg
and improved proCESsEs T0 BnSdfE ThE Councits
respurces werE used prude arly and effectiveh.

He led eficiency revieyys 3cipss The Doganisation
3= vvell 3= paTernal igvieres including the Wide Bay
Burmemm Reginnal Srearegic Financial Rewievs v hich
veds underraken bp the Queensland Treasury
Lommission.

Being 3 long Ters resident of dingarop Gaep has
been imeoked wirth and held exeCUTivE pLoEiTiDE

weirhin school P&Cs and spoeTing clubs. He vwas a
board member of 5B Care and The 5 outh Burnet
Communiny Hospmal Foundarion crd.

kir 3l zaid i has been both challenging and
revrdiding wovking for local Govern@m ent. | am
lopking forvard To B oy Dpi @ MOGE TiEE WeTh My
famil and | hope To COATINUE TO CONTA D UTE TO THE
C oW U e

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council O
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OUR VISION,
VALUES &
PRIORITIES

Our vision Individual communities building a strong and vibrant region.

Qur values

Corpoiate walues are fundamentalto Councils decision- mati r nd guide The way'we do busi
a Ell form The acronps ACHIEWE, which is wrhatvee 10 do 35 wee deler ourcom eS for The B g
and our ComMaEuniTe.

Bocountahili B ACCEQT (B5 zibilimpe for ooy decisions andacrions

Lormrmunity Building parTne ships suppooTing Com emuniries and delrering qualivg se rvices

Harrony Do pe ople oo king cooperative b 1o achieve comm on goaks in a suppooTive and safe g rvironment
Innouation Encouraging an innovatiee and resodrceful workplace and cosmunirg

Ethical Conduct e behave Birk weith ppen honestand accountable beraviods and corsistenT decisi

¥izion Our vision i the driving force behind our aoions and fes porsibilities

Excellence a1 1o delrer eacellent enw erral spcialand economic ourcom es

10 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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.

|\’]). ..............

Enhancing our
cormmunities
Buildirg wibranT,
heakr by, SUppoeTee
and inclusive

COM AU NTIE S,

Growth and
Dpportunity

A strpng and
susTainable
fegional Bronomy
suppovted by
diverse seCTDOE And
innCeative planning
B Chanis ms,

Cur Environnent
A SuETainable
BrwirDAMEnT,

OURYISION, YALUES B PRIORITIES

Organisational
Excellence
An organisarion Thart

Infrastructure
The pipvision of
qualimy sereices and

[ C-ACTReE b ischaracrerised by infrasrructure for pur
and responsibly effective leadership, @ oving Com o nmpe
maraged in responsible tThatis planned,
partnership veith marageaentand provided and
the comaunimy for qualitp seivice wanaged onsound
future g nerations. delieny. S5 BT MANATEMENT
principles.
Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 11
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12

STRATEGIC
HIGHLIGHTS

2017/18

Strategic Priority: Enhancing our Communities

GOALS

ACHIEVEMENTS

An informed and engaged
community

Building vibrant, healthy, supportive
and inclusive cormmunities

An active, safe and healthy
community

Work towards a community being
prepared and resilient to natural
and man-made disasters

+ Deliver guality communication and engagement to and on behalf of Council

+ Deliver library services to the region pursuant to the Queensland State
Library agreement

+ 1,478 animal management requests, 133 animal attacks, 13 drumMUSTER
requests, 570 overgrown allotments, 8 waste bin hire enquiries, 93 general
local law, 38 abandoned vehicles and 16 lllegal parking

* The Local Disaster Management Group (LDMG) met quarterly. The Local
Disaster Management Plan was updated and forwarded to Council for
endorsement. Associated sub-plans were administered.

+ Emergency Action Plans (EAP) were reviewed for Stanwell's referable dams.
Council's Gordonbrook Dam EAP was reviewed, updated and subsequently
forwarded to the State Government for consideration

* The Local Disaster Recovery Group (LDRG) met quarterly to acvance the
respective sub groups in Human and Social Recovery, Environment, Economic
and Infrastructure. Council's Business Continuity Plan was drafted, reviewed
internally and forwarded to Council for endorsement.

Strategic Priority: Growth and Opportunity

GOALS

ACHIEVEMENTS

Effective advocacy and strategic
partnerships

Continue to implement the
Economic Development Strategy

Continue to promote the South
Burnett as a premier tourist
destination

+ Mayor and CEO attended the WBBROC meetings
+ SBRC Mayor along with other Wide Bay Mayors took the opportunity to
present delegations (o various Ministers during a meeting held in Brisbane

* The 2020 South Burnett Economic Development Strategy was adopted by
Council at the Ordinary Meeting held 16 August 2017 and presented to
business groups and local residents during the 2017 Roadshow

+ Business South Burnett brand launched in June 2018 to focus resources and
activities relevant to business growth activity

+ Facilitated a tourism workshop that attracted over 50 operators 20 July 2017

+ Attended Gold Coast, Wide Bay and Sunshine Coast Caravan, Camping and
Travel Shows under brand South Burnett!

* The Misitor Economy Action Plan was presented to Council on 26 September 2017

+ Implemented the Visitor Economy Action Plan with changes to promotional
and marketing materials reflecting target markets and successful execution of
a quarterly industry networking function - South Burnett Unpacked.

@ [ ]
Council’s funded

$188,781

in Community Grants
during 2017/18

*Excluding In-Kand Sponsorship

&

Gouncil's Customer
Service officers answered

28,828

calls during 2017118

+ Refreshed the South Burnett Touring Guide

0
"’
South Burnett residents

Council registered
have n median monthly

4 g 971 mortgage repayment of
D oss th
0gs across the $1 ’1 59

South Burnett

Council generated

17,400m’

of mulch from green
waste disposal

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council
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STRATEGIC HIGHLIGHTS

Strategic Priority: Our Environment

GOALS

ACHIEVEMENTS

Managed and identified public
health and environmental issues
in accordance with relevant
legislation

Our region’s environment assets
are promoted, protected and
enhanced

+ 41 new food business licence applications, 40 termporary food applications,
66 non-profit temporary food applications and 11 private water samples
applications

+ 85 environmental health customer requests including 16 food, 52 public
health and 17 immunisation record enquiries

<127 environmental complaints received

+ Provided well-planned and maintained open space, parks and rail trails
network compliant with asset inspection and maintenance schedule

+ Developed a draft South Burnett Sport and Recreation Strategy

Strategic Priority: Organisational Excellence

GOALS

ACHIEVEMENTS

Effective financial and business
rmanagement

Ethical, accountable and
transparent decision making

A skilled and sustainable
workforce

Quality customer service

+ Operational Risk Registers and Treatment Plans were developed and reviewed

* Fraud and Corruption Prevention Management Framework managed and
compliant as at 30 June 2018

+ Internal Audit Plan activities and management of internal audit requirements
completed as per schedule for 2017/18 by 30 June 2018

+ Operational Plan 2017/18 guarterly reviews adopted by Council
+ Delivery of the Annual Report 2016/17 by 30 November 2017

+ Human Resource Policy and Procedure reviewed to contribute to the
redevelopment of Council's HR Management Plan 2018/19

+ Begun development of an organisational customer service standard

Strategic Priority: Service Delivery and Infrastructure

GOALS

ACHIEVEMENTS

Infrastructure that meets the
communities needs

« Grants, capital works and maintenance programs for 2017/18 delivered on
time and within budget by 30 June 2018

+ An additional round of State Government funded 'Works for Queensland'
projects were added to Council's Works Program resulting in a small number
of Capital Projects being carried forward from 2017/18 to 2018/19

+ CapEx Budget 2017/18 prepared and adopted by Council within statutory
and organisational time-frames

+ Asset Management Plans, Register and Valuations up to date as of 30 June 2018

+ 10 year capital works plan prepared for future budget consideration

+ Grants, capital works and maintenance program 2017/18 delivered on time
and within budget by 30 June 2018

- Developed a scheduled asset maintenance plan for Properties Branch by 30
June 2018

« Plant and Fleet maintenance schedules maintained to optimise utilisation

+ Quality Management Systermn and 1509001 certification maintained

@
ol

Median total family
income pfa in the
South Bumnett is

$59,436

Kingaroy's Waste Water
Treatment Plant can treat

160 litres

of effluent per second

Council empties

13,839

wheelie bins every week

During 2017/18 Council
gravel resheeted

65km

of unsealed roads

Volunteers at South
Burnett VICs welcomed

92,924

visitors to the region

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council 13
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COMMURNITY FINANCLAL REPORT

COMMUNITY
FINANCIAL REPORT

Thisis an overview of the key elements of Council's financial
performance o assist readers in evaluating Council's financial

position without the need to interprec the financial statements.

Sratement of Cash Hows

Thizsecrion provides an ceerieve ofthe financial reporrs and the majoe financial ismplications for Coonciland

conrdins the following Three principal reporrs:
- Srarement of Cash Flowe

- Starement of Compre hEAsSie InComMe

- Srarement of Firancial Posivion

The Starem ent of Cash Flove i jusTlike 3 bant stateme ar. Fpou prepared 3 summary pfpour personal bank

srarementsfor 12 months T would be called 3 cash fipwe sTatem enT.

This statement only reports on actual tash and shows:
Howe much money Council stacred the financialpear wirh
© WWHEME ThE INCOMING MDNEY Yas SPE AT
Hewe much @ oney e have lefrarthe end of the pear

14 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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COMMURNITY FINAMCLAL REPORT

Council com senced the financialyear with $ 26 602 287 bankedand ended the year with $22 672 234 Therefore,
Councilrecefeed $2,062 54 F fo0e Than veds SpeaT. This was primaril due o anadwance d payment of the 2018959
Financial Azsisrance Grant allocarion and 3 Ioan draven dewenin prepararion for the Ringarop CED develo prent.
Caszh flowes for the pericd are separated into Gperating, Investing, and Financing activities:

Operaring actieimies include rates, user charges, inTere ST, @ianms, Bs ploye e COSTS, Mareriaks and services, inTe resT
and administrarion

IresTing acTieimies include m pney Council receres and spe nds being for assets whichare purchased or sold
i.e.propery, plant and equipsent

FinanCing acrfeiries are cash recefeed f CouncilTakes oot neyy Ioans of cash paid as fepaps enrs againat loans

EMAPEHOT

248 T HNE s
Ope ning Cash Balance 3B BOG 38T ANGE 43 46381 55 51 350 ST
ket Cash Flows frpm Opedaring Aoivities 16 BE 209 17691 611 17235 36 17246443
MeTCash Flow Feom Investing ACThiies | (130899701 @710 (331415300 (30323106
ket Cash Flow from Financing AcTieiries [&28252] [ [2.351 BB 502 A0S BOBF2ET
 Iosing Cash Balance AGETI 33 ALEORAET 2098 am 26,38 54

Staterment of Comprehensive Income
(Refer To"FinancialSTare ments on page 133
Thissecrion indicateswherher Council made a profit or loss.

‘“Whilst 3 cash fice sTatemEnTShDves howe o uch @ onep goes inand oot ofpour bank account, The S1aTe ment
of Comprehensive iNnCom B TakEs inmD AcCounT ouTsTanding revenue and expenditure Tems e lTing 1D THE
specific inancial pericd even though g nor be paid wanil the follow ing period.

Thesze fguies are based on acorual accounting principles. For example. all rates izsued are incloded in
income eeen Thoogh all iates are yerto be collected. These putstanding asountsveould Showe in The
Statement of Financial Posirion as an amounr oeeed 1o Codncil.

The refore The Statesme nr of Com prehe rsiee INCoME Shovs boTh cash and noo-cash tiansacrions including
depieciarion.

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 15
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COMMUMNITY FINAQMNC AL REFORT

TOTAL COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME

The nieT resul decreased from $1544.1.2% inthe 200 61 7hnancialpear 1o $ 529 078 in the 2017 8 firancial
vE3r. This sayy 3 decrease of $1 020047 which is a resulr of a decrease into7al revenue ($6.36M | combine d

with 3 decrease in Toral expenditure (35346

Toral expenditure decreasing vwas maink due o3 decrease incapiral expendirure. SeeMWote 8: Capimal

Eipenditure' on page 144 . This deciease veas primaril due to 3 reduction in the loss on vecire- off of
infrasriucTure assets in roads and weasTe warer,

COMPREHEMSIWE INCOME STATEMEMNT

) HnT HNE Hns
ket Resulr Q2q 07d 1344128 (2533 648 12733179
Orther ComprehERSivE [0CDM E 100 712 B 340 2B 17047 963 3451 F BQT
Tomal Comprehensive INCom e 1024 50 E1 FEEIET 14514 18 A7 ERE T
OPERATI NG INCOME- WHERE THE MOMNEY CAME FROM
Rates and wrilire charges are Council's main spurce of income matking up 0% of re current rewenue. OThe ¢
SOUCES sUCh 35 fe Coveidble works goueerne et Ziants and subsidiesand fees and charges are im pomant
souiCes Thatassis in funding the future georeth of pur region.
EMAPEHOT

) HnT HNE Hns
RevEnUE (R B4, 533 549 E7F 446571 B2 1534 471 BE5M3 1.0
Expenszes (E| (B4 S 708 (B4 A7 158 (55514 320 [58.18% 757
Ope rating Resulr - ProftdLoss] (R-E| (253, 540 AQBF3TA Aranas 10389362

OPERATING EXPEMSES — WHERE THE MOMNEY WASSPENT

Council providesa wide range ofservices 1o The communirg. Thiswoek i primarile unde maken by Council
zraffand private conrracroes whede required. YW herever possible, local suppliersand conrracrorsare urilised

BrEuiing The money fiowes back into our community. Councits Three Brgest expendifure categories are

erploye B Cosrs, maredak and servicesand depre ciation. Council expe ndirure is o onitored Throdggh 3 figorous

budEeT o pCess T0 Bnsuve value for @ pnepfor The South BurneTr comaudniry.

This pear =ave an opeiating cesulr deficit of (§ 252 =40 Whilsr there vwas 3 deciease in emplopee bene firs
finanee costs and marerial and serwices, due o the large walue capialise d an increase in depreciation veas

recognised increasing owerallespe nditure for the pear.

168 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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COMMURNITY FINAMCLAL REPORT

Staterment of Financial Posidon
(Refer 1o Financial S1atem enrs' on page 133

ThE i BwiDUS Ty O STATEM B TS indicate The ACTieity That has happened for a3 1.2 @ onth period.
The S1atement of Financial Posmion shoves Councils ner accumuolated financial womhar the end of gach
financial pear.
The Staternent of Financial Position iz broken down into three areas:
'"What Council o s (Assers|
'‘#hat Council oeees (L iabilities|
‘what Council i woomh in dollar Ters s (EQuiry |

FOuiry is calculated by deducting the toral amount of labilmye from the totalvealue of Councits assers.

AEEETSE - WHAT OUR COMMUNITY DWHhS
The major components of our assets include:
Capiralyenit in peogepss
Lazh
Fropeiry plantand equipment
Recetables

ProperTy. plant and equipme nr accounTs for 34 2% of Cooncil's assers. This i 3 significant invest ment for
ThE Com@dnite and fEQuUirEs 3STUTE M ANAZEMENTTD Ensure ThE [evel ofservice provided by These 3ssers
aie maintdined. s ar3djune 2018 Cpuncil held Total azsets womh $ 995 =00 757 For 3 breatdovwn of these
a==p1s refer toMDTE 12 Feppemp, Flant and FQuipment on page 151 of the Firancial Statements.

LIABILITES - WHAT SUR CORMUNITY OWES
The major components of our liabilities include:
Papables
Ewplopee benefirs
Boirovrings

Provisin s

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 17
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COMMUMNITY FINAQMNC AL REFORT

Wanrlai Veiar Inlarmaian Camos

SMAPSHOT

2014 27 2016 2015
pm—— GRYR02 75T GRESIRIAY  GARGFENL S21173IGh
Liabiliriez it 1 (EE248497]  (BEJBY.FEV|  (ERS3SOEY (E5.244.530
EQuity (-1 | Ga3J8a JE0 | GBI IAG4TT | ETO44B08)  BoRGIETET

CURREMT RATIO
Current Ratic = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities

The currenT ratio measdies Councits abilip To MERT TS ShorT-TEF @ COMm imEenTs, & good fario is considered To
be around 1.5,

Councils cureent ratio of 4 20 is upfiom st pear which suggests Councilis in 3 spund pesition o pay all of s
cuirent debrs v hen They fall due.

COUMCIL BORROWINGS

Fach year Council adoprs 3 Debt Policy that details nev bovrowings planned for the cuecent financial year and
the near ning financialyears. The objective in developing 3 detailed lomg Te i boov oweing sTiatedy i To faciltate
effe CTive Do rovvings To Achieve spe cific outcomes.

Council borrowvee d $204 in 200 713 foe The dingaiope CED Development project as ide arified inthe Debrt Policy.
Loan e p@pa ens for the pear of $2. 52 8252 were paid resubing in a decrease in boiovyings of $22 8250,

18 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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OUR
COUNCIL
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B
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OUR
COUNCIL

Councils Corporate Governance ensures all aspects of our organisation
work together o achieve ourvision. Our forward thinking leadership
and management team drive innovation whilst respecting our regions
heritage, rural idendoy and communicty values.

Acr M09 ithe Aol and i elecre d 1o o ovide
leadership and governance TooThe South
EurneTr ¢Bgion.

C puncil pperates under The Lacal Cotvernmens

The Louncil has a dury to Bnsuie The Spstem of
local Gowernment is accodntable, effective, eficient,
susTaindble and consisTEnT in accovdance weith The
principles.

The local Gowernment principles are:

Trarepdce it and effective processes, and decision-

making in The publicinmeresr

- Susrainable developmentand manageme mr of
azsets and infrastrucrure, and deliery of efecTive
SE WiCES
DEmDCraric rep e SENTATion, socidl inclusion and
meaningful community Engagement

My Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Good goeernance of and by local Govermnmsent
Ethicaland legal behaviour of Councillors and local
Gowvernme i BAplopees

THE ELECTED COUNCIL

Local GowernmenT elections are held every four pears
by The Elecroial Commission of Quee s land,

an independent and im parrialbody SETUR TO run
free and dem peiatic elections in Queensland
including local Governm ent elecrions. The last
elecrion for the South Bumer Regional Council vas
held in March 2006,

ROLEQF COUMCILLORS
The Spurh BEurneTr rEZiDn Cowers 3n dred of 339 7k
and is divided inTo six diisipnsweith pne Councilloe

ele cred To repr eSE AT Bach division, AllvoTers
ThipUZhouT The region e lecT The kayor.
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Our seven BlecTed MEM BBECS PEQVESENT THE COME U ATY
TO BASUCE THE gOwBdnance of The region.

Councillors are responsible for:

13l Ensuring The local Government-
(il discharges its responsibilities unde r This AT
(ii| achiewes irs corpocate plan
(iiil complies with all BeesThat apphe o local

Gowernm BrTs

b providing high qualiy leadership To the local
Gowernm gnr and The Coa s unimy

(c] Parriciparing in Council m eerings, policy
developsent and decisio e making for The benefit
ofthe local GovernmEenTarea

(d| Being accountable to The comm uning for the local
Growernm Bars peiformance

kach Councillor parTicipates in the process of
formulating adopring and eviewing our Covporarte
and Operaripnal Plans, Councillers meet regulark o
make deckipnsand o discuss local issues.

Councillors focus on the policy diremions of the
lpcal Goweinment, nor The inTernal day-To-day
adminisTation.

The role of Councillors i To mate de cisions vehich
Council oficers can then implement on the ir behakf.

ROLE OF THE MAYOR
The Mayor has thefollowing ertra responsibilities:

13l Leading and @ anaging smeetings ofthe local
GprB i BT 3T e hich The k3por iEThe chairperson
inC luding @ anaging the conduct ofthe parTicipans
arthe m EETINgS

b

Freparing 3 budgetto preseaTTo The local
GipreB r i BT

ic

Leading managing and pr ceiding STiaregic
direction To the Chief Bxecutiee Oficer in oeder
T achieve The high qualine adminisrarion of the
local Gowernent

OUR COUMNCIL

(dl Direcring the Chief Bxecuriee OFicer and senioe
EZBECUTE BErmplopBES inaccovdance yith The local
GroeernmenTs policies

(e

Condurring a performance appiaisal of the Chief
Expcurive OF cer, ar least annualke, in The veay Thar
is decided by the local Gover s et fincluding as a
wmpmber pfa com mimee, for gzample|

iF

ENSUfing ThatThe local Government prosmprly

provides The MinisTes with The infor marion about

the local Government ared or the local

Greernment That is requested by the kinisTer

(Z] being 3 mem ber of pach stTanding comaime e of
the local Governa et

[h| REpeesE rming The local Gowver s et at Ceres onial

oo CheicfuncTions

COUMCILLORS REGISTER OF INTEREST EXTRACTS
Pursuant 1o seCTion 295 of the cacal Govemmenr
Reguharsan 2072 (The Regulation|, Council has awailable
an earract of each Councillors Register of |aTesest ar
The Rirgarop CusTomer Sereice Cearre o onling ar
Yeweve.SOUTH DU eTT.OId. goveau.

The Register of InTere=rs conrains the financial and
non-financial particulars meationed in sche dule & of
the Regulation for an interest held by 1he Councillor.

REMUMNERATION FOR ELECTED
REPRESEMTATIVES

Remunerarion lewels for Councillors are et by an
independenTtsTate GowvernsenT convened Tiibunal.
Each pears, the vibunal unde makes 3 reviewr of the
remunerartion leveks and publishes a repoT with
their recommendations. REmunerarion detaiks for
20 FE reporting pear are on page 30 Councilloe
REmMUnErarion’.

COUNCILLORE CODE OF COMNDUCT

Council has a sTipng Comm TAEATTD DEEA,
accountable and ethical Government. The Code of
Conducr for Councilloes seTs our behavioois and
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OUR COURNCIL

L
h
ltap] Kirgaray Tawn Halland CauncilAdminnuaian Eulding (anawe kb CEO Gany Wall O Kany Dull, Mayar Kzin Campoall
andCr Gavin [anezs [abges g Magor Keioh Campbe llwi b CED Gary Wall

g5 poE ibilies for Councillors as required under the
The ACT. The ey eThical principles ofthe code refiecr
the unigque rature of Councillors' res po rsibili ies
within The context of local Goveraent.

The ethics principles are:
InTegiimy of Iocal Gowernm gnr
Frimacy of tThe public inTeresr
Inde pendence of action
Appropriate use of informarion
Tiarepdre nop and scéuriny
Appropiiate use of ermitlements

The code SeTS ouf ThE STaTuroy, eThical and

be hawioural obligartions by vehich Councilloes muost
abide. It ourlines breaches and penahies under The
Act and describes howy TD make a complainT abour a
breach ofthe code.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

COUMCILLOR PORTFOLIOS

Fach Councillor manages a porfolio. While
Councillors have no decisior making authoeimg

o The ir cwen, They aie expecre d To have 3 high-

lewel bnoerledge of their portfolio. Councilloes are
responsible for chaiding their respective porfolio
briefigs and are the pficial Council poerfolio
spokesperson, Councillors havwe been appoinred as
portfolio ve prese rratives 1o areas of personal inTeresr
andior BXpEriENCE.

Role of the Chief Execudwe Officer

and Employees

The Chief Executive Ofices(CEO| provides leadeeship
1O The piganizarion and is responsible for ensuring
Councits local laves, decsion=sand polcies are
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implemented in line with the Act, other relevant
legislation and Council's Corporate and Operational
Plans. The CEQ is also respansible for providing
timely, professional advice to Council and managing
a professional relationship with the Mayor and
Councillors.

EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBILITIES
All employees have the following responsibilities:

{a) Implementing the policies and priorities of the
local Government in a way that prormotes:

(i) Effective, efficient and economical
management of public resources

{iiy Excellence in senvice delivery
{iiiy Continual improverment

{b) Carrying out their duties in a way that ensures the
lacal Government:

{i) Discharges its responsibilities under this Act
{iiy Complies with all laws that apply to local
Governments
{iiiy Achieves its corporate plan
{c) Providing sound and impartial advice to the local
Government

{d) Carrying out their duties impartially and with
integrity, ensuring the employeae's personal
conduct does not reflect adversely on the
reputation of the local Government

{e) Improving all aspects of the employee’s work
performance

{f) Obsenving all laws relating to their employment

{g) Obsenving the ethics principles under the Pubiic
Sector Ethics Act 1994, section 4

{h) Complying with a cade of conduct under the Pubiic
Sector Fthics Act 1954

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER RESPONSIBILITIES
The CEO has the following extra responsibilities:

{a)y Managing the local Government in a way that
promotes:

(i) Effective, efficient and economical
management of public resources

{iiy Excellence in senvice delivery
{iiiy Continual improvement
{b) Managing the other local Government employees
through management practices that:
{i) Promote equal employment appaortunities
{iiy Are responsive to the local Government's
policies and priorities
Establishing and implementing goals and practices
in accordance with the policies and priorities of
the local Government
establishing and implementing practices about
access and equity to ensure that members of the
community have access to:
{iy local Government programs
{ii) appropriate avenues for reviewing local
Government decisions

{c

{d

OUR COUNCIL

{e) the safe custody of:

iy Allrecords about the proceedings, accounts or
transactions of the local Government or its
committees

(i} All docurments owned or held by the local
Government

{fy Complying with requests from Councillors under
section 170A of the Local Government Act 2009

(iy For advice to assist the Councillor carry out his
or her role as a Councillor

(i) Forinformation that the local Government has
access to relating to the local Government

Planning & Performance

STRATEGIC PLANNING

Council is required to adopt a Corporate Plan. This
document establishes the guiding frarnework and
identifies the goals, objectives and strategies to be
pursued by Council to meet the needs and aspirations
of the community. The 2014-18 Corporate Plan is
available at www.southburnett.gld.gov.au/
corporate-plan. During this year Council developed
and adopted the 2018/19 to 2022/23 Corporate Plan
(see page 52).

To effectively achieve the vision and strategic direction
of Council's Corporate Plan, an Operational Plan is
prepared at the beginning of each financial year.

The Operational Plan focuses on strategies for
achieving our vision over the next 12 months. The
Annual Budget is integrated with the Operational

Plan detailing planned strategies, goals, activities and
priorities for that year.

This corporate framework ensures there is a clear
link between community needs and expectations,
corporate strategies, direction, priorities, policy,
projects and day-to-day operations.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING AND REPORTING

Performance manitoring and reparting are ongoing
processes throughout the financial year.

Internal:

An internal framework has been established for
internal reporting and accountability. Reports are
provided to Council on a monthly and quarterly
basis to ensure cost-efficient and effective services
are being provided to the community. These reports
include progress reports on the implementation

of Council's Corporate and Operational plans and
financial reporting of budget performance.

External:

The primary tool for external accountability is the
annual report. This document is prepared annually to
show the community and interested stakeholders how
successful Council has been in achieving the strategic
gnals and objectives outlined in the Corporate Plan.
The report contains detailed financial and non-financial
information about Council's activities and performance.

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council
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OUR COURNCIL

OUR ELECTED

REPRESENTATIVES

Local Governmentelections are held every four years. The |ast Souch
Burnett Regional Council election was held 21 March 2016, South
Burnett Regional Council's local Government areais divided inco six
divisions with one Councillor elected o represent each division.

of The South Buinet Regional Councilaim To

piovide The ComauniTe e ith good goveinance
by making informed decisions oo all aspe ors of
ComuniTy, Bnvicpnment and economicyellbeing
thi ough effe orive =Tearegic planning.

B',- WO Eing ToEeThes The kayor and Councillo s

Councits elected members work with BEXECUTieE
management, s1aff woluntee s and the community
1o achiewe The highest sTandards of democraric and
L0V pO/ATE EOVBGNANCE, by providing commdnity
leadership.

Listed on the following pagesisa sum mane of our
Councilloes for thisfinancialye ar, Their history in local
FOvENMENT, Y hich poomfolio They feprese ar and Their
AppDINTHENTSE TD LD MM TTERS.

Cr Keith Camphell
AN O

tapor Lampbellwas festelecred in 2008 toThe neve by
formedSourh Burnet Regional Councilthen re-elected in
22 and eeced This currenT B @ 35 kD0

Hawing lieed his enTice Iife in the South Bur neT, k3por
Camphbell has 18pears gperience a5 3 Councilloe- nine
vEarsvyrh The forser Hingar oy Shire Council 3and nine
pearsyyrh The Sourh Buie Regional Council. Elecred
[unopposed]in 2008 1o represenT Division 4 inThe South
Bu e, Councillor Caspbelsubse gue nth successfully
corresred the 2012 local Gove et BlECTD NS,

" M08 Iwas honouied To have been elecTed by
w1y f8 llovr Councillors 1o hold The ofice of Depury
kaypoe, which | he ld unTil 2016 ar which tis e | yas
successfully elected as Mayos of The South BurneTr
Regional Council”=3id Mayor Camphbell.

Mayor Lampbellspent his eark Ife on afarming
piopeiTy inThe Be raic disteict and afrer e aving school
developed 3 career inially in banting and then in
agricubrure, weoiking as General kanager of The Bean
Grovvers Ausrialia Gioup of Companies for A0 pears.

afrer reticing fro The Bean Growers in 2008, Mayo«
Lam poell wished To conTinue v ok ing wirhThe
coomaunitg Throggh local Governmentand conTinues
10 be heavily ireobed weith comm unity organEartions
fiolding many BAECUTIVE pOETDNS vrith various

COM AUy 0 Ups.
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"k wision for ThE SouTh BUenBTT EETD 0V BESEMVE THE
diersmp That indieidual coms unities re present by
providing adequate essential services (roads veater,
sevverage and wasre dispoeall and To ensure Thar
COwm Un it 3s5eTs e adequare for the present

and into the future. My goalis To foster geoveth and
developm ent, building The South BurneTr's feputation
as an enpyrable, [k-eable region catering for The needs
ofallresidents” he added.

taypor Campbell i the poorfolio e presentative
for Economic Development, Goveerdnce and
Com munications and sits on the follow ing Council
L Coi i [TTE BS:

Audr Cosmitmee (Chair]

Ringaiop Lo munimye Police Consulrariee
LommiTee

Local Disaster kanage ment Group (Chai

Local Disaster RECOvErp S ub-Group Foonosic
DeveloprenTChair|

Reconcilation AcTion Plan Coma mee

Spouth Burnetr DicecTions (Chair]

Trafic aduispry Lom mimee

“wide Bay Eurnem Regiondl Oiganization of Counciks
‘wide B3y Burnem Regional Road Transpoet Group
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Cr Kathy Du ff

CPAR AT VLRI IN 1 L

tarhyp Duffvyas ficstele ored in 2008 re-elected in 201 2
and elected unoppose drhis TBem and appoinTed as
CEpuUTy MayDr.

Lr Ouff represents Division & vehich includes The
lpcaliies of Abbeywood. Barlil Eoondooma, Byee.
Chelmsford Cobbs Hill Croveathor pe, Ficks Crossing
Glenipck, Greenvieve, Hive sville. Havel Haw| keysbnd
titpba, Leafdale, Manpd g Marshlands Merkvood,
moffatdale, Mondure, Moondooner kuigon, Oatdale,
Oveden, Proston, Redgate, Sikeede af Spee deell
Stakeoith Stonelands, Sundpe Mook Tablelands,
‘Wigron, Windera, ¥ondaiand Wooroonde n.

Cr Ouff liees o The Bmily propemye 0§ Di5Tation That
was selered in 191 B by her grandfather | ohn PaTrick
Ouffehpako seeved 3sa Councillor. Cr Duff runs

her o camle graring and Tifber business and has a
ATV D iNTECEST in ThE eQuing industee and pursding a
hobby 33 sikersimirh, Cr Duff i ineobed innumerous
Lo Uity oegd nisations and in 2007 was named
Queensland Countiy Life AlFRounder of The vear.

Lr Duffz3id. "1am honpured To have been elecTed as
Depury M3y o by svp fellove Councilloes and elected
unopposed by The DRsion & COMmUniTETD SEME

this third TR in Council. 1ISEe 30 DpODeTUN T TD

pi D OTE TOUfiSm, 3TTiaCT newr industep and business,
cooe dinate regional events and lob by for funding with
3 united wpice. 1 am alEp wery EEBA TD BNSUE Thar rural
covmunirie s and puthing areas geT 3 sTi0 g voice”

Cr Ouff iz The pomfolio representatiee for Wartueal
RespurLE kanagement, Farksand Indigenous Affais
and sits opn the following Council commie es:

Austialia Day Judging Panel

Epondooaa Homestedd kManagement A dvisory

Lommfee

Com munity Grants Progiam Assessment Panel

L beal DisasTe s RECOvE fp Sub- Giop Eavironment

(L hair]

Murgnn SpoTs Associarion

Reconcilation Acrion Plan CommiTe e

Spurh Burmnerm PLYC S1eering ComaiTTER

Tickand Salepards Com simee

‘Wide Bay Burnem Regional Organisation of Councils

‘Wide Bay Buinem Regional Road Trarsport Grodp

OUR ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES

-

Ct Roz Frohloff

OISO M

L Ros Frohloffreas fisreleored in karch 2016,

Lr Frohloff rg presents Ohision 1 which inclodes

The Ipcalivies of Earker Creek Flar Booie. Bullcam p
Corndale, Glen Devon, Hodgleigh, JohinsTowen
Kunipon, Manango Bast Manango, Runmpesa ede, Sandy
Ridges, wamlecamp and Wyalla.

CrFiphloff iz a bpin and bred Kingaroy gid and is
The youngest daughres of Les and Thelwa Fedesen.
Raised ona properme 3T DANEOE kDUATAiIN, 45
minuTes our of Ringaioy, Cr Frohloff sowed To
Manango in 1988 vwhere she now calls home.

Cr Frohloff married Lindsay, a localyvariaman man in
1951, The ir fam ik includes three children, Hapley Mick
and Courmney.

Cr Frohloffpined The Queensland Asmbulance
Service in 1995 35 an honoraey m embe © and vwas
subsequenth appointed as a fulktice param edic,
vehich has see n L Fephloff riavel all over The
South BdrneT.

Cr Frohloff zaid, 7| hawe akvays had 3 passion for
polivics and 1 23w The pppo Tunitg To Sere ThEe

comm unimeas 3 Councillor a5 a chance o make

a diference. | have alkvays looted affer The South

Eu BT COM @unity vehen They have been sick

o inqured and nove 35 a Councillor, 1have The
cppoitunimy To ook afres The communite Thiough The
smiaregic direcmion of Council. 1 am proud 1o callsourh
Euriem how e and believe it has a lor o offer”

Cr Frohloff i The poafolio cepresentariee for
WATEr WISTE YWaTer YWasTe WManagement 5 poms
and Recrearion and sits on the following Coouncil
L Ovi 1 TR BS:

Ausrralia DAy udging Fanel

Barke ¢ Barambah Irdgaroes Advisorp CommiTTER
Local Disaster Manage ment Group (Depury Chain
Local Disaster Recoverp Grodp (Chain

South Burnerr PCYL STee ring Lo sfTeE

‘Wide Bap Burem Regional SpooT & Recrearion
Aduispep CommiTee

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 25

Page 33



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

26

OUR COURNCIL

Cr Gawin ‘Spud’ Jones

DIvIEIOMN 2

FiesTelected in karch 2016 Crjones represenTs
Diision 2 wehich includes the Iocalities of Benarkin
Elackbut ErppElnds, Bunya Mountding Ellesmere,
Maidenveell Weumgna, Wukky Pim pimbudgee, South
FasT Manango, South Manango Tarom o Tarong
Teelah and W ergenville.

Lrjones famik are from the South Burner and his
giandfather vas 3 Councillos for the former Manango
Shire Council for 21 pears.

ST3rTing DU hiSCAreRr 353N APPIEATICE MEOTOE
mBChanic, Cr|ONBSwEAT DN TD w0k with Fnerges for
1en pears followved by leasing the kaidenveell Hotel in
2006 and 1aking ovenership in 2008,

Crjones =3id, "I served 3= President of the kaide reeell
Community Gipup which gawe e The UigeE TD fun 3s
Councillor a5 1 had been dealing with The Council fiest-
rand for 3 fewe pears. Az part of sy election campaign
| worved 1o fighr for Dieision 2 and The issues ofthe
f3Te payers which [will conrinue To do during &p TEF@
of ofi ce. Fanyone in Diision 2 o The wider Sourh
EuinBTT fEZiDn has an issue, | am more than willing o
1ake the c3use 1o Council unTil we geT a resolurion”

Crjones has concentiated his effooTs inTo weorking
with The Infrastructure Departeent, particulark The
Roads and Orainage branch, To rewiewe and plan newe
STrATBZIES v hich are nowy being im plem erred.

Crjones s3id, "1 am we np comforrable and confident
with The neve sTrategies being e ployed by The Roads
and Drainage bianch and there will be dramaric
impipvEmENT v ith The 5 puth Burn et rpads neTeork
CwE 7 THE NEAT 18 monThs

Crjones is The pootfolio e presentative for Roads
and Drainage and sits on the following Council
L0V R TTE BS:

Elackbutr Pool CommiTee

Local DisasTer Recoveny SubeGroup InfrastrucTure
(Chair|
Trafic Advispry CommiTTEE
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CrDanita Pomer
BIVISIOMN 3

Firar elecred in karch 201 B L PDTTE ¢ rEQrESENTS
Diwigion 2 wehich includes the localities of Booie,
Coplbunia, Goodger Iree daye, ingaropand
Taabinga.

Cr Pomer =3id “1am working hard for Dieision 2 and
The enTite SouTh BEUrETT TD MAKE DU COME U AT BYE N
bemer than ralieady s

“Our regioral am scene i eenlving and becoming 3
wErp BECWINZSpace T0 be in. Ams Queensland has
funded anaits suppoet lisispn officer from Cenrteal
Queenslnd Uniersimp 1o he lp Beilitate am proecs
inThe region”

“And DU TOW SR STEATERY i CONTINUINZ TO Zain
momenTu™ . The sTiaTegy's focus on regional food
from paddoct to plate. as wellas the introd ucTion
ofrouriss indusTepe NETe DrEing op poeTunies, weill
conTinue To drive »Eiroes 1o The Sourh Burerr and
BNCOU3ZE THE BATICE COW & Unimye.”

“I'will conTinue To peTmion S1ate and Federal
Gow B MERTTD SUQ QDT DU COAa U nire " she added.

"I hawe had the pleasure To actiee b weoik writh and
paiicipare in 3 bepad ofpEs section of comaanimy
FiDUPE ¥eiTh The inTention of making The South BurneTr
3 happier, heakhier, prosperous and moce amracTive
region 1o e e and wisi,"she added.

CrPomer is The porfolio represenrative for
Com munitg, Acts Todrism and Health Sereices
and =itz on the folloveing Counciland
CORTR U T COM MTTERS:
Lomaunime GianTs Program Assessa ear Panel
1ocal Disaster Recovery 5 ub-Group: Human and
SorialiChair|
kayoi's Coma unime Be nefit Fund kanage ment
Advisoy Lo mfTee
Reconciliation Actipn Plan Commimee
Reginnal Arrs Developaent Fund kanage me ot
Advisory CommiTTee
Sourh Buinem Comaunimpe ConsuhaTiee
Lom @iTTe g
Sourh BuineT Coma un iy MeTeork
Lo MiTTE B
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Cr Terry Heischfresser

DIWISTOM 4
FiisTelected Warch 2016 Cr Fleischfresser represe irs
Dfeision 4 which includes the localivies of Memeambi

and ®ingaroy.

Boia in Kingaroy he undemook his early educarion in
Ringaroythen subsequenth fumhered his educarion
by completing business studies in Brisbane . Ce
Fleischfresses returned To The Ringaroy Comauning
in 1972 and is married weith ren childien and five
giandchildren.

Lr Fleischfiesser has conduced businesses for ouer
A0 pears and served 3s 3 Councillor on the former
RingarpypShire Councilfor eight years.

Lr Fleischfresser has had an eaTe rsive Career wiTh
COoMunity organisarions including:
2002085 ourh Burner Private Hospital Boacd
(Founding Board Member|
2000115 purh BEuen et Health Council Eoacd

2000125 purh Burn g1 jobsarch Disabiliry
EaplopmentServices Board

2004-1 BHealh W oekfoece Queersland Board,
20121 B Darling Dovens Healh & Hospitaliervice
Eoard

Member ofthe Adstialian Institure of Compang
Diire D vs

Lr Fleischfiesser said 11 have a sreong afi liation veith
SErving The Sputh BurnBTT COM @Mun ity 351 have been
amember ofthe Kingaroy Lions Club for 37 pears
and a parion ofrhe Ciilian ¥Widows Associarion for
fiug pBACS. My INTEFBETS 3B COMMUNTY invDbemenT,
polivics, cooting arT, s pooT, gardening and susic. | am
dedicated To serving The South Bur ABTT COM M unire s
Division 4 Councillor and believe | can make a ppsriee
charge for pur communive”

Lr Fleischfresser i The porrfolio represermarive for
Fippeimeand Panningand sirs on the folloveing
LCouncil commirtees:
Austialia Day Judging Panel
Commuonire Grants Progam Assessment Panel
tinga oy Comauanmye Police Consulariee Comafmee
Local DisasTer RECowBery SubeGroup: Infeasmiucture
Tiafic Aduisprp CommiTTER

OUR ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES

“u

CrRos Heit

DY IS0 €

Firsrelecred in 2013 and re-ele cred this Term, Cr Heir
rEpresents Division B which includesThe localivies of
Alice Creek, Ballogie, Eenair, Epondooma, Boyneside .
Brigooda, Chahpingah, Charlestoven Corndale.
Craydord, Dangoie, Duinng Fairdale, Govdonbiook,
Gegerviews Hak Creek Inverlayy, IFonpoT, Eepsland,
Eifgai oy, Humbia Mannues Melose, Mes eas b
MP Cipek, MTRCEURN, Tingoora, Warrle Grove,
Wilkesdale, Wondaiand Wooroolin.

Cr Heir and her husband Kerep have lved ar' oo oo lin
for pege A0 pears raksing their fam ik, Cr Heir Ewell
qualified and brings a wealh of farming com munire
and business Mmanagement Bxperience 1o Council

and the Sputh BEdrnem. Cr Helr 1akesThe privilege and
resporaibiliny of being a local Councillor ve e serioush
and has completed 3 Diplowa in Local Goverame nr
(Elecred kembers| To build her knoweledge and skillsTo
bethe best Councillor she can be.

CrHeir=aid “#s the Councillor for Division B The
largest geographical division | Travel thousands of
tilom eTresacioss wp division making it a priofdinero
rEgular ke @B eT Yith ThE COmaunimy T0 discuss Their
CONCEr S, B5URs and pppoiTdaimies. 1am mindful
ofThe necessimpy To BnSuie ThatThe intesests of all
residenTtsace represenTed. | iecognise That Thede
aie unique challengeswirhin sy division, especially
mainTaining The exrensive unsealed road netwoik "

CrHelr prompTes The South BurneTras a grear place
10 lve and & passionate about develo ping The area
vehiler mainmaining the long-term sueTainabilire of its
grvirpnment, The viability of rural indusrries and the
friendliness of counrey leing.

LiHeirEThe pomioio e prese nrarive for Finance,
Infor saarion Com s unication Techn olo@y and Human
Resourc es andsirs onthe following Council com mimees:
- paudir CommiTeER
Bopndooia HomesTead kManagement
Adwisnny Com miTee
Buier lnland Economic Develops ent
Qiganizarion
Lomaunime GianTs Program Assessa ear Panel
Local Disaster RECOverp S ub-Grpu p; BConosic
Development
kayors Comm unimy Be nefir Fund Manage ment
Adwisoy Com miee (Chair
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COUNCIL
DECISIONS

As shown below, 2017/ 8was a busy year for the elected members
and Council staff with 298 resolutions recorded.

COUNCIL MEETIMGS AN Ml UTES COUMCILLOR MEETING ATTEMNDAMCE

Ge neral keetings of Council are held on the thid Fursuant To secTion 1 86(c] of The Regularion a
Wwednesday of everp moaTh unless oTheMyise totalpf 1.2 Ordinary Council ki eeTings andThree

aee mised. Unconfirmed minates are awailable for Special Meetings weie held during The pe fod july of
inspecTion no laTer thanten days afrer pach meeting A0 FToqune 200 & wWeetingamendance by Councilloes
and copies of confrmed minuTes are available for for The epoeTing peiod s 3z folloves i showen in The
purchaze ar applicable photoCopying charges. 1able belove.

Council minures map akEp be accessed ar
veeery S0 UThbor neTr.gld goe au.

COUMCILL OR ATTEMDAMNCE 201718

Meeting Date

Lre keith Campbell " W - W W L W " 'l w w " W s W
L Rarhy Duff v | el amlEnE [ #] ¥ | wml ekl im]Em | 2 2 [ @
" Lv Rps Her # | | e | o | | | e || e e | aaet | s | we | % || el ue

Lr RoI Frohloff W W o K " o W " " T " " W " "

Lv Gawinjones v w | ]| | ]| ¥ |T| ol | e | v |

Li Danima Pome ¢ 'y s W55 | i | G “ s s o5 | wats | Gt s 'S s s

Ci Teiryp Fleischfresser | + i | ot |t + s ¥ 3 e B o« s i o

B = Special Meeting
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FORMAL COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS 2077118

Mesgting Type

Ge neral MBeTINE | 1072 T A5
Special Meertimg | 2A08AT E
GeneralkeeTing | TBROB2F 24
GeneralkigeTing | 000G T 16
GeneralkieeTing | 1102007 26
Special Meeting | B0 T 2
General kg eTing | 151722017 28
General ke eTing | 13012022007 21
General ke eTing | 172018 18
General ke eting | 21002018 AT
General ke eting | 2100202018 20
General ke eTing | 18042018 17
General MeeTing | 1EBAOE2OTE 23
General kg eting | 13M0OB2018 2
Budger MEeeTing | 2s0B2OE ¥
Total 2ok,

OUR COUMNCIL

COUNCILLOR CONDUCT COMPLAINTE

Pevsuant To secTion 1 BE(f of the Regulation, the following com plainTs celarting To Councillors were
rgporred in 201 78
al the total number of folloeeing The firancial pear - 2

il orders and recommendarions made under zecTion 1 8% pr 4] ofrhe A - 1
(il prders made under secrion 181 of the Ao -1
(b] each of the folloyying during the financialyear:

Secrion 180 ofthe Ao

Li Ror Frphloff- counselled abputthe @ isconduct having engaged in indppopoiaTte con«eeEarions
abour The ongoing Tende ¢ process for the Council lease on a facilime, prioe Tothe Couoncifs decision

be ing made.

Secrion 181 ofthe A

Lv Gawin|ones - pamiciparion in mediation wirha fellowe Councillos Toowehom Cr jones made 3

commenTyehich veas found To be inappropeiate conduc.

Complaint Detaiks

Toral nusbe s of complintsabourthe conducr or performance of councilloes foeowhich no furrher &
arnion vas taken under section 17ECL2 | pfthe AcT

Toral numbe ¢ of complaints referced toThe depamm enrs chief executTive uader secTion 1 TELCA|] 0
of The AcT

Tomal nuspe r of complainrs referred To The mapoe under se crion 176 Q03 )@ G| o (b6 of The Ao 1
Toral numbe e of complaints referced tothe depamm enrs chief executive under secrion 176L4)ia| of 1
The ACT

Tomal numbe ¢ of complaints assessed by the chief execorive ofi cer as be ingab ouT CofrupT conducT 0
under The Ciime and CovrupTtion At

Toral nusbe s of complaints heard by 3 regional conducor cevieve panel 1
Toral numbe ¢ of complaints heavd by The Tribunal 0
Toral numbe ¢ of complainTsTowhich se orion 176C(6] of the Actapplied 0

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council
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OUR COUNCIL

COUNCILLOR REMUNERATION

Remuneration levels for Councillors are set by

an independent state Government convened
tribunal. Each year, the Councillor Remuneration
and Discipline Tribunal undertakes a review of the
remuneration levels and publishes a report with their
recommendations.

Previous arrangerments requiring Councils to formally
adopt the remuneration schedule no longer apply.
Section 247 of the Regulation requires Councils

to pay each member as per the schedule unless,

by resolution within 90 days of the gazettal of the
schedule, they decide to adopt a lesser armount.

In accordance with section 247 of the Regulation,
Council pays the following remuneration rates hased
on the Councillor Remuneration and Discipline Tribunal
2015 Report:

Mayor - the rate payable of $122,631
Deputy Mayor - the rate payable of $76,644
Councillor - the rate payable of $65,147

Pursuant to section 186{a) of the Regulation,

the Councillor remuneration and superannuation
contributions for 2017/18 are outlined in the
table below:

Name Position Payment Amount MV Payment Amount Total
Keith Carmpbell Mayor $125,036.75 - $125,036.75
Kathy Duff ' Deputy Mayor $78,147.57 | $1040000|  $88547.57
Ros Heit Councillor $66,424.96 $10,400.00 $76,824.96
Roz Frohloff Councillor $66,424.96 $7,280.00 | $73,704.96
Gavin Jones Councillor $66,424.96 $7.280.00 $73,704.96
Danita Potter Councillor $66,424.96 $4,784.00 $71,208.96
Terry Fleischfresser Councillor $66,424.96 $4,160.00 $70,584.96
Total $535,309.12 $44,304.00 $579,613.12

COUNCILLOR EXPENSES

Council is required under section 250 of the
Regulation to adopt a Councillor Expenses
Reimbursement Policy to provide for the payment
of reasonable expenses incurred by Councillors
for discharging their duties and responsibilities

July 2017 -

June 2018

Cr Campbell Cr Frohloff Cr Jones

as Councillors and the provision of facilities to the
Councillors for this purpose.

Pursuant to section 186{b} of the Regulation, the
Councillor expenses incurred during the year are
outlined in the following table:

Cr Potter | Cr Fleishfresser Cr Duff Cr Heit

Telephone $1,569.00  $1,113.00 $1,807.00 $1,807.00 $327.00 $2519.00 $1,395.00
}fj::"'“"”” $18,579.97 | $7.000.00 | $7.000.00  $7.000.00 $4,000.00  $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
Accornmaodation, . . . . . . .

meals and $6,671.66  $639.00 $868.00  $868.00 $2,234.00 $4.00  $862.00
incidentals

Hospitality $1,576.00 | - = - $234.00  $49.00
Training/ .

ol 2 $6,538.00  $2,600.00 $1,809.00 $1,909.00 $4653.00  $570.00 .
Travel - = - . . »
Cther: general

operating

expenses, $758.00  $162.00  $121.00  $121.00 $112.00 | $157.00  $197.00

postage, printing
and stationary
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OUR COUNCIL

COUNCILLOR DHSCRETIONARY FUNDS

Pursuant o section 185 of the Regulation, Council
rust report on expenditure from Councillor
discretionary funds. Councillars were allocated
discretionany funds for the 201 718 financial year as
per the adjacent table.

Refer to ‘Councillor Discretionary Fund Allocations’ on

paze 128 for the full details of each Council.

Name Amount
Mavor Cr Keith Campbell $8,000.00
Cr Roz Frobloff $4.000.00
Cr Gavin [ones $4.000.00
Cr Danita Patter $4.000.00
Cr Terry Fleischfresser $4.000.00
Deputy Mayor Cr Kathy Duff $4.000.00
CrRos Heit $4.000.00

COUNCILLOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Conference/Training
Mational Energy Summit

Date
12-13 July 2017

Who attended
Mayor Campbell, Cr Fleischfresser

LGAQ Annual Conference

16 - 18 October 20017

Cr Fleischfresser

Destination

10Movember 2017

Mayor Campbell

Local Government & Public Sector
Building Maintenance & Facility
Management Conferance

20- 21 Movermnber 201 7

Cr Fleischfresser

LGAQ Elected Mernber Diplama

1. Understanding Local Government

2. Councillor Rales &
Responsibilities

3. Strategic Planning

14-16 Februany 2018

Cr Frohloff, Cr Potter

LGAD Financial Surmmit B-SMay 2018 Mayor Campbell, Cr Heit

LGAQ Civic Leaders 10-11 May 2018 Mayor Campbell

Elected Members Update & june 2018 Mayor Campbell, Cr Frohloff,
Cr Jones, Cr Potter, Cr Fleischfresser,
Cr Duff, Cr Heit

Belcarra Legislation Warkshop B June 2018 Mayar Campbell

ALGA Mational General Assembly
Conference

17-20June 2018

Mayar Campbell, Cr Jones,
Cr Fleischfresser

Elected Mermbers Team
Development Workshop

21 June 2018

Mayor Campbell, Cr Frohloff,
Cr Jones, Cr Potter, Cr Fleischfresser,
Cr Duff, Cr Heit

Annual Report 201748 South Burnett Regional Council 3
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POLICIES UPDATED DURING 2017/18

Branch
Infrastructure
ICT

Social &
Carporate
Performance
Carporate
Counsel

Social &
Corporate
Performance
Social &
Corporate
Performance

HR

Caorporate
Counsel

Social &
Corporate
Performance
Social &
Corporate
Performance

Finance

Social &
Carporate
Performance

ICT

Social &
Corporate
Performance
Social &
Corporate
Performance
Social &
Carporate
Performance
Executive
Services

Social &
Corporate
Performance

Finance

Finance

Adopted
Date/Sign off
Date

Administrative 14 Novernber

Corporate/

Position Operational

Policy Name

GM

Infrastructure

' Manager ICT

Manager Social
& Corporate
Performance
Manager Social
& Corporate

Resources

Manager Social

& Corporate
Performance

[cEo

Infrastructure Quality

| Palicy

WMobile Telephone Policy

Acceptable Reguest
Guidelines

Conduct of Council &
Committee Meetings

Opportunity (EEQ)

| Gifts & Benefits Policy

Expenses

Reimbursement Policy
for Councillors

| Administrative

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

2017

14 November

2017

15 November
2017

15 Novemnber
2017

Performance Policy
Senior Advertising Spending Corporate 13 December
Governance Policy 2017
| Officer | | _
Senior Local Law Making Policy  Corporate 13 Decernber
Governance 2017
| Officer | | |
Manager Anti-Discrimination Administrative 1 February
Hurman & Equal Employment 2018

21 February

& Corporate 2018
Performance

Manager Social  Risk Management Corporate 21 February
& Corporate Committee Terms of 2018
| Performance | Reference _ _

Manager Social  Risk Management Policy | Corporate 21 February
& Corporate 2018
| Performance | _ |

GM Finance Revenue Policy 2018/19  Corporate 21 February
| | | 12018

Senior Public Interest Disclosure Corporate 21 March 2018
Governance Policy
_Ofﬁrer

Manager ICT Remote Piloted Aircraft - | Administrative 24 April 2018

Drone Policy

Manager Social  Community Grants Corporate 16 May 2018
& Corporate Program Policy
| Performance | _ |

Senior Councillor Code of Corporate 13 June 2018
Governance Conduct Policy
| Officer | |

Manager Social  Media Relations Policy Corporate 13 June 2018

13 June 2018

Manager Sacial  Portfolio Representative | Corporate 13 June 2018
& Corporate Policy
_ Performance

Manager Debt Policy 2018/19 Corporate 25 June 2018
| Finance _ _

Manager Investrment Policy Corporate 25 June 2018
Finance 201819

Review Date

Decernber 2019

1 Septermnber

2018
Novemnber 2019

Novemnber 2019

June 2018

'Novernber 2019

Council reserves

the right to
vary, replace or
terminate this
policy from

time to time

November 2019

December 2019

'December 2019

1 May 2019

' November 2019

1 September
2019

May 2021

June 2019

|June 2020

April 2020

June 2020

1 May 2019

1 May 2019

32
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OUR ORGANISATION

Council plays a pivotal role within our local communicy by providing
and maintaining essential infrastructure and qualicy services. Roads,
bridges, foolpaths, water and sewerage networks, refuse collections,
parks, open spaces, libraries aswell as communicy and sporting
facilities - these and other vital services, are fundamencal to the
provision of a qualicy lifestyle in the South Burnett.

the region’s builr and nartural e fvironsenTs 1o

achieve a sustainable future for oo Cco@munirg.
Council delivers this Through 3 diverse range of
Brteirnnm Bral avedreness progiams, natural fesouice
MAr3TE M BT, Brieivonw B aral proTe cmion actiemies and
sustainable development.

C ouncil proactivel and responsibly manages ooth

“We acrive by contibuTe To @ sTable and susTainable
regiondl EconD @y by unde making servicesThar
suppoitand prom ofe |ocal business, em ploymEnT,
BCO DAL inw BT BT and develo pee or.

Council plays a fundame aral role in influe ncing and
maintaining the genedal health, wellbeing and lifesryle
ofThe com eunire. TogeThes we are building 3 wibranr,
heak by, suppoetiee and inclusie cosmuonivg by
delivering a range of healrh, safery, spcial cufrueal,
lifesrpele, leisure programs, Serwice s and acTiemies
acrcssThe region.

The Lpuncil i The goveming body veho dppoinTs
aChiefexecurive Oficer (CEO). The CEO has

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

responsibilive for The day-To-day manages enr of
OpErATIONS in Accordance wirthThe STraTegic prioe Tes
and plans of Council. Thiee General Managers
Together wirth The CEO form The Seniore BxecuTiee
Team (5ET|and lead The organisarion's adm inisTarion.

ThESET meeT ondyweekl bask 1o decide on sTraTegic
and policy iEsues and To pversee The operations of
Council. & monthly mEe eTing i ST 10 Bxamine and
consider forThcoming council mee Ting agendas.
tembers of the 5k 7 amend all Council meetingsand
prowide Council weith informarion and advice 1o enable
Councilte mate infoemed decisions on arrategic and
policy mamers. The SET i suppovted by managersand
s1affwho are responsible for effecring policies and
dite cTip r= =BT by The Cooncil.

TheSenior Maragement Team (5kT| includes

the SET and allbranch managers. The 5T is
characrerise d by 3 diverse skill ser with gender,

age and gecgraphical diversite all conrribuTing 1O

the srrengrh ofthe Teasm underpinning The directions
of Council.
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OUR ORGAMNISATION

Our Strucodre:

ETATE
GOVERMMEMNT

COMTROLLED ENTITIES

South Bur nett Comm unity
Hospital Foundation Ltd

AUDIT COMMITTEE

SOUTH BURNETT

EXECUTIVE SERVI CES

| NTERNAL AUDIT CHI EF EXECUTIVE OFFICER HUMAN RESD URCES

M Gary wall
ECOMNOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SENIOR EXECUTIVE TEAM

CORPORATE SERWICES FIMAMNCE IMFRASTRUCTURE
Mr Peter O May Mr Lester Schurnacher Mr Aaron M eehan
General Manager General Wanager Gened | Manager

TheSenior Executive Team work togetherwith the Chief Executive MFicer and
Council to achieve the shard goals and vieion of Council.

COWNCIL MAMAGERMENTADVISORY COMMITTEES

Audit Advisory Committes

Barker Barambah Irngators Adveory Commttes

MW ayni's Community Beneft Fund Mana gement AdviEn ey Commttes

Regional Arts Devel pment Fund Ma ng gement Adwsory Commttes

Zouth Burnett Directions

Traffic sdvsory Committes

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 15
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OUR ORGANISATION

EXECUTIVE
SERVICES

Executive Services provide human resource
management, workplace health and safety,
industrial relations, economic development and
tourism marketing services to assist in the overall
effectiveness, productivity and performance of
Council.

GARY WALL
Chief Executive Officer

A

CRAIG TUNLEY

A

GREG LEWIS
Manager Human Seninr Economic
Resources Cevelopment Officer

EXECUTIVE SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Corporate Event Management

Council Meetings and
Waorkshops [agendas and
minutes)

Councillor Support

External Grants Coordination
Policy Register

Regional Bodies Engagemert

Wide Bay Burnett Regonal
Organisation of Councils

Learning and Development
Payrall Funitions
Ferformance Managem ent
Recruitment and Selection
Waorkplace Health and Safety
Waorkplace Relations

36 Annual Report 2017018 South Burnett Regional Council

Art Gallery Assodiations

Boondooma Homestead
Management Advisary
Committee

Economic Development
Museum Associations
Regional Economic
Developmert Advisory
Committee [REDALC)

South Burnett Community
Hospital Foundation Ltd
South Burnett Directions
Advisory Board

Tourism Development
and Marketing

Visitor Infarmation Centres
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EXECUTIVE SERVICES

Lap l=l) Mayar Campielang |gan Adamz  ohe Maga s Cno o men Chaniy Lune hsan (Lap tigm] Fudaata High 50 ngalw udens
winiing Caunc il [abave] Fresdam al Enuy in Kirganay

Executive Sences Branch

PMEETIMNG AGEMDAS AMND WORKSHOPS

The ExBCUTivE SErvices branch are responsible for
the coordinartion of Council @ eetings and srategic
workshops including The prepasarion of agendas,
recording w inutes and forvearding warious acTion
requests. In eicess of S0 Council meeTings s1rategic
workshops Senior BEXBCuTiee TEam and Senipr
taragemenT Team MEETINgS were organised during
201 FA By The ExE cuTiee S Ewvite branch.

CORPORATE EVENT COORDINATION

The Eae Cufive Sereices Bianch successfull
cooe dinated the followeing corporare ewenrs
thioughour the 2017 Bhnancialyear

AusTidlia Day Avards and cerem oy

Lirizenship CeremDnies

AbLZAL Day

Mayoi's Breakfast

kapoi's Christm 3z Chaiimy Luncheon
Lhristmas Lights compeTimion

A significant ampunt of work goes inTo The
planning preparartion and coordinarion of These
guvents and the success ofthese ewenTs was due
Tothe hard work and dilige nce ofthe Fapcurive
Services branch,

ExBCuTivE SEivicEs also assists with The coordinarion
of Councillors, The Chie fEdecorive O cer and
members of Councits S eniod Management Team's
amendance ar events ThrodghodTThe South BuineTT
region and bepond.

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council a7
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HUMAN
RESOURCES

Council offers flexible employment arrangements including full cime,
parttime, casual and fixed term. This flexibilioy provides benefics for
not only the communicy but also our employees.

zraffieacluding seven elecred represenTarives|. The

figuie includ ez se i management, 1.2 rainees’
appeentces and fee Works for Queenslnd staffand is
spread acipss the foloving depaimments:

© ¥ Corporare Services

ﬁ 5 ar 30 june 20N 8 Council employed a Total of 31 8%

© M BAeCUTME SErviCES
& Firngnce
141 |nfr 3=t ucTur e

Curing The reporting period Council's establiehed
woikforce comprised of 3 tomal of 286.42 fulktic e
equialentsTaff(F TE| veith 2EEFTES and 2042 pam-
Time and casual FTE=. These figures do noTinclude
elected reprESENTATIES, TVAINEES'3 0OV EATICES OF
worksfor Queensland emplopees.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Pa-Tim e Bm plope BS ave incorporated ino a
numbe ¢ of work areas of Councits business. Council
considers pam-Time ok ariange menTs based on
the e Quiresments of the business workslife balance
andthestandardised e quirements of The wmdusrma)
Relarars Acr 206, particulacke the (resngand
ERDapme ne Srand ands.

FTE alloves parr-time emplop e Es' working hous 10
be stipulated agairsTs1aff working fulktime howrs,
Thestandard figure is 1.2 which refers 1o 3 full-time
g plopee. The figure 0.5 refe s 7o an employee veho
veorks halfrne fulkrise houes. FTE allows Council To
z1andardize zalaries by showing vehar The e quialent
vragesszalany veould be of 3 parr-time employee |
Thep were working full Time.

ey mp v i m s e b | sgepad] Sepp o e S A Ak m e plill
rnrrousslen e, Mo b sunicn
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B Caipaiaes Gevices - 949
Ermcutive Smivicems - 2a

M Finance - 5a

B Inhazu ucrre- 1ad

Workforce Statistics

STAFF TURMOVER

Council had @ turnover rate of 22% and advertised
E% paternaland inre mal positions during the
fEpDTing period.

LEARMING AND DEWELOPMENT

Leaming and developmentspending for the period
was § 107486,

Cavmemiy Dy Suandg
WORKFORCE COMPOSITION BY GEMDER

Councits 200741 8 weoikforee was composed of 210 GEMERATICNRN BREAK DOWH OF

malesand 108 females equaring To 3 rario of 66 :24. This COUMCIL WORKFORCE

=3 decreaze ofwomen pamicipating inthe Councits

workforce singe The 2001 6417 pear wehen The veor kfoece 5 i Mo of .
was composed of 227 malesand 121 females which MECRE T | Emphoyees FETERRAZE
equarted tod wale Tofemale dario of BH3 5, GEAE WS - 2005 e T4
WORKFORCE BW GEMNERATICOM Gen Y (1581 - 1954 E1 15.18%
Councits workforce comprisesa brpad generarional Gen (1964 - 1980] | 137 | 4308%
de ographic with ages canging from 1 710070, The Eaby Eoomer or 30 L0
agacenr table illusrrares the total number of staff per (194 E- 1963 '
generarion and the tables below highlightthe lengrh

ofzervice and gender for The e pooTing period. Total 314 1000

LEMNGTH OF SERVICE BY AGE AND GEMDER

MALE

Generation | Le ngth of Se rvice
ER 1-Bprs | B100s | 10-200rs | 203000 | 30-A000S = qlrs
GEn Z(1995 - 2005 E) g 0 4] 0 0 0 A
GEaY (1581 - 1954 E 13 G & i 0 0| 3%
GE n M (196 - 1980 & 15 PE! 23 11 ) 0| BE
E"" BEoom er (16 - 1963 [ 10 20 23 L] 110 2 Ay
Total | P ar 52 5q 0 15 x| ma

FEMALE

Generation | Length of Se rvice
ER e 1-Bprs | S Viners | 10-200prs | 20300 s | A0-A0prs < 403
GENn L1935 - 2005 & 7 ] 0 il il af 15
GeaY (1981 - 1954 [ 3 8| 7| b 0| 0 o 2s
Ge n & (196 - 1950 [ 3 10| 12| 18 7| 1| LAY
Baby Boom ei (1546 - 1963 1 2 E E E! 2 ol 17
Total 15 a7 X b 10 0| 108
Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council EL
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WORKPLACE
HEALTH & SAFETY

Council is commmitted to providing a safe and healthy work
environment for workers including employees, contractors,
labour hire employvees, work experience studencs, wolunteers and
visitors to Council premises and worksites.

are achieved by adopringand prom oring The
provisions of The Wark Healrh ard Safere Acr 2007
and irs asspciated regulation codes and standards,
TCEEThE v iTh SignificanTt imporrance placed in The
aieas of harard and risk maragementand inquiy
o BVvE ATiD0 STraTEZies.

C puncitsworkplace healh and safety pbligations

Council regards m=wnibplace heakh and zaferne

rBs pos ibil Ties with The Ut pEr imporrance and as
such, respuices are available for Council o comphe
with relevant legislation and Toim plem et s =afery
MArTE M BT SPSTEM,

Toachiewe 3 =afe and heakr by ook B v pnsenT,
coowfre Bt and co-operation from all Councits
paploye eS conTiacoes and viEiroes i essearial.

Key programs and events
throughout the year:

EMFORCEAHLE UNDERTAKING

OnThe 2B une 201 5 Council eareced inTo an
Erforceable Undemaking veirth workplace Heakrh and
Safery Queensland asa resul of anincident causing
Zerious inuiiesToa worker of 3 privare com panye ar
The RingaropYYaste Dispos=al Facilivy oo 20 kap 200 3,

Council has nove fulfilled all 26 delierables of
the Enforceable Undemating and the mamer is

A Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

noe finalised wirh Workplace Healrh and S afery
Queensland.

COwer The course ofthe Enforceable Unde making
Council b ought about pos e saferp reform and
deliwered benefrs toowoike is, industipy and The
COwm unimy, including:
Upgrading mainaining and sub g to Third parmye
audiring of an acceprable safery Manage ment SpsTem
Irstallirg reversing cameras and proaisminy SE S0
o high risk s phile plant, orherm pbile planrand
wehicles
Londucting 3w ork place healrh and safery
FrrarEness program for commercial usees of pur
waste disposalfacilmes
Sponsoring 3 recognition avward for The highest
achieving undergiaduare sudenr sTudying
Occuparional Healrnand Safery Science arthe
Untegrsirg of Queens land for Thiee conseCUTieE pEATS

Providing an annualeocarional interaship for 3
student sTudping Occupartional Heakh and Safery
Science ar the Unkeersmpe of Queensland coer
ThigE pBArS

Councilvill corminue To saintain and im procee our
safery system and The =afery of all workers,

Councilzincerek regeers That This incident oo ed
and Egenuinel comared To the healhand safery of
all workers in our ok place.

Page 48



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

EXTERNAL WORKPLACE HEALTH

AND SAFETY AUDIT

During 2017/18 Council had two third-party audits.
These audits assessed Council's Safety Management
Systern and were conducted against the full criteria
of the National Self-Insurer OHS Management System
Audit Tool (Version 3). The first of these audits was
conducted in September 2017, with the second audit
oecurring in May 2018. The audits identified:

Strengths:

+ Demonstrated awareness of and commitrmentby
senior management ta safety principles and
obligations
General safety awareness by workers is excellent,
with positive attitude displayed by all those
interviewed and good understanding of relevant
safety processes and procedures. Compliance with
the procedures in the field was observed to be very
good, such as conduct of daily toolbox meetings,
signing on ta Safe Working Methaod Statements etc
Maintenance of Council assets, infrastructure, plant
and equipment is of high standard
Availability of all significant current documents via
the Intranet site

Update of key documents has commenced

Development of Registers and schedules to
continue progress of planned improvements

Delivery of Safety Risk Managerment training for staff

Opportunities for Improvement:

+ Storage to clearly identify current WHS information,
with all old documentation and information to be
clearly archived
Set ohjectives and targets, for each level of Council,
s0 that current strategy/controls or management
plans can be evaluated for effectiveness (this is
required ta achieve audit scores of 3.0 or better)
Continue with scheduled document review
program
Chemical Management - review every site to
ensure at least compliance of listing all chemicals
on a register and having current Safety Data Sheets
available
Consideration could be given to providing
assistance in those areas identified in previous
audits that do not seem to have progressed
Commence the internal audit program as per
schedule

Audit scores for the last four audits are tabled below:

AUDIT SCORES
Sep Sep Sep May

frea 2015 2016 2017 2018
Compliances 16 21 21 24
Partial 8 8 6 4
Compliances | | | |

Non Compliances & 1 2 0

Element 3 Score | 61.63% | 61.63% 702% 70.6%

Mintmum benchmark score reguired s 709

EXECUTIVE SERVICES

WHS TRAINING AND STAFF INDUCTION
Training continues to underpin Council's safety
initiatives with the majority of employees undertaking
WHS training through the year. Training is facilitated
by external professionals and gualified internal staff.
Council WHS training included:
+ Asbestos Awareness

Safety Risk Management
+ First Aid and CPR

Electrical Safety Observer

Implerment Traffic Management

{full course and refresher)

Playground Safety Inspections

Working at Heights

Reversing and Load Restraint Information

Sessions

New staff WHS Induction

HAZARD INSPECTIONS

The proactive inspection of Council facilities under
the Hazard Management program has seen a total
of 99 hazard inspections completed during 2017/18.
These inspections identified iterns that require action
to eliminate or reduce any potential future incident.
During these inspections 304 actions were identified,
with 264 {or 86%) of these actions closed. The other
40 (or 14%; of actions are in progress. Inspected
facilities include:

Administration Offices

Libraries

Visitor Information Centres

Public Halls

Swimming Pools

Works Depots

Workshops and Stores

Water and Wastewater Treatrment Plants

\Waste Facilities

HEALTHY WORKERS - HEALTHY LIVES PROGRAM

This program focuses on healthy eating, fitness,
mental health awareness and skin cancer checks. One
aspect of the program is the ‘Stepathlon’ initiative.
This initiative encourages fitness and healthy eating
by participation in a virtual 75 day race around the
world. Participating staff entered their daily steps and
tracked their progress across the globe. Participants
increased their physical fitness, eating habits and
rmental health.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (EAP)

All Council emplayees and their immediate family who
experience work-related, personal or health problems
have access ta the EAP program. The program
supports employees and their immediate family in
tirnes of stress, illness or need and aims to reduce the
risk of injury and poor work performance.
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FERC HARM INITIATIVE

Councils fero Havm IniTiaTiee requires continuous
iMproweMEATTOAChIEYE TB/D YO E-relaTE D injuries.
Eaplope esare encouraged To 1ake personal
respos ibilrpand are invokeed in semingand

cov plying with standards and i proeee @B AT iniTiaTReES,

wehilsT being suppoited and 1raine d by Council To
M3inTain 3 zafe wooking Brreirp e gar,

Council esployees v ho go above and bepond To
mM3inTaina safe vorking Bnvironment are awarded Zero
Hara Super Hero' status. Council developed a Iogo To
recognise The effoT of work @ oups o individuaks.

Zero Harm Leadership Handbooks
Ineark 2N F Councildeveloped 3 Fars Haml
Laadarshin Handhaok for The provision of WHS
informarion 1o supervisors and staff. The andbook
outlines mandaroiy W HS acrions and infor marion
inc luding

YOUME Dk BeS inThE ook place

“Wehicle Tovy ing Arrar@gemens

‘e fication of currenT co M peTE NCY

Several =afe work insTrumions

Take & discussionTopics

Emergency safery

The handbpoks ave izsued m porhlke To field
supervisoprsand on 3 Thiee @ onThly basis To off ce
superisors, The rate of com pletion of These
randbpoks for 200 7M1 8 s

Fipld S1aff- Fo

Office Sraff- ol 2%

Caresrz DaySian g 4

Workplace Incidens and Injuries

Council recorded atomal 1 75 recodable incidents
for the 201 71 8 ypear which is an increase pf B0
recordable incidents onThe previous pear. These
recordable incidents pccurred acrpss 3 range of
siuartions including bur nor limited o injuries,
properTe damage, planTt damage near misses,
rBpoeT Dnbe high potential events and safery
procedural breaches.

IM]IRIES AMD PLAMNT DAMAGE

Inquries and Planr damage accounred for B2% ofall
repoeted incidents, weith plant damage making up
A% pfall incidenrs reported.

Atoral of 41 inuries ranging from bruising and cors
to fractures weeie e poeted during 200 70 8

Of the 41 repomed injuries ook siz (o 14.6%]
resulred in LoaET Time Inquries (L TIS] during 200718
veith 3 to1al of 8% days lost due To these inuries.
Councils imune rartes held steady this pear afrer
trending dowen cved THE previous ninge years.
Improves BnTs insafery cubore. reporting and
actipning have all played a big par in The
dowenveard Tre nd.

LOSTTIME INJURY FREQUENCY RATE {LTIFR})
Thizisthe rate of howe mang inquries would occur
pwer 1000000 hours worked. Sourh Burnem Regional
Council performed werp well by finishing The year with
a duiation and lost Time inune fre Quency rate (LTIFR]
Ioweg ¢ THEN ThE LGYY SCheme g@eiage and The average
for Counciks ofa similar sire.

4% Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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FasuiabLim Donge Clone wen Elmead an'Waaaaln

ECONOMIC

] |

e ;@Ein&uﬂvhﬁn{ncm

DEVELOPMENT

In the time-frame since the adoption of the 2020 South
Burnett Regionof Economic Development Strategy and iCs

associated headline goals, progress is being realised.

punciladopred The 02D Sowh Bume i EConamy

Dumee boowene Srrarege at s Oedinary kMeETINE

of 16 August 201 7. Comprising of thige parrs:
Business GioweTh Invests enr and [anearion and
WisTor ECOnDMy THE D pAZE dOCUMENT iNCOMPDN3TeS
aclear divection and concise m pssages:

A0 npyy pATEATSE [Inv BETAE AT And Innovarion]
2004 inCeR3SE in wisiDr Bxpenditur e VEETDe Eoonomy |
2000 neve |Dbs(EBuUsiness GioveTh|

‘While informarion pertaini ng 1o pAtenTs is Ao peT
au3ilable for The currenr financial year, The benchmark
for The previous years is O, WiTh increased eaposure
for business Through infTiatiessuch as Future Food
Erisbane and ideas generared Thr pugh nereeovking
facilrared by Sourh Burnerr Unpacked and The regio s
business (B prESEATATIVE FYOU NS, T iS Dur B pECTATIDN
ThatThis benchmark will be moved upvedrds Through
the course of 207 81T asfurther eneryp is execised in
irepsTEEnT and innorarion acrions.

Visimoe expenditure has improeed accodding 1o
Touiisa REsearch Austialia (TRA| , viTh The ThrEE
vear iplling awerage for the period ended june 2016

increasing by 1.2 M 10 $34 0. This remains wellshorr
ofthe benchmark goal of $3.2 8k yer amill eQuares 1o
an increase of 87 obs and $34.2k GRP (ECONDMIC
mpde lling mukiplie iz established by Tourism & Tiavel
F oy ndarion|. Marionalvisto s Sunep [ TRA] esuhbs for
Spurhern Queensland CountrpTo Year ending kaich
2018 conclude an pverallvisiror expendiTure increase
of 3.5

jobs have been cieated oved ThE pasT yeas Thiough
the s ples eeration of @aoe inwesTMEenT progecTEand
local businesse s invesTing in Their owen future. While
anecdoralky these acieimies account for peer 750 |0bs,
the region's Bbour force, Tothe end of the kaich
2018 guamer, has seend decrease pf 10%inThe past
12mpnrhs (GmallArea tabour karker smoothed

L GA series o March QTR 200 8. Unem plopsent in
the region refiecTsThe posithee invest sment acrh e
decreasing by 0. A% 1o 8.7%.

HEADLIME GOALE PROGRESS
30 reve paTeEnTS - O une 2006
228k visTor edpenditue - $5AM June 2016
16823 1abpur Force - 13 886 (karch 2018
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Investment and Innovatdon

IR

The first meeting of Sourh Burn et Direcrions was held
in Ocrobe ¢ 200 7 1o review econoaic development.
Discussion abour The role and furare of South Burnert
Directions led 1o 3 reviews of processes in developing
The FO2D Seurk Bume iF EoaRamlh Dueeha DR2ne SIRaremy .
Ourcom esfrom the workshop held in conuncrion
with Council in karch 200 7 weie reviewed by South
Buinetr Directions in orde s o @uide implemenTation
ofrhe 2020 Sanrk Bt mmerr Eoan o D wokaniml 2 e
Srrarepy and To idenTifp prioe e proe ors foe 200 8 and
beyond. South Buinett Dire Tio s meETS woonTh b

EX

The afrermarhofrhe Sweickers fre in Movember 2016
was almpst a distant me moiy when the redeveloped
EipooT Boning Ropm and asspciated fBcilivies were
cficially ppened alongwith the Sod Tuming Cerem pny
for further investme nr in abameir facilivies. Swicke s

iz arthe foiefront of regional investe e aomie iy
leveraging S1ate GovernmenT 3SSETANCE ThiDugh The
jobs and Regional Geoweth Fund 10007 onby reCOwE?
from the fire buT expand capaciy and jobs. Move
than $ 160K willbe invesTed on Site by THe TiMEe The
nevy abamoic is completed in 200 3. Hundve ds of
people Tuined up To ThE BvEAT 00 24 | Anuasg 2018 To
Cele braTe SyviCEErs fECOWErp AN NEATSTE RS, SwiCkBrs
iz The largest em ploper in The Sourh Buin BTt region.

B L -1 A

The honowrable Cameron Dick, kinister for STare
Cewelopment, Manufacruring Infrastiucture and
Flanning pficialk cosmmenced consTruomion 3o iy

Canaertian alfga pais Sap Wing Farm

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

at the Sod Tuming for the Coppers Gapy™ind Fara.
Qwer 100 people including Wind Fars representaties
frpm AGL, Carcon and GE arrended The significant
pwpnr held ar the Cooranga Worth Hall. Straddling

the local Governm ent border beTEEN S DUTh BUurneTt
andYestem Dovens, The Coppers Gap Wind Farm

weill be Ausrralias Brgest wind farm upon completion,
es1ablis hing up To 200 | 0bs The Dugh CoETrUCTion and
appioaimarely 20 obs in operations.

Py

The Regipnaljpbs & lreestmenT Progiam s an
Ausrrdlian Govemnment funded program focused on
|ob Creation. The program is specific To geographic

1 BZiD s, wirh Wide Bay EurneTr reCEMing an
allocarion of $20k. South Burnet Regional Couacil
infoimed development oftheee projecTapplicarions
from v hich 1D ECONDMIC 181 AT ASSESS MENTS
WECE gEnEaTed. TheSe assessmears indicare Thar
should These progects be successfulin Their bid for
fundingand are cos pleted 3= per The peogeET plans,
The pioyBCTS veill gene faTe over 7O Dbs and increase
regiondl GRP by over 055,

EEE GR JPE

The Spurh Burnet Divermiors ofice hosted a

me eTing of represenrarives of business groups
acipss The region To distuss ongoing colbborarion.
Represe mrariees from dingaroy Chamber of
Commerce and ndustiy Manango Todism and
Develop BT Azspciarion and BuraeTt Inland
Econpiic Development Organization amended The
mB eTing wehich alloveed The Zroups TD COM pare NOTES,
sharp pxperiences and discuss the implementarion of
the 2020 Sowrk Burners Eooramie Deve apmens Sirare gy
veith Cpuncifs Economic Developm enr staff,
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WEBROCWATER FOR ECOMNOMIC
DEVELOPMEMNT

Steve Browyn, WEEROLC spoke 103 small @roup

of pesons interested inwearer for economic
development on 27 Movembes 201 7. The @ BBTINE
heard abputThe weook Deing underraken by WEEROL
and arimeline for documentation ofa repoeT. STEVE
SuEgesTe d Thar it vwas wouT b hile foe inTecested parties
TO COE TOEEThe: 1o discuss vwater for e conom ic
development and That it made se n=e for all parries
upsTream of Paradise Dam 1o woik ToEEThES .

DIEASTER RECOVERY EXER CIEE

Fronomic Develppment parricipated in Councifs

firsr Disaster Recovery exeicise, developing a

broader undersranding ofthe iole ofthe Economic
RecoweipSub Group, hows The diffe e or sub @voups
WwOrE TOEThEr AndThe iMpoiTance in dood@enting
appiopriaTe DisasTes Recovedy planning The Economic
RecowBre Sub Group esTablishedan Econos ic ReCowe e

EXECUTIVE SERVICES

Plan the ough 200 &, F pesaglation of the BConomic
Recowerp Plan vwas inforsmed by aomions undemaken by
The E ConDaic RECOVE P Sub Group 353 resuf ofthe
SToi @S yrhich cause d widespread damage wer The
ChiisTmas and neve year period.

ADWARNCED MAMNUFACTURIMNG

kayoe Eeth Campbell and Iocal business leaders
todred The Hingaiop TAFE SouTh YWesT Manufacmu g
Facilmp. The Tour provided an ceervieyy of TAFE'S
ridining piogeams and 3 demorstrarion of s sare-
of-The-aT equipsent. The afreraoon promored TAFE'S
capabilire 1o lpcal manufacuiing businesses and

dis cu==ed rraining pathwapsand ouTcomes.

CANGER CEOSEFILMING ATWOOROOLIM

‘Danger Close' 53 feature film abourthe Bamle of
Lofg Tanstaring Travis Fimmelas kaor HarrpSmith,
Filming commencedar Woopolin inkiayp 2018, Cast
and cieve exrended their fooTpeint beyond W oo oo lin
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,
Kinganay Wokar Inlaimasian

Cmni e

generaring increased spend and publicirg for 3 range of
businessesacrossThe fegion. Filming was completed
on aTight schedule beteeeen 14 and2 5 kiay with cast
and creve working sid dapsaweek. All repoers from
businesses in The ieginn have DEEN DOSTRE, Wit h
Turncre B dueicg the filming increased and the amirude
ofthe casr and crevs B3CEpTIDNAL

Regional Partnerships

MORTH BURMETT REGIOMNAL COUNCIL

Craig Tunley, Councits Senior Fronom ic Development
Ofice:, mer with Moeth Burnet Regional Councits
Economic Development kanages Melanie Lavelle-
Maloney in Peosron 1o DiSCUSS CUEAT DD ECTS,
ToUfism, STraTegic planning and cross boeder
Sprergies. The meeTing wasThe frst since both stacred
their roles in 201 F and has paeed the way for further
rroEs-border colBborarion.

WIDE BAY BURMETT REGIONAL ORGANISATION
OF COUNCILE (WBBROC)

A iange pf stakehplders amended a meeTIng weith
Srewe Broven WEEROL, held in Kingaroy injune 200 8
10 disCuss wearter. The meeting identified That South
Euf BT waTer users are spme of The most eficienr
in The s1ate. A range of acTions were proposed for
further veater solutions hovwever cosrs and fumher
inveTigaTions need 1o be 3ssEEsed.

Wisicor Economy

REGIOMAL FLAVOURE{TS16] ULY 2017

Regioral Flavouis 2017 was held arSourh Bank
Faiklands in Brisbane and wasamended by over
Be000 people EEEA TD BXpEGBNCE rEZiDndl wine and
produce. The S outh Bur et had 3 =1iong ofESE ACE

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

LACKBUTT

vith 3 destination hub hosting Cloee |y BsTate, dings ey
Gipwe Estate, Cigneines, Bunpa Red Far, Taste
Sourh Burnetr, The PeanurYan Chinchilli Ederale
Milling and the Discover South BEumer pop-up food
=1allse lling The popular South BurneTTSTiCky Pock Belle
YWrap. The event was an ideal plarform 1o connect
veithwould-be visifores To Encowrdging The step fiom
1asting Teping and 1alking 1o in-re gion STaps.

GOLD COAST MID-YEAR CAR A AN AN D
CAMPING EXPO {2B-320 |ULY 2017

Discover Sourh Buin et was offered a s1and at this
BWB T AT N0 CCET. THE BVBAT 23% 13155 ame ndees
and 37000 ewent guides disteibuted. The e we g
presenmations of South BurneTrwing by Bernie
Copper and jason tinsella aswell as presentations
abpur local dams and fishing by Corey Goldie from
Dam kanage ment and fishing ambazzador kamher
Lamgford. In August 201 7 3 wolunTeer from The
Ringaipy Wisitor Informarion Cearve reported That
acodple frpsthe Gold Coast engaged with South
BurnBTTaT The BipD and iTveasthe prospt for the i
viETTD region.

BLACKBLUTT AWOCADO FESTIV AL

{9 SEPTEMBER 2017)

Council hosted a pop-up YisTor Informarion Centre
ztand and distiibured & 000 geocado sTress TEMS TOD
piomoTe Discove s Sourh Baenerr. Ouer 200 info- bags
weie ko handed out dusing The evenT.

SOUTH BURNETTRAIL TRAIL LAUNCH
{1 DCTOBER 20173

The South Eurne T Rail Trailwas launched with
acrieimies alorg the enrie lengrh of the trail. The ewent
featured Penny Farthings, Ron Granrsyealk and Cr
Gawin jones' fundraising ride.
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Business Growth
SoUT H_l

BUSINES Siinert

JESE ECUTH BURMETT

Afree The conclusion of 3 mpath focusing on s@all
business and the actieirp of Queensland Small
Eusiness ¥Week Fronomic Development Bunched
their business groveth acTion plan under a news brand
TO EEEP ThE @D BATUR Z00,

To ConTinue This Mmomentusm and fooes activing and
fES0DUfCES ErConomic Developrment inTroduced
‘Busine=s South Burnetr. Changes were @Dt Bwide rr
in=sorial media channeks business focussed evenTs
inte rner based infor@arionand business giovth
m3iEETing Changing o The ney brand fiom The Soumh
BurneTT DireCTiD s,

The ezisting South Budnett Dive oions Board and
d=sspciated brand will conTinue To lead and represe ar
regiordl economic developsent. South Burnerr
DirecTions vill veovk mpie closely veith Council, primary
emplope is and high walue businessTo enable and
ENCOUIZE innCuedrion and ireesTaENT ATIPALCTIDN
acrcssThe Sourh Bum et in ling weith The 2020 Sourk
Butrnerr Eoara iy Devehapmant Sraregy.

Business Sourh Burn et ESourh Buinetr Regional
Councits brand for business growt b, linking To The
Sputh BurneTT EConDmic Developm BAT STraTERp. ITiS
abour people in business, ZEAEQETIAE B plopmEnT
one | ob ara time, and grovyic The pie, ADTTHE piece.

Yigion Statement: In 2025 The Sporh BurneTT is
3 7EZiDn rich in groweing businesses, colle crive
CiBATifE NBYr DppODrTUniTies for emplopse ar and
regional BEonDmic gioveTh.

ALtions
Bapose business 1o oppoiTdniries for [earming
LiBaTE prOgram s suppDiTing business development
Dekeer nevy informarion reEvanT 1o business
Cpllaborarion veirth business grou e
Share posmiee 5outh BurneTT STodES
Celebiare highachieving businesses
Define pathwedys for business growrh and marker
readiness

Ty

Digralwartanap — Ringal 2kl Hanarga

Thz Zauh Euinay, Ewinez Euikan pragoeam wih piggam
pankipamy Lk Baalia,

EXECUTIVE SERVICES

South Burnett

<5

BUSINESS BUILDERS
EQUTHBURMETI
BIEDO, The Uniersir: n‘fE.EuJ'rhErn L‘,!ue prsland
and Busine =S South BurneTr hawe BEEM ve O Eing
together To delieer The South Buinetr Business
Builders Progras . The progiam has been funded
thi pugh The Austrdlian Governments Building Bemer
Regions Fund following 3 successful applicarion
thiough EIEDO.

B USIMESS

The proECTTEA™ W Ork Closelywith 15 South Euiiemr
=mall businezses To assist in building The i capaciny
and providing links 1o Sup 0T ThENr business.

The piogram veill alsn se e The developm ent of 3
database of business-related espurces and The
mating ofaSpurh Burnet wide business neTeDot.

This proyBCT proeides greaT 0ppoeTd nitg TO 310
insights inTo The business cufrure of The region by
hearing directl from The business ovwners Thes sebes
on challenges and opporTunities experienced acroas
The Sputh EurnETT DUSiNESS COM & un .

The South EurneT Business Builders progiam
includes case srudies of businesses wirthin The

rEgon, Zioveing 3 netwoik of like-minded ownersand
DPErATDSTO CONNECTAnd Share THEir BApEEACES W iTh
gach pThEY.

Workshops and informarion sessions oo Topics of
inTe resTTD The neteowk are defined and facilrared
Thi pughout The program,

To celebrare Small Business'Week 3 DignalWorkshop
was held ar Ringsheld in Manango. Advance

Quee nsland facilrared the workshop To 21 500Th

Eurf nETT buUsin BSS DyynBrs.

Folloeeing feedbact receieed ar this weorkshop The
progea v will hosta spcial media specific workshop
fcilmated by local businesses in the aey fiinancial pear.

South Bur neTT Business Builders i 3 collaborarive
proe o7 suppoiTed by the Federal Governm enr's BEBRF
program, Business Sputh Burnem, US0's Insrimure for
Resilient Regions AGL Energp and BIEDO.
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w Xy
FUTURE
FOOD

- DRISBAMNE

R eI
i

FUTURE FOOD

Sputh Burnem Fopod producerswere BiposedTo 0.0
and Coles kMEeBTTHE BUpEr BVENTS ThiDugh FuTure

Fopd Brisbane, veith Econpmic Developsent BXTEnding
itz Regipnal Flavours supp o Theough This business
development program. Kingsley Growe Bstate ako
amendedan inensive ‘k4arkeT RE3dy InCubatoe veith
Eentley's thi pugh Future Food Erisbane.

“#pamended the | D.Cos meeTThe buper SEESion and
meeas el oiThThe BxpEViENCE. T #3%E LS S0 B ZreaT
food for thowghr and helped us idearife The further
STEpsS rEQuired To b3k inTOThar Tepe of B pooT m arker.

Migel & John - The Sauce Man

“South Burnet Regioral Council offered fimgsley
Grpwe FaTate The pppooTunite To 3mend The Furure
Fopd karkeT Ready InCubator progedm 3s fegional
food/beverage producers feady To upscale

ouf business. ThisThree day inTBnsive COUrsE
progiammed by Be rrleps gave practical encerledie
That waszable tobe used in Dur businEs= boTh in THE
sho1and longer T/ ms. The course alloved us 1o
WOk on Dl business 35 opposed 1o in Do business.
Topics covered sreartegic planning collaborarion,

b dgeting funding @roveth, price stearegy and talenr
ACOuis T, |UsT To Aa3me 3 feve.

The menroring included afrer The program i very
helpful. The Team ar Bentleys are ve oy BAZET TO 355 ST
LS iMprovE DUr BUSiness 70 THE poinT vehe (B we

can upscale successfulke e are now wrEing on a
newy budger and forecast updaring goak and wkion
followi iz insights gRined by being a pam of This gie ar
P Ogram,

This k& 3 MUST COURSE. & e a1 inspiaTion!

1o Berry - Kingsley Growve
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BUSINESE FRIENDLY

Folloeeing The lBunch of Business5outh BurmeTT
Econpiic Developpment introduced 3 ‘Business
Frigndl' progras. The ‘Business Friendh' progam ks a
framerenik for repooTing AcTieing 32spciated with doing
business in The regiondl BLOonD MYy, within The BBy

ele mers of Local Buy, Local Em plopmentand ocal

| PeBSTHENT.

Economic Development encourage all businesses
inThe Sourh Burm et eZion To Ado pr This (B pOITing
frampreoik and, in deing so. build confidence in The
regionadl econpeye Thipugh The posithe sToriesshared.

Busing == Sputh Eurnem il fumher define the
framewoik and The acTiimp be ing underraken by
CounciltheoughThe QuaiTe b ACTieiry REpoeT and
social media crannels using § businesstiendhe.
UpE o ing iniriatives include:
Rollout of leading edge Tool enabling local suppliers
betrer access To pre-qualified supplier lists.
Develop an EConDmic RECOVE M ATion Plan Thiogh
erEagement of relewant Governaent depa rmaenTs
butsiness fB pr BSE ATATHRE ¢ oups 3nd oTher
srakehoders in DisasTer RECOVErp ACThTy
Ide rrify oonline business suppoet Too ks The DUEh
Busine=s South Burnetr and business repreSEnTarie
& oups
LComplete 3 201741 & CouncilspendanaksisTo
provide beTTES inskghms To howe Council can i pr cee
prOCUfEMENT PR3 Lmice

PipmpTe oppomunire for pre-lodge menr seetings
with Countits planning Team

Encourage establishment of neve marketing

coop Bratives based arpund small Tove s, main sTreeTS
o industey ClUsTES

Establish 3 regional business event, loosely based
onThe success of South Burnemr Unpacked iTo uris
focused quamerh neTee o Eing fun crions]

Support oppoetunimies for seill developm e nr wit hin
regional BConomy
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CORPORATE

SERVICES

Corporate Services supports sustainable
living in the South Burnett through the
administration of local laws, building services,

strategic land use and planning, recreation
and environmental planning, maintenance,
programs, animal management, corporace
administration and governance.

Feter 3" hday

General Manager Corporate Services

Carolyn Knudsen
Manager ol and
Carparate Perfaimance

DrpDraTe 5 BnviCBS ENSUrE
spund governance and

Quality CusTDmEr SBreiCE

and the provision of communime

services including ars and
tubrure, librarne Sefvices SporTs
and ¢ecrearion and grants and
donations.
CORPORATE SERVICES
Indigenous Afirs
Libraries

S0OCIAL & CORPORATE
PERFORMANCE
Com munimy Engagesent
Com munimpe Gianrs Progiam

Com plaints Manage«ent
FiDLBESS

Corpovare Brand

Corporate Lo munications
Corporate GoweEindnCe
Corpovate Risk Manages ent

Craig Patch
Manager Enviranment
and wWaste

Customer Contacr
Inrernal dudir
Operational Panning &
Ferforaance
EMWIROMMEMNT B WASTE
Animal kManage ment
ErwirnnmenTal ProTeCTion
Health5eivices
Landfile and Trarsfer S1ario s
Local Laves Policing
Muisance Control
wazte Collecrion

MR B PARKES
Agrodrome Opeiarions
Eoondooia Tou kst Park
CemETErp ki3 rage menm
Coolabunia Salepard
Ficks L roEsing
WaTtural RESD U RS

areg Griffiths

MWanagement and Parks

CORPORATE SERVICES

W

Lhris Do Flessis
Warager Matural Resouice M3 ndger PlRnning and

Land Mamagement

Farksand Gardens
Public Lovweniences
Rail Trail

ReCreationadl RESErvES

- Spoas Development
- Spooming Grants

+ SToCE ROuTeEs

- Smigyping LieesTOCE

Tick Faciliries

- weedsand PesT Management
- valakool Tourist Park

PLAMNMNIMG B LAMD
MAAMNAGEMENT

Building Azzps=menT

Building Complance / Inspection
CevEDpwEnT ASSBESME T

Plannirg Complance ¢ InspecTion
Plu @ bing AgsEssmEent
Plumbing Compliance ¢ |nspe cTion

- Smaregiciand use Planning

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 4

Page 57



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

OUR ORGANISATION
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SOCIAL & CORPORATE

PERFORMANCE

Council's Social and Corporate Performance branch supports
Council to achieve sound governance and risk management,
implement appropriate organisational concrols, provide
quality customer frontine services, deliver corporate
communications and the Communicy Grants Program.

Key programs and events
throughout the year:

RISH MUAM LG EWEMNT

Council embraces a positive culrure Tovedcds The
COfpDeaTe sk management functions a5 presciibed
b both The Laced Cowarmmtene Aor 2009 and Lacal
Catvermmens Regukanan 2002, Risk Managem ent is

a processTo idenTifp, 3ssess, manage and contiol
poTenTial evenrs Tharwill have an impacr on the
achievemenr of Cpuncils obhecThes.

CORPORATE RISK APPETITE

Ir i #ood management pracTice for Councilto develop
3 COF poiate fisk 3 ppBTITE STATEM BT TD 3SSiST inThE
determination of the rppes and amount of risk Council
5 prepared To ACCepTTD Achieve in our Corporate and
Annual Operarional Plars.

Councilembraced the muhifacered process 1o
develop the riskappeTire statement. Council formally
adopred The corporaTe fisk AppBTITE STATEMENT ON

16 Mrowe s bee 201 T as parrof the Risk Register kiaTiia.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Council manages |ovw and moderare risks by rouTine
procedurBs e ithin BxiSTIng 'S DUYCES W iTh S fgne off by
the Chief Fzecuthee OFicer and manages extre me and
high fsks by imm ediaTesprinemised coreCTeE ACTIDNA
weith Sign- off by The Chief Execoriee Ofice s and The
Audiaduisne Commimee. All risks are revievred o 3
sh-monrhh basis.

FRAUDAND CORRUPTION PREVENTION
AN AGEMENT

Councilis comm imed To aoring inThe DeEST inTe ¢ BaT
ofthe communiryand upholding the principles of
honesty, inTegrre and Tiansparency.

Council ope rates as an organisarion in yhich ethical
conducr isezpected, encouraged and suppooTe d
with 7erp Toledance for coerupt conduct, fraudulent
ACTieies or Maladm inisTiation. Rk management
principles and marching fraud and cocuprion
prevention measures are dpplied acroes all areas
pf Counciloperations To prote or The assetsand
resources of Council.

Council has developed and im plesm enred 3 Frowd and
C v e Preve risan Manage mens Blan 20 TE 2079
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whichseTs puTThe actions and fesponsibilivies for The
oiganisarion. This plan is revievved and updared by
the Figud and Covruprion PrevenTion ManagesenTt
STER N Group veiTh Quam ek updares provided oo The
Audir Aduisory CommirTee.

Council idenrifie dThar There veas a need for an

B raiching framevenik To BNCDM pASS DiganEaTional
srrategies, plans, policiesand procedures. In April The
Fraud and Covruprion Risk Maragesent Framepork
was impleme nred. The com plainTs management
process wasako formalised.

The kiarager of the Socialand Corpovate Pedformance
beanch is The Fraod and CorupTion Prevention
Maragement Loordiraroi fepooTing directh Tothe CEO
on all marrers felating 1o flaod and coeruprion.

ADRMINISTRATIVE ACTION COMPLAINTS

Councils Admintsrratiee Action Complaints process
a3z insTuTed To BnSUYE ThaT, TO THE e 3TEST
pracricable extent related complaints are deak wirh
fairke, promprh. professionalk, inconfidence (inso
far & presible] and in a manner respe orful o The
covplainanT.

Counciltrears complaints of this naruie sedousk
and hasimplemenred 3 policy and procedure
with Councits endovseme ar. As ped The policy 3
covplainanm @3y lodge a3 complainT wia weimen,
electronic o wBrbal Means.

DeTails ofthe number of AdminisTratiee Action
Complainrs processed during 201 718 are awailable ar
AdminisTiatiee Acion Complainrs opn page 122,

INFORMATION PRIVACY AND RIGHT TO
INFORMATION

unde r Queensbnds Riphe re rrfzrmanan e 2009
and s frrmignan Preacy Acr 2009 we mbers of The

CORPORATE SERVICES

o unimeace able to apph for access o documents
held by Council(SUbBCTTODSTATUT D0y B BAATIDMS].

These Acrs alovy smembers of The comsunme Toapp ke for
and make amendments To DDLU BATE CONCEY NI THE it
perspndl afaics wehere T is beleved The informarion i
incomplete, owr-oEdare, indccurare oo misleading.

The Lorporare Pedforsmance section rece ees and
processes all Councits Righr 1o Informarionand
Infoimarion Privacy rEQuUEesTs.

Deraiks of tThe nuabe ¢ of Right To Informarion and
Infoimarion Privacy requesrs processed during
20718 are vailable ar Right to Info e arion (RTIF on
page 122,

MAE DA CORMU N CATIO RS

Councilis comm imed To Bnsuring seaningful
COW & UniTy B (gage @ enT 3s de mpnstrated by The
wariety of vways invehich Council makes coaracTveith
THE COME U T,

Council regulark provides informarion 1o ceer 40
media contaos linke d 1o 3 variery of @ edioms
such as radio, Television onling and prinr. During
2078 Council engaged with media by providing
media releases and aleits QuoTes, iNTErvieves
and infor marion re BTing To areas of both general
operations and stiategic plaaning. For exasple
Corpoeate Pedformance provide d:

12E kiedia releases

ES2 Farebooksocial media posts with 3 combined
reach of 2 432485

In addiricn, The kayoe conduors week b inTe rvieves with
local radio stations and regular inTereieves yeith fegional
radio and com mercial television. Councillors aken make
Themsehes 3wailable for radio interviews and media
cowerage regacding Their respeoTive poorfolios.

O Ry Fignial O Gavinjane, Depuly My Kany Dufl Wayo Kepn Camppal] O Bax Hej, O Dania Payeer and
1 Teny Fepe hheme sup paning WY Doy fvean arange Wal nenday] @ auppan 565 Valumeen
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COMMUNICATION COMMUNITY SURVEY

Council recognises the value in periodically surveying
the community to ensure it not only understands
how best to provide information, but also to
determine how the community prefers to provide

feedback on plans, strategies and decisions of Council.

To ascertain this information Council released a short
community survey in April 2017, The survey

results assisted Council in improving community
engagement and communication processes and
allowed for consideration of where and how best to
disperse the budget allocation for advertising

in 2017/18.

CUSTOMER CONTACT

Council is committed to ensuring quality customer
service as demonstrated by the variety of ways in
which Council makes contact with the community and
equally in which the community makes contact with
Council.

Social and Corporate
Performance’s challenges &
highlights of 2017/18

CHALLENGES
Communication:

In 2015/16, Council introduced a centralised
approach to communications which was supported
through the communications officer, the senior
liaison officer and the S&CP manager. During
2016/17 the communications officer position was
dissolved to create a high dernand position in the
governance section and the senior liaison officer
position was dissolved creating a special projects
position in the economic development section.
From that time, Council decentralised
communications where the onus was on the
departments to generate comrmunication activities
supported by the S&CP administration officer

and the manager. Social media, media releases,
advertising and media engagement was primarily
supported by these two positions within the
competing demands of the branch.

In 2017/18, Council recognised that corporate
communications needed to be improved and more
realistically resourced. A part-time governance
officer position was dissolved creating the way for
a communications officer to be appointed 2 July
2018.

HIGHLIGHTS
Corporate Plan 2018/19 to 2022/23

Council is legislatively required under section 165

of the Local Government Regulation 2012 to prepare
a 5-year corporate plan every 5 financial years. The
Local government must adopt its 5-year corporate
plan in sufficient time to allow a budget and annual
operational plan, consistent with the corporate plan,
to be adopted for the first financial year covered by
the plan.

During 2017/18, customer contact staff across the
offices of Blackbutt, Nanango, Kingaray, Wondai

and Murgon received 30,100 calls to Council's main
number. Custormer contact furthermore issued 22,409
receipts to customers over the counters.

Custormner reguests are an important elerment of Councils
day-to-day operations with 15,268 custorner reguests
and applications processed during 2017/18.

Councils Custorner Contact Centres are open five
days a week as Council continues to maintain a
physical presence across the region recognising
the importance of continuing face-to-face customer
service options for our community.

COMMUNITY HALLS

Council provides community halls across the South
Burnett receiving bookings for Blackbutt, Kingaroy,
Maidenwell, Murgon, Nanango, Proston and Wondai.
During 2017/18, custorer contact processed 1,212
bookings as follows (see table over page):

+ A project schedule was developed and approved
by the CEO. The Council and Senior Managerent
Team (SMT) were briefed on the schedule in
August 2017. A warkshop was held in October
2017 with Councillors and the SMT to scope
the draft Corporate Plan 2018/19 to 2022/23.
Prior to the workshop, an environmental scan of
Councifs strategies and plans was undertaken as
well as a sample survey of the community. From
the workshop a draft plan was developed and
circulated to Councillors and the SMT. An internal
steering group was formed with four Councillors
and five staff representatives to consider internal
feedback and revise the draft. The revised
draft plan was circulated to Councillors and the
SMT for further input. Face-to-face information
sessions were scheduled for February 2018 with
date claimers communicated via social media,
the Mayor's portfolio reports and radio during
December 2017 and January 2018.

Council adopted the draft Corporate Plan 2018/19
to 2022/23 at the ordinary meeting in January

and subsequently provided the draft plan to the
community for consultation during February 2018.
Council provided a variety of platforms on which
the community could view the draft plan and
provide feedback.

+ The Internal Steering Group considered the feadback
and recommended changes to the draft plan.

+ The final draft plan was presented to Council at
the Portfolio briefing in March for review and
discussion. It was also provided to the Senior
Management Team for consideration.

+ The Corporate Plan 2018/19 to 2022/23 was

adopted by Council at the Ordinary General
Meeting on Wednesday 21st of March and came
into effect 1 July 2018.
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HALL BOOKINGE

Location | Number Murnber

Processed Processed

L T | HN TR
Hingarop 530 9] )
ERER ] PR 165
won dai FEE) 113
Pi et o0 T 17
kurgon 106 106
raidenveell 28 Ak
Blackburr n/a ]

srorm Recovery BBO)S

Council engaged the assistance ofthe Burner nland
Economic Dewelopment O rganisation (BIEDO] To conducr
D fBCCBp BEQ)S Targeting those dicecth impacred

by The 201 F Boiing 0a'y STo0 6 Along@ weith Those who

sup pooTed The STDV @ FECOVE R f DCEES in Ay vedy . This
was one ofthe number of ways Council showed Their
SUp pOOT TD COM U nime Membercs afecred by The storm.

KUMBIA MEMORIAL HALL, SUMNDAY 25 FEBR UARY

The speakers were Camie n 0%ullfan - Depamae nr of
Agiicubrue and Fisheries(DAF | ohi D3y - Burnem kas
Regional Group (BMRG] Cindy Godden - Queensland
Ruial and Indust e DEvE D e AT AuTho e (0 RIDW |
and Belinda Clair - Rural Financial Counse lling Seeices
Sputhern Queensland.

Agenries who amended we e GeowEom, Buinetr
Carchment Care Asspciation, S0 Christing Henrp -

Doy s and We st Lommunitg Suppoet, Agforce 0 1d
Quee rsland Counrrp o ei's Associarion (QO& A and
Sputh Burnet Regional Council

CORPORATE SERVICES

Afrernpon 183 vas piovided by the QOWA and an
pupning BEQ was provided by dum bia dindergamen.

RKurbia outcomes:
7o amendees and Take-home bags distibured

23 fe edback forss complered 20 of Those
indicared They were impacred by The STOP s,
(Lonsidesing couplesveould mpsr likely have

only submimed one feedback form, twas a good
OUTCD B TO have irsights from 20 sToem-affecred
landholders. This informarion was collated and
provided To The Human and Social Recovery
Lomafre which i coordinated by the Corporate
andSocial Performance Branch.

kedia inamendance - 5 outh Bur nem Times
SoUThb ur ABTT.C D Au

katiee plans distibured as ammendees lefr (in reTum
for feedback forms| - this veas verp popular.

MOMNDURE HALL, EUNDAY 4 MARCH

Thespeakers weig Damien O5ulliean (DwF] john
Day(EMRG|, Cindy Godden () RIDA| and Belinda Clair
(Rural Financial Counselling Seeice 5 0|

Agencies who amended were Burnetr Catchment Care
Azsoriarion, ¢ Cheistine Henrpl Doy s 3nd YW eaT
Communime Suppor, AgForce Qld, QL&A KUgon
tocalambulance Commiree (LAL] and Sourh BurneTr
Regional Council. Afrernoon Tea was provided by
QCya and ewening BED prowide d by Yheartlands
S1ate School PELC asspciation.

Mondure outLomes:

&y amendees
A0 rakp-home bags distributed

wative planrs disibured as amendees lefr (in reTum
for feedback forms| - this vas agin vere popular.

[EL) Depuy Mg Kany Dol Nl Badeckm amd Eric Famd oohe S.aim Becgwe iy EECla, Kumbia Digh] Soarm Recawery BECQ) o, Mamd ue
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Community Grancs Program

Council facilitates and suppoeTs come uniny
developrent Theough effe criee imple e ararion and
delivery of the Communiry Grants Program.

Council com menced The review of Council's

COW funiTy SErvice obligations in December 2016
wWith 3 vieve To ST ENEThENinE and reviralising This
provision. Duiing The rewiew, Council determine d
To combine allgrant programs under one program
=0 That the process vwould be easier for coma unirge
Zipups 10 understand and access ina faivand
eQuitable veay.

Council ook 3 proactive commuanication approach
vehereby past iecipients of Council funding were
contacTe d To explain hiowe ThE nev ZranT program
would wook and how To access The funding

Lo MBNCIng 20171 8 A parr of the 2017 8
budget preparartions, Council deTermine d The
ampount of funding To be made available under
the Comaunirp Granms Program as this funding is
M pOiTanT O 3SSET DU oM Munite organisarions,
who in The majorirp of cases double o Triple

the w3 lue of This suppoi in The delivery of their
programs AcTiviries and evenTs.

Thiough The provision of comauning granrs
Council E commimed 1o irvesTing in infmiatives and
paimnerships That align wirh Council's cocporate
priprities and eacourage individuals and groups
O M3ke 3 posimive and pngoing conTibuTion ToD
The rBZiDN.

Saueh Ewnm Dhenil Snaw

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Council

IM LY 2077 THE COMMUNITY GRAMNTE
PROGRAM INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING
CATEGORIES:

- Lommuainy Beent Sponsorship
Lo e unimye Regiona by Significanr Bvenrs Sponsoeship
Lomaunime Hall Public Liabilitg lnsurance GranT
Councillo Discretionay Fund
Elire Peifoimance Yourh Grant
Healrhy Communiies Sporsoship
Irkind 5 ponso s hip
kayoes Comeunimy Be nefr Fund
ProecProgram Dne-off Sponsoeship
Regipral i1 Developsent Fund

Hawing been in place for 10 smonThs, The CaTeZories

and adminisTrative proCESSES e fB BvievvEd and
rewised to fine-Tune The program.

I MAAY 2018 COUNCIL ADOPTED THESE REVISED
CATEGORIES:
Lomaunimy Bwenr Sporsorship
Lomaunimye HallInsurance Granrt
Louncillor DiscreTio nary Fund
Elire Performance Yourh Grant
Healrhy Comaunimies Sponsooship
Inrkind 5 porsoeship
PigeCT/Prpgram One-off Sporsorship
Regional Arts Dewvelopment Fund
School Students Aveard
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Blackbutt Avocado F

Wb ot T e fah b b
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Audit Advisory CormmiTee

Councils pudi Advisory CommiTTeE DpBraTES in
drcordance withThe Lona! Cawanpmens Ao 2009
fthe ATl The Lacal Cowarnmanr Reputanar 2002
fthe Regularion| and the Councits Auditadvisog
Commjrree Policy and AudirAdviso e Comm mee
Ters of Reference.

The main purppse ofthe Cosm maTee i 1o provide
afvispry servicesTo Council and The CEO on The
pffe crive perfoemance of itz responsibilities in The
areas pfinrernaland eate ralaudm, govecnance,
inte rmalcontiol compliance and risk managem en.

THEAUDIT ADY IE0ORY COMMITTEES

PRIMARY DUTIES ARE:

- Owerseethe intTerral audirand risk maragem enr
funomions of Council
Ensuie The independence, obye crieipand
eHecriveness of inTenal udim in canping our
finanrcial and operarional assessmenTs

L& Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

kDnitor and revieve The intTegeine offinancial

B PONTS

pzzpss And ewaluate the Internal Audir Flan 1o
ErEd B That mare rial business risksTo Councils
financialand ppesarional envirpnmenr are
identified and addressed

PiDmDTE WANSparency, NTEE Ny and ethical con ducr
The Audir Aduispiy Comaimee provides adwice
directly to Council and is cosposed ofthree vwoTing
wMBmbErs. AT30 une 2018 the Audit CommiTe
membership comprised: Mayor ke ith Cam pbell

Lr Ros Heir and ks Melissa Scheoffel(independent
kMembe .

The LEO, General Manager Finance, Geneial Manages
Infiastructure, General kWarager Covporate Services
KManage ¢ Finance, Manages Spcialand Corporate
Peformance, InTernal Auditor B presentartives of
Queenslnd Audir Ofice and the appoinTed external
audirp s Khenveld Pear karwick Goecdele (R PRAG]
amend com@TER @B BTiNgs 35 sTanding inwirees.
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Inemal Audic

Az required by The Ao, Council maintained an

efi cie i and effecriee inTernal audit funcrion during
M 78 Inmernal Audit pperatioralby e poiTs
Thiough and is maraged by The Social and Corporare
Pe formance branch.

Internal Audir adds walue To Council by providing

an indepe ndenr, obyective assurance and advisore
SErwiCB TD iMprovE TS DPECATioNs. T assists Council
inachieving r= goaks and obyectiees by i plemenTing
a gpstemaric, disciplined approach To evaluare

and improve the effecmiveness of goverrance, risk
maragement and control processes.

INDEPEMDENCE AND OB ECTIVITY

Independence and obyECTivirg 37e BXEvCisEd in

the conduct of inTernalaudr yeod k. InTernal aodir
BrEAZEMEnTs are pe dforsed vwith an unbiased and
impamial arrirude.

CORPORATE SERVICES

The InTesnal Audir funcrion has ap managerial
authoriry ower The operationdl actieities of Council
BaCEQT Those relaTe dToThe manageme nr ofThe
internal audir actiriesand & positioned yeithin
Counciltoensure s abilire 1o deliver independent,
ohyective and compeTEnT 3ssurance and advisory
semvice acrpes Council opoe aTions.

AUTHORITY AND ACCEES
Inreinal aAudit has direcr and unvesrvicte d access 1o

Cpouncils pperarions, data and records, assers and
personnel within the scope of intevral audirwork.

AUDIT APPROACH ANMD REPORTING

A rigk based interralauditapproachwas conminue d
through 201718, The thege year InTernal Audiv
Planand the Annual Internaldudir Plan are based

o identified srrategic and ope rational fsks. The
208G 1o 20221 plan vas developed and
duthorised by The CEQ having been reviewed by

the aAudit Advisory Com mimee and Senior S1aff
Ineimal audit RepoTs that indicate audir findings
and recomm endarions, MAnagemEe AT fBS PO EE,
rezponsibiliny for implese aration and implese rmaTion
date are provided oo the Audit Advisore Cos mirTee on
a guameik basis.

Incermal Audics Conducred

+ Telephone and Mohbile Expenditure
Fualuartion of processes owver controland
maragement ofrele phonesapbile expenditure
considering the period of Februare 200 B 1D
Januarpe 2017,

v assessment of processes and controls
pwer preferred and pre-gualified supplier
arrangenents
The auditazse=se d and revievred The conriol
EreirDnmBNTYACTiviTie s considering proCu e MenT
TiaNS3TiDNS Oved THE Tre D pRAC TEM Pre-Qualified
and Pieferred Supplier Aviange MenT ComENCINE
1anuarye 2016,

v Councillor EXpenses
The audit revieveed The compliance weith The
Eipenses Reim bursement Policy for Councilloes,
procedures and ielesant legislation, and contiols
aipund The prOCEES CO NS idering TransacTions
during the period from J3nuace 2017 10
DeceEmber 20T T,

Thetable shoven belovy lists The number of meeTings
neld and reporrs reviewe d duving The 200 718
financial year.

v Committee
Mumber of meetings held 4
InTernal Audir Re poiTs ]
revieveed
ExTErndl Audir RE poiT 1
rEvievrEd
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LIBRARIES

During the 2017418 financial year South Burhert Likbraries
continued to provide the community with a range of services
and programs aimed (o creale opportunities for recreation,
culture, information and lifelong learning.

gL ok - | =
I &l = | - jcora}

Lrrmlaisl

'*_'

N AT
sl

lap ki) Chal heak b wavpime fap tgh] Inlarmaian valks
[aDavwe b=k and 1igm]5Ecnoal Halday lun & e foia =
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FunPalacs

MURGOMN LIBRARY RE|LNENATION

The kAurgon Librarpyeds given 3 M ajoe MAEBEOVET TD
facilirate the insTallation of news Workplace Healh and
Safery complianr sheking. Anopen layourand reshufe
of the paisting collecrions resufred inThe creation of
awelcoming space thar iable o accommodare 3
wariety of libiarp prograss and actiemies, including First
L FprpvEs ihpm B Tim B SRES iDns, inforaarion 1alks and
Fioups That s eetarthe liorane.

Key programs and events
throughout the year:

Farmily Liceracy Programming

FIRST 5 FOREVER

Sputh Buinetr Libraries erreced the fourth pear

of rhe Srare Governmentfunded FisT 5 Forgwer
inriatiee, which focuses opn impreoving oorcomes for
all Queenslandchildien aged 0% pears by supporTing
covfidence arpund commaunicationand leaining
thiough simple, everpday espe fences. During

the pear, The librare service dim ed 1o STrEr@ThEN
parTne iships already deweloped wirhin the local
CooAunity, vy ith special storp Tim e sE 2sions he ld in

CORPORATE SERVICES

Waianal 5im uhaneaus Sy Time

ConpunCTion with Bushtids the Ringaooy Dental Clinic
and South Burnerr CTL.

As asnapshot, highlights of South Burnett
Libraries' First 5 Forewer program include:

WoTihcation fiom The S1ate Libarpy of Queensland
thar the FirsTS Forewer funding i To be oregoing.

Ar iNCPE3ZE in rhypm B TiMe and STOrp TiME SEESiDNS
delere dar the Elackbut and Yondai L ibiaries.

A 27% inCrease in STory Time progeam ming from
the 201 B 7 financial year 1o the 2001 7A 8 financial
vear, with 138 ses=sipns deleered ThioughoutThe
fBgiDn aTracTing 32390 arrendees.

A 2% increase in Rhpse Time amendance from the
A0 EA T financial pear to the 201718 financialyear,
veith 1 BE ihipm e Tim e sessions de livered the pughour
The fBZiDn 3TTracTing 1.7 52 amendees.

CHILD HEALTH AMND LIBRARIES

The pamnership betveen Child Health and South
Buriem Libiaries conminued with The inroduction
ofweeekl drop-in clinics arthe Musgon and Wondai
Libiaries. These clinics we re alve ady established ar
the Blackbum and Wanango Libearies veith fanrasric
amendance. In addirion 1o this s1aff from the dingaroy
Libiary conTinued To facilirate Firsr & Foreve r ouTrEach
seasions 3t The Child Heakh Llinic. These visirs aim To
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inroduce newe pAfE TS TO THE piDgEraas 3nd Seiwices
proeided by Theic local libearg.

FUIMN PALACE

OnSaturday F Ocrober 200 FThe Hingaroy Libray
DiCE dgainbecamea fun Palace’ a place 1o

cele brate art science, learning playand adventure!
Fun Palace i 3 Zlobal communitg Bwe L vwith Fun
Falaces happeningall over tThe world on The same
weBkEnd. Some ofthe aorieiries included a special
aToy Time session featuring Lr Danira PoTier 3s 3
FuestaroiyTe ller. Spanish lesso s for bids, customired
heiD MAsks LEED robOT programing and veindove
decoraring, The soning's fun all cusulated in The
FurrO kmpics, a secies of sporme events held inthe
libeary foper. |0 ToTal This evenT aTTracTed ower 400
amendees, ¥ith Many coma enting hove much fun' The
Mo ning had bee n.

Young People’s Programming

SCHOOL HOLIDAY ACTIVITIES

Once again South BurnetrLibiarcies deleered a
zevies of fun and inTeractive school holiday programs
for oue pDUNg COMMUNTy M EmbECE. InToTal CwBer
565 childre narrended The se se==ions, vhich
included mating 3 Oy fidge rspinner and crearing 3
Commpreealth Games TorCh TD COW @MEMD3Te ThE
games being held arthe Gold Coasr.

MATIOMAL SIMULTANECQUS STORY TIME

raTiDnalSimuaneous STorp TiMe 5 an impoitanTt
annual campaign as paT of Libraee and Informarion
Wwepk ITis 3 colpurful vibrantand fun eve ot Thar
piomoTes The walue of reading and lteracy. Thispear
children fioa THe Sputh Burnetr visimed their local
librarpand aspecial' pop up SToop Tic ' AT Ringaroys
under &= Dapar kemorial Park, To share The storg
of Hickorp Dickorp DA K wermme n by TonpY¥ilonand

illusreated by Laua Wood. Across the egon 3 Total of
205 children and adults topk par in This evenT.

CHILDREN'S BO OK WEEH

The 19" o the 2 &h of August marked one ofThe
MDST BACTing weeks in The library comsaunity, Book
‘“Week! Tocelebrare, South Burner Libraries hosted
a zeries ofspecial dress-up sTop TiM e SESSiDns in The
Kimgarop Manango, WMuigonand YWondailibiaries.
Those inamendance included Thing 1 and Thing

A -Harrp Pommest and walk fiom the sWhere's Walk:
zeiies. InToral 173 people enoyed these fun and
inTeracrive eve ars held 7o celebiate and e ACDUragE
the oy of reading.

IV CORMER

Launching injanuare 2018 the Kingaroy Librasg's
afrer school progras did's Corne prowved To be By
successfulam pngsrchildren aged 7-12, with each
wEBER sE=sion booted oot in advance. This progiam
veds inmioduced in order 7o piovide 3 welcoming space
for primaryschool aged children 1o inTErACT with Dne
anoTher whilsT Bnyoping acTimies sured To Their age
Ziodp. Along with plying a video g@m e weith friends oo
the libram's giant screen, pamicipanTs ako play board
Fames andmatke a crafr o take home.

Digital Liceracy Programming

TECH 5AYWYY SEMIORS AND TECH HELP SESSI0MS

BEazed on The success of S ourh BumieTr Libraries
Tech 53wey Seniois program, The Ringarop Librany
inTroduce d Tech-help classes designed o offer
individualte chnological and digital assistance 1o

The Coma unire. These sessipns are booked as
neede d, wirth »arious Topics covered including how To
dowenlpad apps hiowy 10 =3ve documentsand hove To
navigate Micrcsofr W ord and Excel.

[0
Senaal Haliay A i i

Kl Cginan
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Tne Kirgaay Lilays Spann Lensany

KINGARCY LIERARY FAMILY HISTORY
WORKSHOPS

‘Workshops for Famil Histoepe were conducted ar
the Ringaiop Libearp on the first Monday of each

w prrh, with skilled guidance provided on all aspects
ofgenealogy. Eoth beginnersand Those more
adwanced vvere careved oo with parricipants gen
ThE DpPOETUNTE TR Share Their oeen bnoeeledge and
EXQEGE NCE .

AUTHOR AMND INFORMATION TALES

Sourh Buinetr Libraries hosted 3 wariery of author
1alks during the 200 718 financial pear. Loalauthor
Sharon Pearson successfully Bunched her nevw book,
vehilst Ti Bomheick recited poeTrp fros his book
dedicated 1o life in The Australian outback. Inforsarion
1alks akp proved popular amongsr The com s dniry,
and pne ofthe mpost well amended sessions hosted

by Council discusse dthe Topic of aging and The iEsues
suripunding poveer of aTTorney.

LIBRARIES A5 COMMUMNITY HUBE

ThE Hingarop Libiarne's Spanish IBssons have been
tunning successfull for The past reppears. To
celebiiate This The gioup helda birthday pamg with
the 12 arrendees showyc3sing Their learning with an
afrernoon of 5panish-conee isation along veirh lors of
laughrer! In addirion To These classes regular cards,

w 3h-|prg sciabble and social @ oups use The libraries
as a facilirp in vehich To meer have a game and 3 char.

Li

CORPORATE SERVICES

braries’ challenges &

highlights of 2017418

CHALLEMGES

HI

Spurh Burnem Libravies faced the challenge
of romating sTock bereeen eachofthe six
branches. A5 yyith previousyears, liorane staff
worked thiough each ofthe collecionsTo
gnsure Thar pld dated or uniead TEms were
de-selecred 1o make veay for more cuient
{BS0UfCES purchased with The S1are Library of
Queenslands Public Libraries Granr.

GHLIGHTS

Duiing the 20171 8 financialyear 173 BOS
people wisTed South Bur neTr Libraries
145147 tem= were Ipaned

1 236 newe membersweie wElcomedroThe
librare seivice

AToTalof 8116 respurces were Added 1o The
colle cripn Thepugh The Public Libaries GranT
of §1 65 732 provided bpS1are Libaey of
Queensland

1187 programs and evErTSveErE hosTed veith
10,11 5ame ndees

A To1alof 1.2 924 hours of computer Time
was used on The 17 Public Access PLsaciDsas
ThE (BZIDN

9. B8T howrs of WiFivwas used by The Com@unimy
acipas The s libravies

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council B
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ENVIRONMENT

& WASTE

Caunci o wilzing
ian hn.:h-;-ur'
2uremy Bkl

During 2017418 Council’s Environment and Waste team continued
working with the community o reduce the impact of waste on the
ernvironment, as well as landfill management, combating illegal
dumping and liccering and animal and pest management.

Animal Management

REPCA DESEXIMNG INITIATIVE

Sputh Buinetr Regional Coancil pamnered with The
RSP LA foe the desexing infriative “Opedarion Wanted.
Ope ation anred com senced injune 2007 and
covminued unril31 Aggust 200 7. Dudding The campaign,
dog and car oveners receieed 3 20% discounr for
desesing Their animals.

HOUSE TO HOWSE DO G REGISTRATICN
INSPECTIOMS

Council underTook an eaTensive dog egisTiation
irEpeCTion progas during 200 7 8 A signif canr
nuiber ofunregistered dogs were found and
subseque nthe regisTered. Fines were Esued To pESDNS
whodid noT regisTer thew dog by the required deadline.
Council & tasted with=upe s inte nding dog « egistrarion
requirements on behalf of the S1are Gowernment under
The ARl Manamerens (0o and Degs 407 2002w is
considerable cheaper To regisTer 3 dog ewen BoTice OogEs,
Than T is o receiee 3 fine for nor regisTeing pour dog,

B2 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Lans, Permics & Licensing

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMEMNT

Council recered 2% nev footpath perairapplicarions.
Theie vEE 453 pvargioven alloTmenT nomices and 28
abandoned wehicles requests wefe raised.

ANIMAL MANAGEMENT ENFORCEMENT

There ve@ 1478 animal managem enT (B QuUESTS
submimed 1o Councilin 20178, Of These 132
wBrB 3nimalamact e lated. The e we re BA4 animals
i pounded and B8 new dog egisTiaTions.

LICEMEING AFPLICATIONS

Council recefeed 41 Food Business LicEnCE
applicarions duving the financialyear. Theiewere
akpd40 Commercial and BE Moa-Piofr Temporane
Food Applicatio rs processed for various evenTts held
ThiodghouT The Sourh Bu et during 201 718,
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Mosquito Concrol

CEIRO PROJECT

Ina fuaher amem pr TR profecT residents from
MOsguite borne diseases SERC parmnered weith C5IR0
(Federal Gowernaent| and the Wide Eay Regioral
Oreganization of Councits (WEERO L] on 3 new Aodes
eyEd! DPDECT. This progeT SEeks 1o understand The
connBCTie ity of Asdes geppon populations along The

MA| D TiIANSHOT Cod b ors into Sourheeast Que ensland.

The infiative carried out B OMA T ping of The
pATiCUlar Asdes e pppd! MOSOUITD pieSenTlh DeEing
found inThe area in order To eaTablish where ThESE
MOsquiToes have oeiginated fros, To uncower i They
have been imporred from peerseas o have migrated
from noeth Queensland.

The resulis of This project may form pam pfa federal
#rant application which will azsist in The eradication

of dades pepron Mpsquitoes inThe Wide Bay Eumett
fEgZiDn . M Oosquito origin is orucial for developing a
1aigered eradication progiam. i is 1 porrant To contool
The dades aerpon W osquit ocalk in ordes To reduce The
risk of imporred Dengue Fever and Zik3 virds ourhreaks.

LOCAL SURVEILLAMNCEAMND TREATMENT
Council comminUeST oo OnTor 48405 A2Eead) A OSOUiTD
b e ding w irhin The region by veoek ing close b with
Queensland He alrth and 1reating wehere necessay.
Residents weie encouraged 1o assist The control of This
mpsquite, paTiculacke around Their ceen homes by

B pTping containers (B2, por planT bases, Ting

TpiBS, |A7s TOYyS, bird bathe, fish ponds and

ornamental ponds| thar could hold wearter

Ensuring pond varer isem pried and cleaned 1o

elim inate mosguite breeding areas

Rempuing leaves and other debiis from roof

FUTTE'S

Afizing SCeee ns TO (3inveartes Tanks and anypwarter

wElls with veife ZAUre ThaT s 0O COAMSEF Than 1@/

L hlorinating svir ming pook and operating the
pool pump regularky
MOSQUITO CONTROL TRAIMNING COURSE
Council lpaned the expeTise of one of s

grweirpnm erral healrh oficers who isrecognised in
relation To MpsQuito controlwithin local gowernment,

e

CORPORATE SERVICES

TD PPESENT ATTHE Erwiroamental HealhAustialia
[EHA| Queensland's meracticran i Mosqure
MaRagsrienr course. This course vrasamended by 3
number of orher Iocalgowves ame ot staffweno learor
hioeee TOO w1 pniToe, idenTife, Carry ouT hous e-To- house
inue=THEATIDNS 3nd v hat TIEATM BEAT DPTIDNS 378
auailable aswell 3s where mpsquite bree ding is found.

Waste & Landfills

STORM EMENTS

StormsinDecember 201 Fand januarefFebuace 201 8
resulred in significanT increases in wasme wolumesar
Councils wasre facilmies. This increase i seasonaland
a direcr result of The Sewere sTOimM s,

Unfoerunare b coinciding veith This increase in wasre,
a =kip binwaste collecrion wehicle EncounTe red major
mechanical problems and yeas 1ake n off The road

for five weeEs. The eaisTing wasTe services sTaffwere
ope @aring on spliv shifrs and working ex1a hours
inanamempr oM eet The demand on Councits
weaste facilivies.

WIDE BAY REGIONAL ORGAMN SATION OF
COUNCILS {WEBROC) WASTE STRATEGY

The WEEBROL YWaste Strategy feasibiliy study inTo
the merrs ofa pore nrial vaste dispoeal facilie within
The W EEROL region was completed during 20171 8.
Ingeneralterms the feasioiling sTudy revealedthere
vads meiTT0d number of Councils considering 3 oint
we aTd e veaste disposal faciling wirhin The wide Bay.

A signifcant number of fuTher areas forimeestigation
wede identihed before 3 fivs decision could be made
0 Mol forvardwith This proposal. [nd eidual Councils
0B NDYe prESEnThe Dok ing o 3rpas Thatveede identified
as ‘equicing further inveesTigation and reseaich.

CAPPIMNG CLOSED LEGACY LAMNDFILLE

D ing 200 721 & Cowncil conTinued o progress
capping of rs warious pid closed legacy landfillsimes.

GROWMD WATER MO TORING OF
LEGACY LAMDF LLS
Thishnancialyear zav the establishime i of boves ara

number of Councifs legacy andhlls for the aonitoring
ofground water in accodance wirh Councits

Enviconmental Authoe Ties.
= =I
! S—

Saueh BEuineu, Regianal Cauncify Aedes oegyiohi mazquia canual prajec
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fLap k=l] ZIEH delegaie Cam lan Chipenge and Megan Hilan Cauncily S=niar Enviianmenmal Heakn Ollice
ap rigm)Cauncil Landlillake [anawe lh)Cauncify nmw Ralldn RallOl Tiuck,
[abaea 1 MG Unjemnhy sudens an a lal vip win Cawneil

The following legacy landhll locartiors of Hieesville,
Brigooda, Durpng Clopna, Chahpingah, Burrandovean,
BEooie, Mem er@mbi hingarop Sanmacy depotand The
‘wondai Sanmare DepoTwede included inThis particular
round of ground water bore CONSTTUCTIDN,

MEW ROLL ON ROLL OFF {RORO)
REPLACEMENT TRUCK

Councils Waste ServicesTrucks drive mang kilomerres
TianspoiTing Transfer S1ation stip bins 1o Badfls

for dispo=al. Thistakes arolland this financial year
WASTE SENICES TOOE possession ofthe latest Tiuck To
replace s ageing predecessoe. The Aeye TPuCE has The
capabiliry of hitching up 3 Trailes in order 1o TP A NS pO0T
anoTher zkip bin wehich will provide The deparmaent
with greater eficiencies.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

WASTE COLLECTIOMN CONTRACT

Councits waste collection conrractoe, || Richards,
conTinued To Co @ plewith ey Performance Indicatoes
[KPE| esTablisned in The wwaste Collection Conreacr. |
Richards merTthe criteria for onbe a limited number of
mizsed bins (leas Than 1 per 1000 services] de lvering
reve birg weithin The specifed time period, e pairing
andsor replacing damaged bins yeithin The prescribed
time-frame and minim king contracroe s pechc Seevicing
cowplainTs. A ToTal of 71 52349 eligible vwaste wheelie
birs were serviced inThe 200 718 fnancial vear.

MULCHIMNG OF GREEMN WASTE

Council conTtinued To sTockpile @reen veasTe ar The
tirgarop and Manango'Waste Facilmies and mulched i
10 produce gree nyr3sTE mulch That is available 1o The
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public for free. Approximately 17,000m? of mulch was
produced at the Kingaroy Waste Facility, while 3,500m?
was created at the Nanango Waste Facility.

The guality of the mulch product is directly related to
how clean the green waste is that is deposited at the
waste facilities. Itis essential that only grass clippings,
tree and shrub prunings, branches, small trunks are
placed in the green waste stockpile. If the guality of
green waste mulch improves, Council may be able to
consider composting this material and creating an
even higher value added product.

All other timber waste such as cupboards, pallets,
particle board, mdf board and treated timber should
be placed over in the timber waste stockpile.

SURVEY OF COUNCIL'S LANDFILLS BY DRONE

This is the second year that Council has had its
mandatory survey of it's four landfills undertaken by
adrone. Drone surveys provide a range of solutions
and cost savings.

Work Experience and
Professional Exchange

GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY STUDENT FIELD TRIP

Council hosted final year Environmental Health
students from Griffith University on their 2018 field
trip to regional Queensland. This field trip broadenad
understanding of Environmental Health issues
impacting regional areas and gave students an insight
into a rural lifestyle. Council saw this as an opportunity
to provide valuable input into the next generation of
environmental health practitioners.

GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY THIRD YEAR
WORK EXPERIENCE

Council hosted Corrine Curtis for a week in Novermnber
2017. Corrine shadowed environmental health staff in
their various functions as part a practicurn required
for her training. Council received a tangible return
with Corrine developing a number of much needed
factsheets on public health related topics.

UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND OCCUPATIONAL
HEALTH AND SAFETY STUDENT WORK
PLACEMENT

Council's Waste Service and Workplace Health

and Safety departments hosted an Occupational
Health and Safety Student from the University of
Queensland as part of the university's Student Work
Placement Program and the Council's Enforceable
Undertaking. This placement provided a number of
valuable learning experiences for the student and
the opportunity for Council to have its safety policies,
procedures and systems reviewed.

HOSTING AN INTERNATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER (EHO)

Environmental Health Australia (QLD) Inc participated
in the International Federation of Environmental
Health {IFEH) Twinning Program. Twinning is the
exchange of environmental health (EH) professionals,

CORPORATE SERVICES

for a period of time, where a sharing of expertise and
learning opportunities is facilitated.

There is an agreement between the 37 IFEH
member countries where interested candidates
from two member organisations can swap staff
to experience environmental health situations in
another country. This year the exchange program
was with the Zambian Institute of Environmental
Health (ZIEH). Five Zambian environmental health
officers visited Australia and New Zealand to
participate in the IFEH World Congress and to gain
experience working with environmental health
officers across Australia.

Given Council's proactive approach in a number of
regional and state public health matters, Council
was approached directly by EHA {QLD) Inc to host
a ZIEH delegate for a week in April 2018, One of
Council's EHOs billeted the delegate during their
time with the Council. Council's EHOs exposed
the ZIEH delegate, Comfart Chisenge, to a variety
of first world Waste Management, Environmental
Health, Public Health and Water Treatrment
experiences during her stay.

Environment and Waste's
challenges & highlights
of 2017/18

CHALLENGES

Maintaining a sufficient number of skilled and
experienced staff to be able to maintain an
appropriate level of service

+ Continuing with the long term planning for the
region’s future waste disposal needs

Dealing with state licensing enquiries, due to
limited resources within the Waste section

Resaurce demands in dealing with large
numbers of unregistered dogs found during the
dog registration house-to-house program

Dealing with illegal dumping of waste
+ Complaint Management

Establishing Council's Waste Management Local
Law No. 6 because of the State Gavernment's
sunset provisions to its waste legislation

+ Understanding the State’s Container Refund
Scheme framework

+ Coming to terms with the introduction of
another State Waste Levy

High volumes of animal managemeant customer
requests

HIGHLIGHTS
Finalising the Council's Enforceable Undertaking

Having over 99.9% of all 240L wheelie bins
collected on their scheduled day of service
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Be Pest Awareg, |
Prevent the Spm"ﬁ

:-.-.-.-—E*'E‘.%.'-.:‘F‘:‘;“g_—'—

NATURAL RESOURCE

MANAGEMENT

Councils Natural Resoutrce Management team facilitates
vegeration management, threatened species, roadside
burning and clearing and stock route managementin our
region. Here are some highlights from the past year.

Pest Management

WEED TREATMEMNT

PEsT Manage ment Cconrracrovs Treated a toral of 250
hectares of ervironmenral and restricted weeds on
rpads andresereBsSacioss The reEZion This pear, which
i the equivale rr of 720k @ pf dual roadvway from
Rirgaroy 1o Emerald. Authorised off cers inspe ooed
atomal of 408 propedies for resTricTed weeds and
provided 125 bBndhplders wirh infor sarion abour Theis
impacrs control opTions and bios ecoriny obligation.

Trailer mpunTed Quick spray unis, splames guns

and Tieespears weie bocroveed by BO lAndhoide s
TD TP EAT YwEEOS such s Lantand, Groundsel kMOTher
of Millipns Tee e Pear. Giant Rars Tail Grass and
Farthenium . This service enabled landholdes 1o
caip out1 B4 1 howis of additional weed contiol and
cooidinate Trearment efforts berween Council land
and prfate properTy.

PEST AMIMAL MANAGEMEMNT SERWICES

TwD copidinate d baiming programs were held in
SepTember 200 F3nd kay 2018 1o assit landhoders To
manage the impacs of wild dogs and feral pigs. Councils
pe=tanimal piicer disteibured bafing produors 1o 108
landholdersacrozsthe region. Codncil receied 437
scalps thi oughthe vwild d g bounTy o ogram.

GBE Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Councils pestanimal oficer released rabbirs infecred
weith The ROHY calicivirus 1o reduce rabbir populations
at Taabinga, Inverlawe Booie, PiMpismbudgee,

we rgenwille and Watle Growe.

CHBEOMEA SURVEILLAMNCE AND
TREATMENT PROGRAM

An puthreat of Cabpmba, an invasiee vsater vweed
noT previoush Enoven in oo region, was found in
Wheelbariowe Cipekin Februan 2017, Al WRM

and pEST MAnagemEnT FBS0UCCES vErE wTilised TD
undeTake IF prop BTy iNSpECTiDNS T0 DETEC @inE THE
giTenT of The putbreak and To Teear locations vehere
i wasfound. Todare, no new ouTbreatks have been
found and rappears The rapid response 1o ThE inimial
repDiT hassucceeded in Commaining The ouTthreak.

RAREAMD THREATEMED 5PECIEE

QOwerthe 35T decade stoemveate v rueoff from the
kAT |ones plareau has incveased as a resultof land
clearingand the inrroducrion of hard suifaces
associated with The Summir wiews residenTial
develppm Bar. DDwe fETied™ _ This has resubedinThe
formarion of 3 sevies of erosion gullies aloag The

1 .8km unformed secrion of Tessmanns Road Morth,

Frosion, loss of top spil and sedismentartion had The
potenTial 7o iepacT upon a crrically endangered
TIEE SPE Cies Phebalim desrans and s associated
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BLDSPSTEMS ¥ iThin The Tessmanns Road MovTh
cowridor. A5 one of the largesr Enoven populaTions
ofrhiz tree in The woild (307 plants| thie pamicular
population is of significant generic imporrance for the
susTainabilirg pfthisspecies.

Councilengaged the help of Consereartion Yolunteers
Ausriala Tocarep put erosion control and reveZETATIDN
works onthe unformedsecnion of Tessmanns Road
Mooh in Ringarop. Atotalof 225 Tonne of rockywas
mpwed manuall over 3 period of four monthe ToRll 3
series of wire baskers and manresses designed 1o slove
The velocity of sTo0 @ vear er fun- off and rehabilitate The
grosion gullies thatveeie ar risk of impaoming uponthe
Phebalnim disiars and its SuppDiTing habar.

Livestock Services

COOLABUNIA SALEYARD

A tomal of 8 875 head of camle we e sold ar the
Coelabunia 5alepards Thisyear. Salepard Oficeis
perforemed 1.2 825 Tick inspecTions and dipped 20 536
camle. Capitalworks include drhe replacem e of reen
Ipading ramps and the installarion of 3 new stove in
THE CanTEEN.

Injune 201 7 Council resoked 1o call for interested
paities to Tender for 3 long 1e f1 lease of The
Coolabunia Salepards and Sourh Buenet Cleacing
Faciliries. Injanuane, Councilavwarded The tender o
Aak IrepSTMEnT Grodp. LEASE AEZOTETIONS have
covmenced and are oogoing

WARMNDERIMNG Al WALS

CouncikStock Route Oficer ammended &1 wandering
lfeestoCE callows including to 47 head of camle, eighr
Zoars, fee horses 1w sheep and one pigacrossThe
region 16 animakwere impounded.
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Eaandaama Dam

EPORT AMD RECREATION
IMNFRASTRUCTURE PLAMN

A drafriporrand Recreation Infrastiucruie Plan has
beenprepared by Roes Planning with com munirg
workshops being complered in The follov ing Tovens:
BElackbutr Marango, kurgon, PiosToOn, Hingar oy

and Wondaiveith varying ame ndance . School visirs
[Frincipal char and *playshoptyr oreshop' veith sTude nrs|
were completed. Coem unirg and club sureeys closed
o The A0 M ovembed v ith 195 COM @AY (ESHDNSES
and 3T club responses recefeed. Facilig audir

= pECTiDN= have alEo been completed.

Avyoikshop was held on 1 Wpwember 2017 on key

== ues from consuharion and facilire inspecmions

with Councillors focussed oo srvategic direction and
policy. & drafr plan vas completed with 3 Councilloe
workshop held on 1.2 Apeil 200 Bregacding the findings
prioe To elease for fumher public cors ukarion.

ThE DR 5o o Bosraamar: dRfRaar o niine o SeRarsme
Prarweds made vaibble for comauniy feedback

fipm 204 prd uril 25 k3 200 8. OneDn-0ne MeETRE
O iU TieS 7o Talk Theough The deafr planyeere held

o The 20- 22 k3p 200 8 in Ringacoy, Manango kuignn
Wondai, Blackburr and Prosron Feedback thar has been
recefeed s being com piled for considerarion weirhthe
planTo be finalised i the 201 8 % financial pear.
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BJELKE-PETERSEM DAMAND
LAKEBQOMNDO O MA

Councilfarewelled the managers of the tourisr dams
and appointed an InTerim kManage i o vallakool
Touiisr Fark. Lake Boondoowa comminued business
as usual. South Burnet Regional Councilstaff

and Mmaragement Ensdied 3 5 poTh Taansmion To
MiniMise anp iMpacT on eisroes.

Council conTinued To prompTe The dams (2 Dams,

1 DesTindtion| 1o Ensure both faciliries resaine d

3= premie ¢ ToufisT destindtio s and The oughout

the pear both dams hosted warious fishing eeents
deavving large crowveds dusing the pedod.

‘works were complered ar Epondooma Dam on
upgiades To Labins and general mainrenance ofthe
tiosk building and managers residence. Ordinage
wovk wasako underrake ntoprotecTThe road and
campgr o nd a5 e1s as well as upgrades o The
parhedy and =T B 70 ThE Cabins.

TOURIET AMS OCCUPANCY FIGURES

DL upants
Eielte FETErSEN DA™ G FEO A5 days
Bpondooma Dam 14514 234 days
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SOUTH BURMNETT AIRPORTE

We Bkl =afery inspe orio s ar Kingar oy and Wondai
3irpooms have been conducmed in accordance veirh Ciil
Aviation Saferp aurhoring (CASA| requireme ATs. ThEE
have been no=afery incidents reporred o observed in
This Quame:.

CLaASA undertook The ir biannualsureeilance audir of
Rirgaiop Airporron 21 and 22 February 200 Bweith
fivp veCOM mEndations 1o be undemaken as a fesdlT.
These rBCDm ™ Endarions have novs been completed
and finalise d. The emergency BZerCise ¥e3s conducted
ar Hingaroyp wehich sis ulated 3 crashe d airciafr. There
veere Bicellenr amendances from Queensland Police,
Firg Brigade, Ambulance service, 51ate Eme igency
Services and wolunTeBr ACTOS A5 Crash paTenTs.

narangoAirfield & curenth closed while work =
beimg caried our To Ensure =afery of The users. This i
piim arily in providing appropeiate Take OFf DisTance
Awdilable (TODA| dificulty accessing neighbouring
piDpETIES TO Trif TiE BS i hindering Council's abiliny
TO P BSDlvE ThiS iESUe 3nd BNSUre THE fd iy 3ps 308
within The mazimum alioveable longitudinal slope .

CORPORATE SERVICES

[Lap]'a mlaiCemeumy [abawe] KingaiayAil pan emeaigency eoeicie

CEMETERIES 201718

Cemeten Hiicia| Placerment

FAshes
Blackburt 5, a
Eooie 1 a
s big 2 p
MERErambi 2 1
kurgon a7 3
hanango ar 5
ProsTon 1 3
Taabinga £3 o
Tingoora 0 a
‘whearlands o
wondai 26 6
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OUR ORGANISATION

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT

During 2017418 Council’'s Planning and Development team facilitated
condnued growth and prosperity within the South Burnett region by
delivery of well-planned and quality development

planning schieme e placed four indiidual planning
sche mes for The region Thereby sTreamlining planaing
and developmenT processes.

1D B U The Sourh Burnetr Regional Council E

welldesigned, eficient andfacilvares growethper
dED presenes The charaomer and ratural e irp s T
of the area. This funorion includes acrieiries and services
relared 1o cirg. neighbourhood and regional planning
and maragement ofdevelopment apprceals.

_|_he obyectiee of planning and land management is

The neyy planningscheae i3 vital ool for Council

10 provMoTE, Endble and facilirate economic

deve lopse ar acipss The region. The firsr amendment
10 This planning sches e vas o align i veith The
rEQuifEm BnTs of The Blanning 08 207 6 vehich was
adopted in Februane 201 8.

Counciladopted The neve Sowh B mmers Bemsanal
Cattreel Phanmin F Scheme in O ooober 201 7. This s oden

BUILDIMNG STATIETICS

Applications (Council] 188 23 LY 297 196
Applicatiors (Pefate Ceerifier| s 23r 238 232 182
Searches(Building e T =] s ELy AT0
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Wy gan Suaasscaps

Planning & Development
Applications for 2017418

PLUMBING APPLICATIOMNS

The Plumhbing Services team assessed a total of
177 applications consisting of:

23 Class 1 and 100 dweellings and sheds|
sEvvErEd SiTES

104 Llas=s1 and 10 (dvve llings and sheds)
non-severe d sires

22 Classt -9 (commercial buildings)
sewBied SiTES

12 Class 2- S icommercial buildings|
non-sevBre d sies

MOTIFIABLE WORK INSPECTIOME

MoTtifiable work Bwsenable licensed plumbeis 1o
underrake cemain ok and provide a noTice (Farm
4] 1o The Queensland Building and Construcmion
Commission (QBELL| rather Than cow plete The perair
and inspeomion process through Council. & Toral of
225 Farm 4 (MoTfiable Work] applicationswere Iodged
with the QBECLC by plumbess operating in The fegion.
Council plumbing inspectors audited 33 ofthe sTes or
T of The work,

BUILDING STATIETICS

Since 2014, building 3crieirg weithin The region has

bee nsTeadik increasing. Data fiom the Austialia
Bureau of Sraristics(ABS| for Quee rsland confirms
this Trend witha 1E% increase in building acrieite ower
The period compared To The pripe 12 monrhs,

The Building Sevices Team has been vworking hard To
inCrease rsmarkershace pfrhe ce mificarion business
wiThin The region. This has been des oastrared in

The fECENT MOAThle building S1aTisTics with The Teasm
INCPE 3SINE TS MAERT Shaie TD DBl S0,

De onsTearing The retailconfidence in the regioes
pconndy, wulrnational brand Bunnings had an
applicarion approved To develop new reTdilsTDrES In

CORPORATE SERVICES

Kimgarop. The SunPork Grpdap announce d 3§60k
giegrfield expansion To Kingaroy Bacon Faomop.
Construction of this 4700m propect consists ofa
cowplete sughter fiooe, freezer chillers ameniries
and ofi cial rooms, commenced in the first half of
2018 and will Take AbouT T ERE MDATHS TO COMpETE.

PLARMMNING APPLICATIONS

217 | X8

Marerial change of use

Recorfigurarion subdiisions|

Operarionalveork 4 g

Approving plan ofsubdiiion E 11

BB pTion CeeTif CaTES - 1

Superseded plnning scheme - 2
BOUESTS

Flanning searches 5O A5

Local Govermment
Infrastucture Plan (LGIP)

Under changes made ToThe Susrawnable Panning
Aer 2009 jn mid 2014, a local Gover nme At Thart
wighes o levp charges of impose condimions abour
Trunk infrastrucTure musT include a compliant LGIP
inTheir planning scheme That has been prepared
inaccordance with Statutorp guidelines. The L GIP
idermifigs Trunk infrasTrucTure neCessacy o SBECviCE
urban develppmentin a coodindred and cost
effecrive manner, Ouring The lamer half of the pear
Councildrafre d an L GIP that included The desired
s1andard ofservices and schedule of works model
10 idenrif The delive p of Tounk infrastoucTure To
suppooT development in The Region. The diafr L GIR
il b forvearde d 1o The state Goweinm ent for 3 STare
Irmeiesr check before celeasing The drafr L GIF for
public comaent in the firsr ralf of nexryeas.

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council T
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OUR ORGANISATION

INDIGENOUS
AFFAIRS

The General Manager of Corporate Services oversees and
maintains a small budget allocated o sSUpROIT OF SpoONSOr
initiatives relating o Indigenous Affairs,

i Karhy Ouff Porrfolio holder foe Indigenous pther regional ewents. Council regula ibe meets
C.ﬁﬁairs_acrml'rwnria veith The Lherbourg wirh Councillors and senioy managesent fipm

Abprigiral Shire CounCil To Supp ot (DinT Cherbpurg Aboeigingl Shire Council 1o collaborare
inmiarives such as Soputh Burnetrand Cherbouig onissues effeming both local Goeernme nrs and
o 5 hove wWeeke nd, MAIDOLC week celebrations and (ESPECTRE COW MUNTiES.

[Lap k=] Gavinjane, O Ky Dull and Chepaw g Mayar Avnakd Munaya Snaieg Qur Cub uie Racancilisian mw=n in Elacthou
[Lap 1igm ] Cr KNy Dl and Darling Dawny Heah hSevicm 2afl ay Haidac oz lebiaiany (abawe b=b] Becanciisian Fun Bun May 20138
[abawe 1igh) Waidac Cel=liaians in Kinga gy
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FInLGMN CE

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

The Finance Department deliver a range
of internal support and services direct

to the community including financial
services, information and communication
technology and property management.

LESTER SCHUMALCHER
Gensal Manager Finance

CELIMA BRAMCH

ANTHONY BILLE

LEAMME FETERSEM

Acting Manager Finance Manager ICT Manager Froperty
BUSIMESS S ¥ETEMS & ER DS SToies Building Maintenance
Eusingss Syztams (TechOng| T3arion - Administiation Buildings
Re cords kanagesent TrUST A LCDUNTS - Aprpdrome Buildings

- Securirg Spstem AdminisTiarion

FINAMCE

- ALCLDUMTS Payable

- ACCounms RECeiable

-+ AZSET Managem ent
EudgeT koniroeing
Budget Prepararion
Lash kanagement
Conmiaor Compliance
Finance RegisTers
Firancial Compliance
Firancial Panning

Financial Re porring

INFORLATION A
COMMAUNICATION
TECHMOLOGY
Compurer Hardware
GIS Sysrem aAdministarion
Inre et O peraTing SysTEmS
Inrranet Operating SysTeEms
MET Ok SpETE ME
Operating Sofreare
Telecom municarions
Technology

PLAMNT AND FLEET
Council ¥ orkshops
FlanTt and FleeT Maragement

- A Gallery Faciliries

Eoondooma Homestead Faciliy
Heritage Buildings

Libeary Facilivies

kuseum Faciliries

PLYL Facilire

Prieare Hospital Facilimy
Rirgsfield House Faciling

- Showeground Facilivies
- SpoergeoundFarciliies
Facility Bperations

Largean Paiks
Commercial Housing
Commercialahops

Insurance Comaun ity Housing
Fipferred Suppliers PROPERTY O QDTS
Pip-gualified Supplies Land kanagem ent(5ales| Hale

Fares / RewEnue

Leaspsand LicEnces

- Swimming Pook

Annual Beport 200 #18 South Burnett Regional Council T3

Page 81



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

OUR ORGANISATION

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Each vear as part of the annual budget process Council
produces a Long-Term Financial Forecast This forecastis not
only a requirement for Council to produce pursuant to the
Local Government Regtifation 2012 - iCis an essential forward

‘financial plan’ for the organisation.

EAC in rEviewe plus The neat aine firancialyears.

Council uses This forecast to guide foreeard
iating decisions and financing of capiralproye os
including revieving The bomom line. For gach of The
1B pEar BSTiMATes of The currentfinancial year the
boTro ling is showeing ope faTing suipluses - this = 3
arorg e sult foe The South Buenetr.

—|_ he peiiod ofthe forecasriste npeads, tharis, The

Financial Sustainakilioy

These followy ing points are The specific considerations
ofa LonETeds Fove c3st for pachyear duringthe
peviod of the forecast:

Incoie of the local gove mment
Eipe nditure of the local government

The walue pof azsers, liabilivies and equire ofthe lpcal
O EMRE AT

T4 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Lorsideding long-Tera financialforecasts oefore
planning neve Do o ings

Reviewing lorg-term financial fore casrs annuall

The relewant measures of financialsusTairabilivg as
follows are akko produced as partof the adopTion
ofthe budgetandas described in the financial
m3nagement(sustainabiliny| guideling ;

AsseTsusTainabilme rario
net financial liabiliries ario
Operaring surplus rario

These rarios are an indicator of ongoing financial
sustairabiling. All Council Sustainabilire RaTios are
weirhin The tole rance limis thiowgh The 10 pear
forecastfooe the iinancial year 20177 8 pacepr the
A==t Susaina bilime Rario in 2024425 and 200 2.
These resulrs are slighth ourside The paramerers and
weill be rewieered inTo foreeard budgets. Wor onke are The
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ratios calculated and disclosed with the annual budget
they are produced quarterly as part of a rolling budget
review during the year. Other indicators of financial
health are produced monthly as a snapshot guide for
the key decision-makers.

Given the uncertainty of future Government funding,
Council makes strategic sustainability decisions
around the level of own source revenue. Own source
revenue is that which Council can determine: rates
and charges and fees and charges. For the financial
year in review the own source revenue was estimatecd
at 83.17% which is good result. While this is a
desirable position, Council's dilernma is balancing the
organisation’s ongoing financial sustainability with the
economic capacity of the region.

Council undertakes rate modelling during each budget
year ta determine future rating implications and to build
in the costs of, and potential funding sources for major
rapital projects identifiad in the forward works program.

Council has an eye on maintaining surplus
budgets into future years which augers well for the
sustainability of the Region.

Asset Management

While the Local Government Regulation 2012 requires
local governments to develop long term asset
management plans, these plans are an integral part of
day-to-day operations for the ongoing maintenance
and renewal of Council's assets. To put this in
perspective, at 30 June Council held $942K of assets
across all asset classes including Roads and Drainage,
Water and Waste Water, Land and Buildings, Parks
and Waste Disposal Facilities.

To assist with the management of these assets an
external consultant has been engaged to support
Council in redeveloping its asset management plans.
That project has commenced and is currently due for
completion in 2020.

Significant work has been undertaken for the Road
and Drainage Asset Class during the year to improve
Council's understanding of the asset condition,
determining the future investment strategy and the
redevelopment of the asset management plan.

KEY RESILIENCE ACTIVITIES

FINANCE

Council will also invest $300,000 in undertaking a
condition assessment of all Property Assets - Land
and Buildings, Parks and Waste Disposal Facilities.
This project is funded as follows:

State Local Government Grants and Subsidies
Scheme Grant - $180,000

Own funds - $120,000

Sirnilar to the Road and Drainage Asset Class the
expected outcome of this project is to improve
Council's understanding of the asset condition,
determining the future investment strategy and the
redevelopment of the asset management plan.

Annual valuations are undertaken as follows:

All assets are inspected on a three year basis
at least

+ All assets are subject to a desktop review where no
inspection is carried out during the year

Because of the above projects, Council undertook
a desktop review of the asset registers this year

ta determine the appropriateness of condition
rating, unit rates and useful life assumptions as well
componentisation of assets for short and long-term
values. All of these elements are used to estimate
depreciation.

The ongoing development of the Strategic Asset
Managerment (SAM) systern continued during the
2017/18 financial year. This will be the predictive

tool used to model forward capital and maintenance
expenditure levels, Those outputs will assist in making
the long term financial forecast a more robust document.

Business Continuity and Recovery

Work around the Business Continuity and Recovery
Flan turned ta implementation during the year. The
need for a Plan was identified during an external
audit, but again, it is good practice for Council to

have an emergency plan in place and to be a realistic
organisational response ta a significant event and one
which would impact on Council's service delivery.

Key resilience activities were identified and are listed
in the table below. These activities have been funded
within the Capital Budget.

Resilience Activity identified in the Plan
A new software based phone system

Progress on Implementation of the Activity
Skype for Business installed and operational

[In house back up system installed with final equipment
purchase during 2018/19

Improve the Information Technology backup system at
anather Council facility or utilise available Cloud based
solutions if possible

Install backup power sources at the key offsite
communication sites for Councils Information Technology
(IT) Network |
Document Council's existing IT Network Service Delivery | To be finalised

Strategy along with existing and proposed intrusion

controls

Implement an alternate records facility within the region ' Records relocated to a Facility in Toowoomba
and to utilise the services of a third party to store long-

term/permanent records offsite

| Bac kup genselts installed

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council 75
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TG

OUR ORGANISATION

Plant and Fleer

Councilinuested in excess of $.26 inThe Fleer
Replace ment and Renewal Program during The

BT TO mMainTain a fir for purpose fie et of plant and
BEOUip MEAT TO SUPP DT Odr 00 @iound service delivery.

Replacerment

Sedans 2
urilities 11
Densiry Gauge Soil LAboratory 1
Yelder 1
bDrErs 4
LighT Truck 1
Heawyp Tiailer 1
Heawvy Trucks E
Roller 1
M Fleet ItE

Fit for Purpo

Sedans 1
Light Trailer E
RollOn Roll OFF Truck & Trailer 1
Tooling kachine 1
Genser b5 BvA 1

Record Systerns

Records sTaff caprure and manage incoming
coviespondente To Counciland maintain best pracrice
recofdkee ping Thipughowt Council's pperations.The
Team o phe weith legislarive requirements e levant 1o
The Puhl Reconds A 2007 To Brsure Appropiidte and
accurare retention and disposal of Cpuncifs records.

Curing The 201 7/ 8 financial year records staff lodged
13 300 pieces of incoming corespondence inte Councifs
eECT OniC recov dEB B ping SpSTE @, Lo prising BS7E
pieces of hard copy correspondence and B322 emaiks.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

R

Hi

hance Departmencs challenges
& highlights of 2017/18

CHALLEMNGES
Compiling current asset condimion dara.
Funding the forveard capimal reneveal proecrs.

GHLIGHTS

uUngualified audir for the 2006 7 financial year
wiTh That audi com pleted during The pear in

T BB

CebT fECCUBfp PPDCESSES INCrE3SEd TO M1 poDvE
ash fipyy andTo e nsure ThatThede i BQuimy in
13T pAPWENTS 300 0SS ThE ReEZion.

Annudl O peraring and Capital Eudgers adopred
by Councilwithin The seT milestones.

I plesentarion of The Business ConTinuimy Flan
COnTinu BS ¥ ith The installation Seppe for Business
and the purchase and install of back-up Rardvace
inThe Manangp OFi ce o Br=Eure That Thede is

no lo== of data, minimal staff downricme and
conTinued CUsTOMEr SErwice. OTher Epy 3S<BTS
hawe been improvedTo facilirate s1aff relocarion if
a dizasTer response s required.

Eaternal consubant engaged To-assist Councilin
T BuiEving 3nd rENEwing ThE ASSET M3 NAZE MENT
Plans pee ThiBE pEArS.

$1 80K pfS1are Gowernme or Funding obrained
10 unde make 3 condition asseasment of all
properTy 3sseTs. Council conmiiburion is § 1206,
Financial reports prese nted to Council Bach
month.

Auromared IBET MAinTEN3NCE SpETEM DEINE
developed To dssisT with DN TieE M3inTENdnCE
and delie rp of parrs for Councits figer.

tey resilience acriviries idenrified in The Business
Continuirg Plan Brgeh implesmented.
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FINAMNCE

Information Technology have unveiled some
exciting projects for the year 2017418,

[ T l="

A - VAT
| - = i1

Council has migrated its Tele phiony SEnvices To THE
Skppe for Business plform, decommissioning 3
nine year old 53 msung based PABX. The Skype for
Eusiness splrion enfances the video and audio
capabilities of Council and extends confe e ncing
opTions o ETEal parTies.

Councils customer conracts1aff have akEo benefite d
fipm the crange ofrechnologe and have improved
eficiency in randling the high volusme of call rafic
recefeedfiom The public. The solurion directhy
addie=se= public Telephone requests and enables
accurare calltransfer o the relevant cficesToanswer
The coMaunime's Queries more precisely, divecth and
eH cienthe.

As part of Councils business conrinuire plan, The
Kimgaroy Tovyn Common Hall has been determined
asuimable locaribnthar Council could continue To
DpErATE TS business ariemies inthe event of 3 disaster.
The bandwidrh ToThE SitE has increased with new
poinT-10- poinT radio Technology erabling the facilin To
accommpdare an increase wolume of staff. The facilmies
elecrrical s irchboard upgrade enables Councilto
CONMBLTAN BATEM3| poveBr SO CR (@B AB3TO0].

1 EE

Council has upgiaded s YWkFiaccess poinTs 10 The
Cisco keakisolution, This change inCreases YWiFi
cowegrage and provides betrer data ourpur for 3 larger
woluse of connecre d devices arthe Council ofi ces,
libraries andw Eiroee Inforamarion Centres. Council

iz aweairing The MEM rollouT 1D @6 pr oo e TS inTEr RET
SEMiCES 30 DEsThE rEZIDN.

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Begional Council Tr
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[LaplCuztam Duik PC3 [apawe] Ramave Piked Ajcab [DansE]uainieg

REMIOTE PILOTED AIRCRAFT {DROME) TRAINING Council now wse Thisacoreditation and drione
Teen councilstaff members successfully complered :apat-l_lrr'r- 1 Ennd”ETﬂEmgThm”ShD”TThF AIIE
Their RePL (REmDTE FiloT L ice nse| rece nrhe. afrer collecting asset dara and condurming building

amending an eaATers e Tidining course and cospleting £oA Tic 3558 556 E ATS.

Their 3ssessmenT They became qualified o fiy RPA'S
(RempTe piloted aircrats] ina professional pacimy.
The last day of rrgining even included The fiight ofa
light manned aircrafr.

The qualmy of the footage acquived bpThe drone is
highriesolurion A4 image ey which accuareh ide nmife
deferrs vithour The Costs associated vith elewate d
wovk plaformsand the safery requirements ofanchore
One of These s1aff members complered an addiional prints and harness work for roofro p ins pections,
a=z=ps3mEenT piece from CAaSA (Ll Aviarion Safery
Authoritg| and issued a Re0C (D perator cerificare|.
This rple has take non The responsibilie of the S outh
Buinet Regional Councits Chief Res ore piloT.

Develops ent conminues on The wide wariety of drone
USE WiTh inTENTTD M o v B Dgsiness processes and
im pipe The pverall efi cie nop of The many different
funorions of Council.

TB Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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PROPERTY

FINANCE

During 2017/18 Council’'s Property branch completed a range of
puilding asset renewals, upgrades and routine maintenance projects.

1213 KINGAROY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The 151 3 Kingaroy Council Chambers is part of the
Kingaroy Information Art and Heritage Precindt and
is used by local community groups received a new
werandah during the last financial year through Woks
for Queensiond Round 2. The works included removal
of the ald verandah and installing and painting a new
verandah. Work was carried out by local contractors
and complete d over a period of a month.

KINGAROY HERITAGE MUSEUM

The roof and air conditioner at the museum suffered
storm damage and under Works for Queensiond Round
Z both were replaced. Staff and vaolunteers from

the Kingaroy wWisitor Information Centre [VIC) and
Heritage huseum relocated historical collections to
allow far the wark to take place. With minimal impact
to the day-to-day operations of the museurn new air
conditioning system and roofing including insulation,
was installed. Works was completed in time for the
rmuseum to celebrate the 204" anniversany of EXPOD 28,

S0OUTH BURNETT TIMBER INDUSTRY MUSEUM
AND WONDAI VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE

The Wondai Woodcrafters Workshop which is part
of the South Burnett Timber Industry Museum and
Waondai YIC had their wooden buildings stained
during the last financial year. The entire Woodcrafters
Workshop was completed and part of the Timber
MuseumV¥IC was done. Both buildings ook fantastic
with & new stain.

Workers installing the new roof at Kingaroy Heritage Museum
qT

WONDAI HERITAGE MUSEUM

Due to increased visitor numbers, it was a workplace
health and safety requirernent for the outside displays
at Wondai Heritage Museum to be surrounded by
fencing. Council completed this requirement during
the financial year.

RINGSFIELD HOUSE

In 201 7418 Coundil secured new commercial tenants
for Ringsfield House. Beau Smith and Mathan Hendy
took up the lease and have setup a café which is
open seven days and offers diners marning tea,
lunch and afternoon tea. They promote Ringsfield
tothe wedding market and have done a number of
catering events onsite and offsite.

Council still does the maintenance of the gardens and
grounds at Ringsfield. Tasks incdlude mowing, weeding
and tending to the rose gardens.

Another change to Ring=field in the last 12 months
was the addition of Manango Tourism Developrnent
Association Inc. (NaTD.) who moved into the old
school building. There was some maintenance work
tobe done prior to the move which induded the
replacement of window seals, installation of handrails
and painting Council's IT branch also fitted out the
building with telecormmunication cables to allow
MaTOa to have phone and internet access. MaTDA s
using the ald school building to continue their histary
research on Manango and the South Burnett region.
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A - 1'4.:.

Pictw e [TaplCauncily By g haeen Unis (ADawe] 53w h Euine Timbe Indusoy Mwoewm, [Righ) Rngalel Hooe

BO O N OO A HOMESTEAD

Boondoosd Howestead receied mainTendnce 3= pa
of 3 Warks B Queendand Pagtnd 2. The kud Hurvwas
repaired and The Efchenand careratees housesofi ce
recefeed nevy fiooe ing and a fresh coar of painT. mwas
awelcome refreshforthe nosestead whoowe e re busy
prepar ing for Scors in The Bush.

SOUTH BURMNMETT SWINMING POCLS

Sputh Buinetr AQuaric Cenmie reCe feed neve STATES
blocks for the 2% pooland nev Ane ropes. A SET

of plastic rolbup curtains were installed alog The
sourhern and yesrern sides of the facilie To isprowe
wentilation and air circulation To reduce hua iding
during waraer months.

The Kingarpy Learn 10 Swim poolreceived re pair veovk
1o The exterralshelland a fresh coar of noneslip painT
under Councits Capka program, This pool i 3 highle
wzed faciliny for children To learn hiowes To Swim.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

‘wondaiPoolhad the charge rooms re-rocfed
Thipugh The Warks for Qe erskand @rant program .

Kimgarop and Murgon pooks had their sand fileation
syaremsreplaced under Councils Capks progiam,
The neye filiration spste s i prow e warter qualine and
vdTET TFE3TRENT prDCESSES.

COUMCIL RENTAL PROPERTIES

Councils Brighthaven Unirs received @ major upgrade
under The Wharks far Queensiamd Zrant progiam. Works
included The conatrucmion of nevy peigola sTruCtuies
ar the fronr entrance Toeach of The 10 unirts, Timber
railing and plastic roll up blinds.

ITweas alsp good To see That during the financialyear,
Councits rerral properTies were mosth full Tenanred.
Councits rerral properties include o houszes in
Wanango Thiee houses in Murgonand Three SeTS

of units (O 3pTon 1.2 units, Brighrhawen 10 units and
Appin STieeT 1.2 unisl.
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INFRASTRUCTURE
DEPARTMENT

Delivering and maintaining critical
infrastructure and services supporting the
current and future needs of the

South Burnett.

AARON MEEHAN
Genaral Manager Infrastructure

JAMES DXARCY KEVIN SEARLE ALLEN CHRISTENSEN

Manager Infrastructure Manager Works Acting Manager Water
Planning and Wastewater

INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS WATER AND WASTEWATER

Dizaster Management ! Bridges ! Bulk water Storage and Supply

State Emergency Serdces |+ Cycleways i+ BulkWater Treatmert
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING Drainage + Water Service Delivery

Flood Mitigation I+ \Waste Water Service Delivery

Design Senvices and

IMfrastructure Planming Footpaths |+ Waste Water Treatm ent

Infrastructure Charges Road Mowing and Slashing I

Quality Assurance Roads

Road Maming Sfreetscapes

5oil Labaratory Traffic Facilities

Street Lighting I I

Traffic Assessments
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WORKS

The Works branch, within the Infrastructure department,

are responsible for the managementof capital and
maintenance work for all Council's roads - sealed and unsealed,
bridges, car parks, drainage and foolpaths.

orks have ‘37 skilled =1aff woiking across PERFORMANCE
qu:hfie Ids as adwm inisteation, Te chaical 100% expenditure.
SUppoeT SUpe feision. plant operation and
Zeneial labouring. COMSTRUCTION

Councilreceres asignificant am punr of funding from
the federal and s1ate Government Thipugh eaTernal
funding program s including:

Road consTidomion 3nd M3inTEnance CoATINUESTD b
a high prioring for Councilyeith a Total expendirure
of .20, 825k for the financialyear witha budgered

iresT@e A7 in roads and asspciated infriastructuie of: * Rpads o RECOvERy (RTR)
v Maintenance - Road Maintenance §5 750k  Teafic ifrazrructuce Deve lopment Scheme (TIDG]
v Construction - Rpads, drainage. foorpaths and - works for Queensland e O

bridges $12 557k - BlackspoT Funding

Cpcle Merwork

Addmional capitalworks progects aie funded theough
Councits oven ¢ BvBAUE.
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Roads, drainage, construction, and rehakbilitadon works
commenced of completed during the yvear included:

I BLACKSPOT FUNDING

Projects Cescription

Ctaguilar Highvway- Coplabunia Road and kary Srieer InTe rsBCTiDN Upgiade
Bunpa Highwyay — Taylors and wMeie = Rpad InTe iseCTion Upgiade
Ctaguilar Highveay - Rogers Orive and Industrial Avenue Lorstiumion of nev roundabour

REGIOMAL FOOTPATH & CYCLEWAY PROGRAN

Projects Ce=cription

alford Streer, Ringarop- Snared Cycle Path Memprial ParktoFirst Avenue
Ovapron S1ee BT, Marango - Shaved Cycle Fath Chester SteeeTTo Laiins STreeT
CairnsSTreeT Manango - Srared Cpcle Path CwayTon STreet 1o Bl STigeT
GoreSTreet, Murgon - Shared Cycle Path STEphens STrERT TD DUTTDNS TPEET
tingarop Rail Coridor - Shared Cycle Path Youngman STieETTOSODMBrsSET STVERT

A5
¢

ap b=k Griaym B em jrg o Eukamp By nnymeade Rasd Eukamp (apigh) dew bapan a, Bod neysoes, Pgwan
[abawe l=b] [rAguile Highway Caalabunis Imezenon Upgede, Caalabunis Rosd amd Mar Suee,
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[f 4g uilm Hightaay £ Ragers Drive Faundabaut

WORKS FOR QUEENSLAN D (W40}

Projects

Ringarop Toven Hall Laneveay

Resufacing

Sikerleaf Ropad, Silverleaf

Fawem gnt REhabilitation

Crumpron Drive, BlAckbut

Pauvg gt Rehabilitation

kTSTan ey Road Bast Manango

Shoulder REShEETINE

Runnpmede Road, Runmpmede

Shoulder REShEETing

Elleswere Road, Hak Cipek

Shoulder REShEETing

IrpnpoT Road, Ironpot

Grawel REShEETINE

Stonelands Road Stonelands

Fipe Replacement

by STrEET. Hingar oy

Lorstiummion of nev FooTparh

Fitzr oy STiEET, Marango

Lorstiucmion of new FooTparh

Ring STrEET, M3nango

Coretrucrion of new FooTparh

Cpulspn Street, Blackbutr

Lorstrucmion of new FooTparh

SCoTTaTreRT, Wondai

Coratrucrion of new FooTparh

Parter Rpad, Ellesmere

Dnv3inage Works

klanT STreET, Kingarop

Dvainage YWorks

Williams Road, Benarkin Moith

Dv3inage Works

kTSTanley Road EBast Manango

Dvainage YWorks

IrpnpoT Road, Ironpot

Dv3inage Works

rusTons Rpad, Hak Cieet

Dv3inage Works

Boppnenne Road Goodger

Drainage YWorks

Cowermy Road Eallogie

Dnv3inage Works

TH Burrs Road Covermy

Dvainage YWorks

plice Crepk Road, alice Crgek

Grawel REShEET

Wwesslings Road, Mugon

Grawel Resheer

Bullcamp Ruanpmede Road, Bullcas p

Grawel REShEET

Farrers Rpad, Mondure

Grawel Resheer

Haly Creet Road Goodger

Grawel REsheer

Kumbid Back Rpad Berair

Grawel REShEET

kaidenvell Upper varraman Road, kaidenwell

Grawel Resheer

Redwale Road Booie

Grawel REShEET

Weens Road, Kingaroy

Grawel REsheeT

Wicks Rpad Gordonbepok

Grawe| REShEET

Haly STreET. Ringaroy

Corstiucmion of new FooTparh

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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WORKE FOR QUIEEMNELAM D (US40 ) o ntineel

Projects CesLription

Haly S1reer, Wondai

Lornstiucmion of nev FooTparh

HarT STrERT BElACEbutr

Corstracrion of new FooTparh

Home STE BT, Manango

Lorstrucmion of new FooTparh

kurgon FooTpath

Lornstrucmion of nev FooTparh

Rodney STie BT, PiDaTDN

Corstruomion of aew FooTparh

TRAMEP ORT I NFRASTRUCTURE DEVEL OPMENT SCHEME {TIDSE)

Projects Cescription

Rumbia Road

wide nand Seal

MBEmerambiBarkeiz Cregk Road

Birumen Sealing

TIDS Reseak

Rese dlvarious Roads in the region

Humbia S1ate School

Coretiuer Childee ns Crpesing and Footpath

Taabinga 51are School

Lhildren's Croasing

wondai Stare School

LonsTiucT FOOTRpath

ROADS TO RECOVERY {RTR)

Projects

Cescription

Frankz Rpad Blackburr

wide nand 5eal

KiToba Road Kiroba

Paves gar REhabilitation

kTSTan ey Road Bast Manango

Fauwem grT REhabilitation

warlecamp Road, watle camp

“wide ning and Owerlay

Corndale Road, MemE rambi

Pauvg gt REhabilitation

0Old rifie Range Fpad, Manango

Fauwem grt REhabilitation

Ellesmere Rpad, Ellesmere Reseal
PeTEspn Orfve, CooBEbunia Reszeal
Runnymede Road, Runiymede Reseal
CLorndale Rpad, Corndale Reszeal
kalar Road Eooie Reseal
Robin & Lee Road Booie Reseal
Fitzi oy STiBBT. Mandango Reseal
Red Tank Road lionpom Reseal
Warrlegrowe Road, Rumbia Rezeal
Biazier Road, kingaroy Reseal
Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council B5
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OTHER WO RHE

Projects

uUnzeale d Road Gravel ResheeTing

Cescription

Grave| REsheETiNZ - »3rious lDcaTions

kurphy Road Ceaveford

Sealing

Lipss Rpad Cubeerrs Re nevaks

Yarious locatio s

Replace menr of Gull Pis

“arious locatio s

REEEAL PROJECTE

BEfE0iE STrERT

Frantlins Road

KEarney STrEET

Sourh STEET

Bifmrany Court

Gabbee STEET

LOZAnE STeEeT

Stone lands Road

Burtons Rpad, Booie

Gallakger S1reeT

Luct Rpad

S1rongs Road

Burtons Rpad, Murgpn

Gaypndah Hiesville Road

WiCLucas Road

Suzan Llose

Church STEET

Goessling 51reET

Winmpre Road

Thompson Road

LCoronation Orve

GveBn ST0E BT

Oakdean Road

Thomson Road

Cawid Flace

Hodges Road

Oakvievr Road

UshersRoad

Deep Creet Rpad

Hospital Teriace

Pauline STreeT

Yeritr Road

DOwke STreET

Johinstons Road

RetschlagSTreET

WWickham Streer

E3sT STrEET

jonelle STreer

Runnpmede Es1ate Road

Wiede nSTreeT

E3=r Marango Grindstone Rd

Julie Sreer

Sandy Ridges Road

Wilon STie Bt

Elirabeth STreET

f.Eaineys Road

SCOTIS Lane

Department of Transport and Main Roads

CouncilconrinuesTo deliver s Rowing Maintenance PEdormance Conmact(RMPL|ToDepamment of Transpo T
and Main Roads(OTMRL Thispearscontactrordled $1, 72547 inclusiee of reseal prepararion and gravel

resheeTing, Council complered 100% of This years contiact.

DEPARTMEMNT OF AN ROADS & TRANSPORT PRO|ECTS

Projects

ki3in Roads Reseal Preparartions and MainTenance

scription

waripus State ConTiolled Roads

Ringarop Buriandovean Road

Gravel ResheETINE

Kirgaiay Eunandawan Raxd Giawve| e heaing,

e
k. K
2 S
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e INFRASTRUCTURE
t ‘ﬁ_
"
Ciaguilar Highwany! b
Rogers Drive Plan
® SALEVARIYS svus.sim;

INFRASTRUCTURE
PLANNING

The Infrastructure Planning branch delivers design
services, asset management and infrastructure planning.

Project High|ights 2017/18 This roundabout will form an impressive entry staterent

into Kingaroy. Drivers will be met with a large ‘Kingaroy
D'AGUILAR HIGHWAY/ROGERS DRIVE sign and left in no doubt about where they are.
INTERSECTION s
The project budget of $1.87M was fully funded by the Irstepesting faces: .
Department of Transport and Main Roads Targeted * An average of over 4,500 vehicles per day use
Road Safety Program to improve motorist safety at the D'Aguilar Highway with 1,500 vehicles per day
this intersection. turning into Rogers Drive
The intersection was modelled using industry software * The roundabout is designed to carry up (o 6,777
resulling in a roundabout being chasen over traffic vehicles per day including 13% heavy vehicles
lights, mainly due to the amount of turning traffic + The route along DrAguilar Highway to and from
into Rogers Drive Lo access the industrial precinct. Industrial Ave will be used by over-size vehicles

| It should result in better flowing and safer traffic - Ergon infrastructure had to he relocated and

mavements within this area. rernoved
Fundtindg ;Jrllthe_int?rsecli_?n rec?n?ru?ifiﬂ wFasd ly = The central island has a diameter of 36m
granted following Councils application to the Federa - } .
Funded Black Spot program. Councis application 730micr conerete kerbingwas installed
identified a nurmber of safety incidents at the intersection - 232m? concrete was used, delivered by more than
resulting in numerous near misses and crashes, with five 50 concrete trucks.
reported crashes within the last year, mainly due to failing + Over 2,000m? gravel was laid
Lo g!\-'e way. These crashes resulted in moderate In]Ul'IES < Over Z}Smm of line marklng is requu-ed
T gt e oo ndrTBOUNONE + 575 tomnes of asphal il b i
roundabout island for irrigation of landscaping plants. =h0mof Undergraund lighting condolc istallad
The centre island also contains attractive landscaping + Over 500m of underground electrical wire installed
elerments such as rock pitching with local rock and + 12 new energy saving LED lights will be installed
concrete coloured to South Burnett themes. When - On completion will be one of the largest, if not the
complete, it will also contain trees, shrubs and ground largest, roundabout in the South Burnatt
cover plants.
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(above laft and right) Concept drawings for the Kingaroy Town Revitalisation Project

KINGARQY TOWN REVITALISATION PROJECT
Planning has cormmenced on the Kingaroy Town
Revitalisation project, This project aims to enhance
the visual amenity of the Kingaroy CBD to give it a
strong identity, including:

+ Creating more places for the community to come
together and socialise, reinforcing community
strengths and values, in particular a core town civic
precinct extension
Increasing opportunities for tourism
Enhancing opportunities for commerce,
development and partnerships
Increasing road safety and efficiency within the CBD
Rationalising and increasing efficiency of CBD
parking

Objectives:

This project encompasses the Kingaroy CBD and

includes Haly Street, George Street, the Rail Corridor,

Kingaroy Street, Alford Street, Short Street, Markwell

Street, Youngman Street and Glendon Street,

This project will review elements including open space
within the CBD, roads, kerb and channel, footpaths,
landscaping, pedestrian crossings, pram rarnps,

car parking, traffic movernents, road medians, road
furniture, signage, lighting and park furniture.

It is proposed that the Kingaroy CBD will be a safer,
more inviting and visually rewarding place for business
to be conducted while allowing residents and visitors
to enjoy what is on offer in the Kingaroy CBD.

Design:

South Burnett Regional Council commissioned JFP
Urban Consultants Pty Ltd to commence the civil and
landscape design for the Kingaroy Town Revitalisation

88 Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

Project. JFP Urban Consultants have been involved
in previous projects in the South Burnatt including the
Nanango Streetscape and the South Burnett Rail Trail.

Consultation:

A series of consultation workshops have been
undertaken in early 2018 along with workshops with
the steering committee and key stakeholders.

Funding:

Council lodged a grant application for $2M
under Round 2 of the Building Better Regions
Fund infrastructure Project Stream towards the
Kingaroy Town Revitalisation Project and Council
have budgeted approximately $3M towards the
project, Council were unfortunately unsuccessful
with their application for further funding but are
still developing the project for future funding
opportunities as they become available.

COOPERS GAP WIND FARM

Coundl sought an Infrastructure Agreement with
Catcon for road infrastructure associated with the
Coopers Gap Windfarm. The agreement includes a
$6.7M reconstruction and upgrade of Niagara Road
with 13km of the road to be constructed to 6m wide
with a 4m seal between the Bunya Highway and Jarail
Road. During the construction phase of the windfarm,
the road will be overlayed and resheeted to an unsealed
road standard with the final reconstruction and seal to
be undertaken upon the completion of the project.

The Infrastructure Planning Branch is currently project
managing the consultancy for the design of Niagara
Road in alignment with the agreement, to avercome
the deficiencies hindering access by the over-sized
and over-mass vehicles that will delivering the
components for the Windfarm.
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Adrninistrative impact:

This projeCT has had 3 significant impacr on
depaitmentalsraff resources including The
Infrasrrucrure Flanning branch and W oeks branch.
Tasks have included:

Develops g, rewiewr and negomiation ofan
InfrasTrucTure Agreem e e ¢ severdl monthe
rEQUiring revievy and appr ceal of rechnical
documents associated with ap plicatio ns for
Perwjrs for Works pn Roads, relared To the safene
of exisTing sTructures and The @ainte r@nce i pacTs
onall Council roads required for The delivery of
components and marerials

Revieve and approval of MHYR Permitsfor The oeere
SizB. DvBi-Mass component delierpvehicles

Engage ment of 3 full Time projecT manager

(D= bwdl Canmiwciian b undareesy o Coape i Gap Wim Ram

INFRASTRUCTURE

Interesting facts:

Upon completion Coppers Gap willbe one of
Australias large st indfarms,

The windfara will Rave capaciry To povver owee
AB00G0 geerage Austialian homesand will reduce
LO2 e Esions by appecEimare b 1,1 80 000 Tones
annualk. whichisthe e quialenT of tatimg 240000
cars pffthe road

This isan § 200K project

Bach vyind Turbing will be 1806 rall with a 113m
Ty B and Thige BFs long blades

There will be 123 wind Turbines plus metenrological
MASTS

Theie will be 7D capacimies of Turbine - 2. 6kiv
and 3.8k

sa0m conciete will be require d for each fooTing
GOk m pfinTernalaccesstiacks willbe required
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Aszessmen s Conduced

TRAFFIC ASSESSMENTE

Murnber
STEEET LEhTINE I esTiZATID NS b
Pige 7 Flanning Invest @@ATions 15
Speed Rewierr T

MATERIALS LABORATORY
Our kareriaks Labpatorp Mainmainsa WATA
Accreditation and in addirion 1o underrTating TeSTicE
for Council The Mareraks Laboearoey peovided
SBrvices To A1 clients inc luding:
- kipandu Mine (ney dam, vash plar
TECOMSTIU CTiD|
Willey (SweickBrs projecT|
RoadTe b BEundabergiDarr Cie e, Duroong -
bundubbera Rd re habilfation v o k]
RoadTe b kfarpb o ough (rehabilitation veork in
waripuds locarions in The South Burnerr|
Comdain infrastrucrure (Cherbourg ne v
WaASTEYaTEr TrEATMENT PlanT|
Mevylands (Miggaia Road, Bunpa Highvay
inTersECTiDN upErade|
QP4 iground anchors Boondoom a Dam|

The Laboearorp carried our ower 4,000 Tess in ToTal.
Appipaisarel 7% of The Marerials Laboratory work
iz from prfeare clients.

The L3borarones number pne focus is 1o provide 3
gualirg serwice o s inTernal and eaternal clients.

Win pal BATAS g bans
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QUALITY MANAGEMENT 5¥STEM

The Infrastructue DepATMENT MainTainsa qualmy
MANATEHENT SPETEM Y hich i com plianTro The
AusTialian Standard A5 150 2000 200 & 0 ualirg
kanage ment SysTems. The scope of this acoredirarion
iz for The Design - Mainrenance and ConsTrucmion
ofthe Sourh Burnet road nere ok which = gudite d
bpan eaternal agency BvBrp S AOnThS T wB rifp
copliance tothe srandard. These audns consisr of
sam pling The activities related o the standardweithin
InfrasTructure and The SErvices provided by The oThE ¢
deparrments in Council.

We have ust recenth been audied by Compliance
AusTialia yhich has recom wmended co nrinuarion of
cemificarionTo S 0S001 2008,

ROm D ASSERSMEMNT AMND ASSET DDATA

InDecembe s 20 F Louncil esmbarked onan unseale d
Road Condiion Assessment Program arilising
ConsulTing asseT Brgineers- She pherd Services Road
Az=eT Condivion Assessment Systes (RALAS]. The
RALAS spaTEm CcoMbines high resoluTion imagery

and GP5 dara to caprure various indicators of road
condirion including rogghness (IR, defecrs. graqeland
subgrade coverage as wellas road widrths lengrhs and
points of inTereat.

The A=z=peT kManagem ent Team decided this wasa grear
oppoitunime To Ao uTilise The data captured 1o we rify
and imprpwe The road as=et data and to build high
qualiry ele orepnic mapping. Council has nove collected
baseline dara for the enrive sealed and unsealed rpad
neTeovk which i being wrilised for renewval smodelling
and m3inTe nance piogram @ing,

This proectwill assisT Councils ongoing financial
susrainabiliny in allowing effecrive deliery of
majntenance and future capital projeos.
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o p b=h]'av siand pipen o pRiadaiaplaemen, ap g HauEman 5oes s pumpuson [Abawe] ney pump ym o B il Soee,

WATER &
WASTEWATER

The Water and Wastewater branch of the Infrastructure
department are responsible for the management of 17 Water and
Wastewater Plants with an operational budger of $10.4M.

ouncilsupphe 1, 85900 ofeater annualk - WvYater Stand Pipes upgradesieplacesentar
Cam:l Teat 1,119 k1L of vastewater. Significant manamgo Blackbutrand Benarkin. OUe TO OAEDINET

i BSTRME AT INTD THE FEZI0MS YeaTE 300 wandalism of The coin operate dsystem, 3 credi
WASTEYATE T NETeeD (kS has continued during The cardspstem was insTalled

200 FA Breporring period. . ; :
E30m m pok main from kd o nr oo oolin (orgoing|

f
EOME OF THE MY OR PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN UpE:ade g AT furlir e deand

HAVE M CLUDED: “Warer Main replacementin DeakinCrescent,

-+ Spwer Pump STarion upgrade in Hooghton hanango due Toage and break histoey
51ieeT Murgon due ToThe 3=SeT hawing passed . .
s uzable Ife © wwarer Pump S1arion upgiade inRetschlag Steeer
ki Uf O
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CONMECTIONS TOTAL POTABLE WATER PRODUCED

12m

0000 G 9577

Elalas
F2u i d]
Fao
EO0O0
B 000
4000
3000

1,1

Lm s
om
nm

7230 FraT am
'm
Lm
am
4 111
1m FERa
m ey

o Il [ e l

216817 201687 Ebctbun Kingaay Muigan Hanarga Pioman  'Mandai
Hwarer ConnBcmione @ Sevwer LDaneCTiD e Wwarer 5 upph Gchemes
Council has 3577 Warer Connections and 7 247 Seveer BAMENT B2 TNE

Connecmions (3ninCiease pn prewious pears|

WATER MAIN REFLACEMENTS

ToW N

Eeas=on

Deakin CrescenT Marango AsDESTDS pipE AlY meties replaced  Replaced due roage
replaced with and break hisToey
10w m kP

kcCoid STreeT ‘wondai AsbesTDS pipe 240 meties replaced  Replaced due toage
replaced with and b eak hisToey
10000 6 b PYL

LEfCh STiBET Murgnn - AsbpsTDS pipe A5k merties replaced  Replaced due toage
replaced with 'and breat histoey
100 @ b PYL

[imatin Crmycan, Hanangg w1 main vz place mam,
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[aDase=] Kingangy MW e e Tims man, Plam,

WATER ANDWASTEWATER LARORATORY

Afrer completing the laboratoey seTup The focus
has noyy shifred 1o the Proof of Performance and
SpeTef Develo ps enr phase.

This includes:
Lo missioning
DoCuaentation deve lopaent
Tear resulralidartions
InTernal Warter and YWasTe WWaTer
Qualiry moniroeing
Dara accum ularion
InTerral qualie prge o=

WWork in These areas has comm enced witha view 1o
furure mational fssociarion of Testing Authorities,
Ausrialia (MaTa| acorediation for Bboearo ey TRSTING.
Gaining accredmarion will enable The Laboiato e 1o
prowide services of inancial, logistical and qualite
benefits o both The South Burne Tt REgional Couacil
and The Comm unimyp.
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‘Deepe 'taer 53w h Euinan lacal Dzaxe Recavery Graop [LDRG) Erer pe

DISASTER

MANAGEMENT

There was one disaster event that activated the Local Disaster
Management Group (LDMG} in the South Burnetcduring the 2017418
financial vear and under the Disaster Idanagement Act 2003 and Regulation
2014, Council was the lead agent in the region for the management of and
recovery from alocal disaster - these events are outined below.

THE LG CONTINUED WITH PREPAREDMNESS
AMND PREVENTION FUNCTIOMNS AS FOLLOWS:

On-going revievr and updating of the LOM G Flan
(and sub-plans|

On-going revieyr of the Local Disaster Recoeese Plan

HosTed L OkG ke BTiNgS i SepTember 2001 Fand
karch andjune 2008

lsplemenred LOMG RECOVErY SUb-ZrOUPSTD

O Sup p T feCove i folloey ing oo from raraial
disa=Ters and TAumaric BvBATS.

Orgoing skill mainTenance and 1raining of
addiional respuicEsTD DpEATE in The Local
Disaster Coorcdination Ceare (LOCC] including
Tidining in The Guardian, Local Government
Queenslands DisasTer MANITEM BAT SESTEM.

Participated in a series of disaster related
netaworks, workshops and training events
including:

encompass allsections of The comaunine and
include human-spcial infrastructure, environment

and econoic - These groupsvill meet quarterk.

Farticipation in Get Ready Week 2714 including

the following actvities:
Resilie i Communimp ¥ of kshops vith Queensland
Firg and Emerge nCpSecwice To 3ssist localsuppo
3EENCIES TO prepare Their conminuime plans ourlining
vwho needsTo deliver 3 service during an gvent.
Stjlk for Pgpchological Recoverp Training vwas ako
provided where sup pooT agencies learmed waluable
skillk and resourcesTo build resilience and stils

Thal Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Dizaster Manage ment Conference held in Gy pie
in Auggust 2017

Disaster Recowerp Training execcise held in
December 2001 Fisee pver page for further derails)
‘Warnings and Alerts Training run by Eme qgency
Management Queensland

Flopd WWarning Gauge Memwoik run by ThE Bureaud
of ki eTeDe Doy
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“DEEPER WATER' SOQUTH BURMNETT LOCAL
CISASTER RECOWERY GROUP {LDRG) EXERCISE

On &S DPCEMbEr 2071 7 an BABrCER vas undertaken
picviding The oppormunirg for L ORG @ embe s 1D
pracrice The Transmion fiom the rezponse phase ofa
disaster 1o The rECOVE M phase.

EiBrCisE ‘DEEpET WWaTEr was undertaken so that skilks
could be develope dwith The Transition bereeen THE
maragem ent and coovdinarion of disasTer events
from Dizaster Ope rations 10 DisasTer RECDVE 1.

The key 1astks included conducTing impacr
assessments and developing feCovery aomion plans by
all recoverp funcTions.

The exerCise vvas 3 developm ermal exercise for
PAVTICIPANTS, C7BATINEZ 3N O ppDITUNTE TO PracTice THE
implesmentarion of the L ocal DisasTer Recoveny PlanTo
ide rrify and docusent prioeiTies and acrions.

Tna'Way l=camp Fire

INFRASTRUCTURE

WATTLECARMP FIRE

Afire zrarted ar approain ateke 121 506 on W ednesday
A0 AuEust 200 T ar wamlecamp wvarrlecamp isa

rurdl residenTialacreage communirtg with ceer 200
properties and the ramifications of rhe fire had The
poTenTial To dewastate The area.

AT3pproEismare b 2 30 pa the Lol Dsaster

tanage ment Gioup were acthated To 3asist
Queenslnd Fire & Em eigency Services in their
managementand 1o cooedinaTe 3 iBSpONSE TO THE
firg, Sevenm-fiee peesonnel we e oo SITE 3 ETing ar
the incident including QFES, QP QA5 5ES, prieate
conTacTois and Sourh Bur netr Regional Council
resouiCes including 3 grader and vaTer Tanker.

A voad closuie weas putin place along kemerambi
Barkers Creek Road from The inte rse oio ns of
Wartrlecarmp Rpad and Birch Roadas the fire had
ciozsed The road. This road remaine d closed unTil The

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council
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OUR ORGANISATION

following day due to concerns of trees which were
burnt and susceptible to falling on the road.

The fire impacted approximately 350 hectares of
land. Fortunately, the tremendous effort from QFES,
Rural Fire Brigades and SES prevented the loss of any
properties and no stock was lost.

Peter Roberts from Queensland Fire and Emergency
Services thanked the Local Disaster Management
Group for their support during the event and
commended the residents of Wattlecamp for having
already prepared their properties which prevented
the fire from spreading beyond the local area.

STATE EMERGENCY SERVICES (SES)

Wondai SES was nominated for the North Coast
Regions 2017 Regional Group of the Year award.

Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Comnmissioner Katarina Carroll said the SES Week
{October 7-15) awards provided an opportunity to
recognise the outstanding contribution of staff and
volunteers.

Activity Hours

Equipment maintenance and managerment
Facility maintenance and management
Fund raising

Group exercises

Joint emergency service exercises
Meetings and conferences

Mernber management

Peer support

Public education

Recruitment

Training adrministration

Training courses

Transpaort operations

Unit / group administration

Unit / group training

“In times of crisis, the State turns to its more than
6000 SES members,” Ms Carroll said.

"These volunteers selflessly donate their time and
energy to assist their comrmunities and SES Week is
our chance ta thank themn for their wonderful service
and dedication.”

The Wondai SES Group took home the Regional
Group of the Year Award for breathing life back
into the group that dwindled to € members only a
year ago. The group now has 14 members ready
to respond to incidents and support their local
community when called upon.

"Itis through the passion and commitment of these
outstanding individuals that the Wondai SES Group
exists today stronger than ever,” SES North Coast
Regional Manager Merrick [lett said.

“The fact these members have been able to restore
Wondai SES Group is a credit to their enthusiasm and
motivation to serve their community.

“Their hard work exemnplifies and upholds the ideals
of 5ES and | am pleased to see their efforts rewarded
with the Regional Group of the Year Award.”

566.50
133825
25025
115.50
18.00
1 667.50
450
| 24.00
651.50
130,00
32.00
1 2070.50
11.25
1 937.00
4417.40

Operation Hours

Assist other agencies
Incicent management
Search

Storm damage
Traffic management
Sand bagging

Food handling
Welfare
Communications
Reconnaissance
Working at heights

1275.00
177.75
| 86.50
1099.75
| 417.50
4075
1.75
5675
9.00
11950
82.75
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D18 EVENTS

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Palaszczuk Government
delivers jobs for South
Buimett

155EPTEMBER 2017

The Falasroruk Goweimaent
continued To deliver jobs and
econor-boosting infrastrucrue for
the Sourh EuineTr region announcing
The near range of projeors Through
the $400k Works for Que ensland
progiam, Oe puTe Pre mier and Minister
foe Infrastructure jackie Trad during
3 wisl To Kingaroy 2aid the region will
recEfee 3§42 850 ireestme ar for

Co Uity infrastrucmure .

P vy e puy Pram e jac bz Tiyd am
ki K= Campoel
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Els thuwamd Diwvicy Tawrz m and Haipage faaciaian Ing, -

Australia Day Awards
25 |ANUARY 2018

These ayrards prowide THE COmMmunime veith an
oppoTuniteTodcknoeeledge and revard pursranding
Fioups and indriduals coma imed To s prpving

the lifesrple eaperience in our region. The avard
CaTegoriesThar have been Chosen e ouf indiidual
COvAUniTie s EQual oppo T unify To ADm inaTe ThoSE
who have made special conmiburionsToThEelr Iocal
Lo AU NiTy

The off cial avards cee monpwas held on The eve
of A ustralia Day, Thursday 2 &) anuary 201 8 ar the
kurgon Towen Hall.

tach pear Council ako helps o ooganise and fund
wariods A usTialia Day evBnTs A0ipss The REIDN.

AECON FORD
Sputh BurneTr Ciriren of the year

Zauwn BunanCammuniy iganpa on Winnaiy

I0TI718 EVENTS

2MEAUSTRAL LA DAY AWARDS WINMERS:
* Jason Ford - South Burnew Citizen ofthe vear

v Timothy De Caluwe - South BurnBTT Young
Ciriren of the vear

v EBlackbutt and District Tourism and Heritage
AssoLiation INC. - South Burnet Cossuning
Qeganization

v Laura Hobdell - Sourh Buraerr L Fetime
AChigve ment

v Rhonda Trivett- South Buiem volunteer ofrhe
Year

« Max Conlon- Sourh Burnem Cubroal avvard

« Benjarin Chirmes - South Burner Cuforal Aveard
Junio i

* Darryl Eridges - South Burne Spoasperspn of
The YEar

*  Paige B'Connor - 5outh Bur nerunioe
Spomsperson of The year

+ Len Hams -5Spurh Burnew Spomsperson (Coache?
O cial o AdminisTraroe|

* Ray & Lola MLMarmara - Lol Achiever avward -
EREL ]

* Margaret Carrick - Local Achiever Aveard -
EbckbumBenarkin

v Susan Dowideit-Reiger - Local Achiever Aveard -
Hinga r o

v Adar Entwhistle- L ooal Achiever Aveard -
K bia

v Ltephen Copas - tocal Achiever Aveaid -
woopplinkgmerambi

* Winston Burrows - Local AChiever ayvard -
Wonda i'Tingp ora

v Spike Butler- LocalAChiever Avedrd - ProeEToond
Hiveville

v Spoptt Prendergast - Local Achiever svard -
hAL DN

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council
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Australia Day Award Winners

PRIGE O'COMMOR BEM|AMIM CHIMES
Spurh Bumerm ) unioe Sportsperson ofthe Year S ourh Burem Junio Cofrudal aveard YWinner

LAURA HOBDELL MARGARET CARRICK
Sputh Burnet LifeTime AChipvesmenTY¥inner Local Achiever Aveard YWinner - Blackb ume Benarkin

EPIKE BUTLER EUSAN DOWIDEIT-REIGER
Local&chiever Avard - Prostond Hieeseille LocalAchipwer Avedrd - Ringarog

1048 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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Australia Day Award Winners

SCOTT PRENDERGAST RAY & LOLA M CHAMARA
Local Achigveer Avedid Winner — Muigon Local Achigwer Avedrd Winners- Manango

WINSTOMN BURROWS STEPHEMN COPAS
LocalAchigwer Aveded YWinner - Wondai'Tingooa Local Achigwer Aveded Winner- Woorpolind/kemerambi

TIMOTHY DE CALUWE RHOMN DA TRIVETT
South Burnett Young Cirizen of the year South Burner Yolunteer of the vear

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council
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The Defence Force
wiere granted
Freedom of Enoy
inco Kingaroy

8 |ULY 2017

Councilgranted the Defence
Fovce 5 chool of Sigrak -
ElecTronic Warfare Wing
peispnnelfrom BEornen
Barracks Cabarlah the righr
and privilege To pass through
Ringaroy.

afrer marching through The
arieers and being “challenged”
b The Queernsland Police
Service, The Defence Force
pErsonn Bl ToDE parTina
hisTDr i CEVBRID e ThAT
signified 3 murual respe crand
TrusT beTeEE 0 THE Toven and
the armed forces.

AMZAC Day across
the South Bumer

25 APRIL 2018

Council sporsored AMWIAL Day
CE/E MONIEE A0 0Es ThE SouTh
EUriBTT ¥ iTh B rES B ATATION
fipm kiapor deith Campbell,
Councillors and 5 enior S1aff in
ame ndance atThe majoeire of
CErE wDnies, LBB MDNiBS BB
held arthe folloeing locations:

Elackburt

Eoondooma

Bu ipa MounTtains

Cherbouig

Hiw Bzville

Ringa oy

tum big

kaideneell

MurEDn

Manango

FipsTON

wondai

wWooroolin

Yarraman
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H
e al Hy

Kingaroy's iconic Rotunda got a facelift

& DECEMBER 27

Council was successful in obraining funding from the
Queensland Anzac Cenrenary LASTING L BZACIES ZranTs
piOgram To fESTOCE ThE MEmDrial Rotunda in Mem orial Park.

kM aype keith Campbell Together yith special guestStewarr
Lameron (A0, Councillorsand members ofthe dingaroe
M EmMErambi 5L Sub-Bianch armended the ofi cial opening
pfthe resTovarion works.

Official opening
of the new
Mahango SES
building

14 DECEMBER 2017

TOEETHE ¥ iTh SpeCial
ZUBSTATEW AT LamEer Do
LS50 Copuncillors and
members of The Ringaroye
MEMEra™MbiRSL Sub-
Eranch amended The

offi cial opening of the
(BSTOFATION D ks,
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Chrisomas Charicy Lunch
Raizes £5,600

E DECEMBER 2017

The Spurh Burne 1T May s Cosmynirg
Lhiermas Lunch has bee nhailed a
success 5 BOO wasraked for local
chariries and a nevy SinEing s1ar ywas
poesibly unearthe d.

The lunch held ar Ringarop Toven Hall
amiacred abour 1 BO dinersvwhoeach
paid $.2% a head as well as digging

deep for Tickers in 3 mulridrawve rafl e,

allprocee ds raised veerE Turned inTo
fopd wpuchersand distribured oS outh
Burnem families by local chariies.

Christmas lights
compegrion

DECEMBER 2077

Therewas 3 magnihcent display of
LChrisrmas lights in Manango during The
annual South Burnew Chrisra as Lights
Competition. The winnes of the annual
Hancock Prospeming Cheistmas L ights
Lo pE THTiDn Y BB 3nnounced 31 ThE
Cecember 2017 Sputh Edrnetr Regional
Council meeting.

tath kennedy fros A0 Amacon O fee
inYondaiveon the first prire (3 ip TD
The walue of $1584| and David and Linda
Marskpllfrom 14 Coveie O jee in dingarop
wErE awardedThe runner-up prile.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil
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Construcdon
commernced on the
Coopers Gap

Wind Farm

7 FEBRUARY 2118

WESTEC N DDwens mayopr Faul
mcveigh, vyle Daylight from
The Barunggan people.
Eneigy kinisTer AnThoome
Lynham and Sourh Bur et
Mayoe Kerh Campbelljoine d
forces oo Tuen The fust spds oo
the § 850 million Coppees Gap
Wind Faim
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Lady Bjelke-Petersen farewelled at
her State Funeral in Kingaroy

1AM UARY 4 2018

Fam ik and frie nds came ToEETHE TO Py T ibUTE
and =aptheir finalfarewellsTo Lady Flo. Lady Belte-
PeTErsen vas described a5 '3 champion for rural
women, "her oeen person'and parr of a formidable
polimical pairing'.

Currenr and former polivicianswere amongthe Brge
croved of mouines who packe dinTothe Toven Hall and
Tookshelrer from The hearunder marqueeserected
outside. The list of dignitaries was neaded by Group
LaprainSismon Sauer Ak CSC Honoworanp Aide-de-
Lavmp repeesenTing The Govenoi-GEAEral

MDi e iBCOEniEable 1o The Cfowedweatching 35 The oficial
cars pulled up weve Prime MinisTer kMalcolm Toenbull
Cepury Prime kiinisTer Barraby jopce, Queensland

[
y : i T P
Fremigr Annastacia Palasroruk and Pauline Hanson, amie Annaacs Palazscout L0

— !

A palice mawaibibe heark e lyneal
canage sy ham shaigwn nall
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—_"____uﬁ_ F',E LAEET

Wental Health Breakfast

OCTOBER 2077

Tie Up The Elck Dog co-founder Mane Woods
Y¢ds in Hingaroy as a guest of The South BurnetT
Regional Louncil for a coma uniny breatfast 1o
acknoeyledge Queensland Mental Health Wweek.
ThE EvBAT v¢35 Diganised by BIEDO, and dimgar oy
LiofE MmesMbers manned 3 barbecde ourside The
libranp ToSupp b TUBSTSWeiTh 3 light br eakfasT.
Louncil supports good s earal health and

w1 P DN COv fun ity ACCess To menTal heakh
SEreiCEs.

- Relay for Life

FOCTOBER 2017

The 5 ourh Burnett fundraises for the Cancer Council of
Queensbnd was once again suppoited by Codncil Thr ough

the Comaunimy Granrs Progiam as well aswirh Council staff
fundraising and pamiciparing in The event. CouncitsTEam were
inThe spir of This peacrs ‘Disco’ Theme wearing pspchedelic vigs
3= anaccessoipToThe SERC uniform.

] e - m—
" B '--"'._-__

The Fint, Lile Sal=ay ham ne Zauh Buinen Regianal Cauncil

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council 107

Page 115



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

148

D18 EVENTS

WETITUTE OF PUELIC WOH
ERTINEERING ALSTRALS

Megan MNiloh awarded
Highly Comtmended
Environmencal Health
Professional of theYear

MNOVEMBER 2017

kEegan impleme nted 3 fMosquite
surveillance and contiol program
inThe Sourh BuraeTr area which
achiewed grear ouTCDMES, ATTHE
EHA (QId] Inc Eacellence avards
she vas recognise d for hee
oursTanding Ccommirae nr and
Contribution 1o ThE profession.

Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

South Burne Enginesets Win

OCTOBER 217

At The Inatitute of Public Works Engine ering
Auarralasia, Jueensland (1F&EA Q] Excellence
Aveards held in Tovwenseille, o of the South
Burietr Regional Councils Enginees were
aearded for Public W orks service.

LCouncits Senior Engineer Fiank Scheele was
Fearded The Presidenrs &vard and General
banages for [nfrasTrucmure Aarpn MEERAN TODE
the award for Young Engineer,

The awards recognise councik and indiiduaks
who have despnsrrarted besr pracmice and
innoeation in public works propeCTS A00Es
CQueensland.

Frank vas avardedfor his leadership of the
feCENT rEwiewe ofThe Queensland Uiban Drainage
kanual (G uok ] JUDk assists council Brgineers
and sToaate ¢ designeds in The planning
designand manages enr of urban STorvaTe ¢
drainage spsTems. r addre=ses the Te chiical
legal regulatore and ervironmental aspects

of pffecrive drainage sy=Tems 1O achieve best
pracrice within Quee nslnd comaunimies.

Aa3rpn vwas recognised and awarded Young
Ergineer in recognition of his vook whilst wooking
ar wesTern Dovens Regionadl Council. He had
successfully delered Western Dovens Regional
Councits Brgest works programs for fiood
damage and resource wooks and implemented 3
fE DA NiZATID N STPaTEZy TD MANdZE A0 BCONDMIC
dovynTurn and deliee ¢ 3 futuie i ores
DOepadm et 1o align within their level ofsecvice
EZpECTATiDns and budTer.

Fio, wied (Tap) Agvan esnan

Ganaial Managga ki Inhauriune
[L=b]) Frant 5 el S=nin Erginem

TIENTAL
sTRALIA
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Council Road Shows

SEPTEMBER 2077

Council held rpadshoves accr oes The
TEZIDN TO B PDIT DN v hat They had
achieved inThe 12 mpnths since The
2016 glections, and To Tell residents
abour some nevs 3pprcaches The
Councilvas adopring o foad repairs,
cowunCil conrracring and BConooic
developragent.

The Roadshowes concluded veith a
QuesTion andanswer SESSiDn Yhere
Councilansvered questions from The
Lo R T,

Pictuied: Cauncib K1y Baad Jubm Emoaiude
[EIE D) ancd S i e g ol Ram (Km0 O]
& Sauwh Euina, BegignalCauncik Kumbia
Rasdahgw maaing.

The Blackbutt Memorial
Hall was officially reopened

10 QCTOBER 2077

The Blackbum Mem orial Hallvas
oHicially reopened with 3 ribbon cuming
cerempon followeed by 3 Thee e-howr Gala
Concertled by the Backbutr Singers.
LasTpear the hall vas mopved from s
foemer locarion in Coukon Streer 1oa
MEY SiTE in Boveman Road 1o make weay
foi 3 supErMarkeT.

A nBYy bifumen car pack landscaping
and lighting was insmalled ouwrside the
Elackbutr Mem orial Hall over ThE pasT 1D
ZBT T ready for the oficial ceopening
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Citizenship Cergfmoanies

The kayoe is3uthorised under

The authov ity of The Winister for

I fgeation and Epdrde v ProTECTIDN,
The Honourable PETES DUTIDN MPTD
preside ower Citizens hip CErE@MDNiEsS in
The South Eurne T REZIDN. IThas been
a by pEAr veit b Quite 3 fewve South
Buinetr fesidents becoming Ausrialian
Cirirens The kWapoe has off ciated 2 7
cerempnies ower the lasthinancial year.

' -~ Fudooka School Kids visic
e — AUGUST 2017

kMayor Keirh Campbellvelcomed a
Fepup of sTudenrs visming from japan's
Fudooka Senior High'S chool.
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Blazedid brought hope o farmers
1AM LIARY 2018

Following the 201 F Boxing Dy sTooas That rippe d
Thiough 3 naroes Covridor weiTh such wiolenr
dewvastarion, Councils Acting kiapoe, Cr darhy Duff
enlisted the help of Blareaid To com e and offar
ssiETance 1o South BEurnerr Brmers and residents To
clean up Their propeTies.

“Within aweek of recefing Cr Duffs call Elareaid

rad 3 small group of volunTees camped ar Murgon's
PLyLC all ready and wrilling 1o he lp where needed. The
Fioup Zeevy To A ToTAl 0F 21 cpgisTered wDlUnNTRESS WiTh
an awer3ge age of BF years! This smallar sy worked

; Depuy Mapa O Kany Oull, Eleredid Caamlinaar Evian
pn 26 farms and cleared 46 Em pffences with a rotal Cau, Fagd Caaminaar [gan Adamz am Wuigan Ewines

work walue of §A0000, and D=w=lapmen, fxyzac. Inc Przzien Leg Gaiaghee

Australian
Breastfeeding
ASsocialion presented
five copies of
‘Breastfeeding...
MatUrally (o the
libsrary.

MARCH 2018

The book 53 helpful guide To
bieasrfeeding and & produced
by The Australian Breastieeding
azsoriarion. Copies of The book
(L va B Kingaay Graup Leader aluhe Ausoalian Brealeading aie awailable arall South BEurnert
i::.-:rh:qiu n Sdldll'l_l;lﬁ.i.b_endnrg l:!aukgl'l:;cl Chllilehc.-;. anii_a Librarips and provides mothers
1 n ] 11 n n n Ll 1 n I g T Y

Bl;i-hmsidrgarﬁ.ﬂ::rz:;r; mcmﬂncl |c§:|g:n:hi:.al:nui::rﬂ LS !:ural:ru:alguuzle o n.awSaTE
Qaugme Flla, . parenting and breastfeeding.
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D18 EVENTS

The Souch Burm ect
welcomes the
QuUeen’s Bamon

in the lead up
Gold Coast 2018
Commonwealt
Garmes,

7 MARCH 20718

All epes weErE DA KingA oy 3s
the Queen's Baron passed
ThiDugh N TS | DUrneps
Tovedrds The Gold Coast

201 g Lommprwealh Games
Opening Cere mony.
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The opening of the South Bummem
Rail Trail

OCTOBRERZ 207

The Sputh Burnem section ofthe Rail Trailfipm
Ringa oy 10 MU rgon has provide d 3 boost for Tourism
and recrearional space for our local residents. The
opBning Celebiarions drew lavge oioveds pager 1D bE
pait ofthe geenr folleeee d by celebeations hield in each
M3y Toven 3long The fouTe.

~ A E [
[ean Chem=nan, lagadesigne Aaan Clampi, O Dania Pae,
WMaya ¥ain Campoellang Depucy Mayo Kany Dufl o il
Squae in Kimgaay

Vv /)
= TOuLs

Crag and Caman Camplell nadcameaye ham Darvylvan Caguan ham whe Clezany land Panny Fan hing and
Hignlekh ta tunan uhe uail Hewatal Syl Club ni i wailin Kinga gy
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D18 EVENTS

RAAF C-27 Aircraft landed
al Kingaroy Altport

OCTCBER ZM?

RingarppSrare High Schoolatude s
and mem bers of The public had

an oppooTUniTy To inspeoT A C-27)
airpiafr- the firar pof rskind Toland ar
Rini@a e AQr pooT.

[1igm) Cauns iy Wicnasz| Hyma chesbag
aut Lhe= cackphcanuak

[E=law] Mampa=isal the punle o lim b=
inan] grgund e C-2 Spananai fher
wwhile & v anu e gigund in Kingaay
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Mew Sculpture for Town Hall
Forecoutt

MAAY 2018

ManangoarTisT Ing Pamerson and son Liam
Hairwon a §2.000arT prire for Their work
‘PoeTcacrds From The S ourh Bumietr. The
scul pTuve nove sTands at The main EnTiance
1o ThE Ringaroy Toven HallForecourt and
cowpiises of regionicons including peanur
bushes, o, wheadr Bunpa nutsas vwell
asa map ofthe Spurh Burm et s hovei g s
MIA[0T TOYS,
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In line with Council's ongoing commitment to accountability
and transparency and in accordance with the Local
Government Act 2009 (the Act) and Section 190(1)(d)(ii) of
the Local Government Regulation 2012 (the Regulation)
details of Council levies and charges are presented below.

regarding staff policies and other information

considered of interest in an Annual Report. All
special and separate levies and charges listed apply
for the 2017/18 financial year.

This section also details organisational information

Rates and Charge

S \TE Cl GE - ENVIRON [AL LEVY
That in accordance with Section 92(5) of the Local
Government Act 2009 and Chapter 4 Part 8 of the
Local Government Regulation 2072 and on the basis
of the principles laid down in Councils Revenue
Staterment, Council make and levy a Separate

Charge - Environmental Levy of $29.00 for the year
ended 30 June to be levied equally on all rateable
properties within the Council area for the purpose of
funding projects specifically for the protection of the

environment as follows:

+ Todesign and implement natural resource
management strategies or plans at a local or
regional scale

- Toimplement on ground works for the
enhancement and protection of areas identified as
having significant environmental values within the
South Burnett Region such as reserves, waterways,
flora and fauna habitats, rermnant vegetation,
cultural or heritage significant sites, etc

- Todesign and implement renewable energy
initiatives to address climate change issues

+ To address salinity and water guality issues in the
South Burnett Region

+ Toaddress declining remnant vegetation issues in
the South Burnett Region

+ Toresearch control measures, carry out field trials
and eradication works for environmental weeds
identified in Councils Pest Management Plan

+ To deliver Natural Resource Management training
to Council staff and community organisations

+ To develop education and awareness materials

relevant to Natural Resource Management and
Sustainable communities within the region

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

+ To purchase land for conservation purposes
+ The time for implementing the overall plan is 1 year
commencing 1 July 2017 and ending 30 June

+ The estimated cost of implementing the overall
planin 2017/18 is $510,000

This levy generated total revenue of $505,965.40
(including interest of $2,344.62 for the 2017/18
financial year).

Program Expenditure
Management $153,053.84
Biodiversity Program $220,344.91
+ Firebreaks and Prescribed

Burning Activities
« Declared & Environmental

Weed Control

Rare & Threatened Species $128,160.44
« Tessranns Road North
Riparian Areas $18,801.29
+ Water Weeds
Environmental Partnership $89.26
Programs
+ Landcare & Landholder

Assistance
Strategic Planning $17,429.04
+ Regional Fire Management &

Biosecurity Planning
Mapping & Surveys $17,684.00
+ Mapping, Licences & software
Total $555,562.78

551,724 was taken from the 2016/17 carry forward
balance of $264,575 to fund the 2017/18 program,
resulting in a carry forward balance of $212,851 as
at 30 June .
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- RLIRAL FIRE

That in accordance v ith SECTiDN 9203 of The Lacal

Ctegrnmene Azr 2009 and Chapter 4 Parrb ofthe Lacal

Catvermmens Regukanan 2002 and secmion 1284 of The

Fire and Emergency Sereces dor 19000

- LCouncilveill make and lewe a special charge of §25
onallrareable land v iThin The region, other Than
rateable land that i liable 1o pay an urban five
district lewp (pursuanT 1o =6 CTion 107 of The Fare amd
Emergency Sereices der 1990

Councilapplythe revenue ratsed to fund The
orEoing provision and mainrenance of ruralfire-
fighming equipme i for the ruralfire brigades thar
DpE3TE ThiouZhouTThE rural areas ofthe Sourth
Eur BT REZION

CounciladoptThe owerall plan for The Rural Fire
L ewp is 35 followes:

{al The rateable land o wehich The plan applies & all
rateable l3nd within The region, oThe s than
rateable land that is liable To pap an urban
district five lewyp(pursuantTo SeCmion 107 ofthe
Fire and Emergency heratces Aor 1990

(bl The sersice, Bcilmpe or acTieirg for which the plan
= made isThe orgoing provision and
majnrenance of raal fire-fighting equipm enr for
the ruial fire brigades thar operare The oughout
The ruidl areas of The region

L

TheTim e for imple menring The overall plan is

1 vEaF COM MEACInE 1] ube 2077 and ending
A0pune

The estimated cost of implesmenting The e all
plan s f220000

id
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Allocation

Eallogie {ECu0 {E1ERT
BEooie Rise fa7s0 fag@ar
Erooklands $4.0000 $4.1 10046
Eullcarmp §2.000 | PR
Burp3 kountains §2 580 $2 65105
Lloyra $5 000 $5.2 4884
E3sT Marangn 5000 52485
Glencoe fas 000 f25SEE.5T
Gordonbrook § 1340 $1A0EES
Ironp o7 §.2.000 $20se 24
Runiopn Hodge e izh £ 00 f20es 24
waidereeell DistricT f1rri0 $1a061.n
kalar Eooie L= ] $oda3.02
MLEUBM a0 §FFOTA
ripndure DT ricT P EYuT0 ] faodl ge
Sandy Ridges F11523 frrled 2k
Sourh Marango f13 780 $141 2065
STuam Rier e tud fo3g08
Tablelands FAo000 | PR
TarpmMen § 0000 Ao se2 2T
Wwartle Girowe §.2.500 $.2 5E5.04
warTlecamp e tul LR R
LSub - total FH153 L AL
RezErve Funds $18.547 | 19062048 held
Grand Total £ 8 800 s R RGAG

This tharge generated revenue of $216, 53245
($H1E ST 3 AL with interest| Council distributes the
attual amount of funds receved (rate payrments]
to brigades three times during the yvear.

SEFARATE CHARGE - WL

Thar pursuanTToS emion ‘245 ofthe L ocal
Cavermmznd der 2009 and Chaprer 4 PaT & ofrhe Laca
Comwammm 2 e Regelanior 2 002

Louncil make=sa separate charge of $1.28 per are
asspssmentfoc the 200 7 Bfinancialyear o be
lewied equall on all rateable assessi enrs

Louncil name The Se parate charge, The ¥ aste
karagement L evp and use the funds 1o provide 3
service facilivy or aoriempe idenrified as;

@l Providing and mainmaining waste faciliries and
SErviLBSThAt are noT @eT from orher fees and
chaiges collected on 3 user pays basks

(b MEETINE public B2pECTaTIONS in marers of
dis po=al of refuse thar afferr public heakh and
visualameniry ofrhe area

IE ol ) L
L L

(c] Rehabilmarion of closed YWaste Dispozal sies

The lewy generated a total revenue of
$2 23851 2T inthe 20 74 reporting period.

Annual Report 201 71 8 South Burnett Regional Council

117

Page 125



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

STATUTORY INFORMATION

SEPARATE CHARGE -
COMMUNITY RESCUE AND EVACUATION LEVY

That in accordance with Section 92 (5) of the Local
Government Act 2009 and Chapter 4 Part & of the
Local Government Regulation 201.2 and on the basis
of the principles laid down in Council's Revenue
Statement, Council make and levy a Separate Charge
- Community Rescue and Evacuation Levy of $4

per annum for the year ended 30 June, to be levied
equally on all rateable properties within the Council
area for the purpose of sponsoring the airborne
emergency rescue and evacuation transport providers
that service the South Burnett Region.

The levy generated a total revenue of $70,355.39
in the 2017/18 reporting period.

SEPARATE CHARGE -
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY
That in accordance with Section 92(5) of the {ocal
Government Act 2009 and Chapter 4 Part 8 of the Local
Government Regulation 2012 and on the basis of the
principles laid down in Councils Revenue Statement,
Council make and levy a Separate Charge - Road
Infrastructure Levy of $200 for the year ended 30
June to be levied equally on all rateable properties
within the Council area to defray part of the cost of
maintaining and upgrading its road network including
associated infrastructure such as:

Kerb and channelling

Road signage and line marking

Footpaths and bikeways

Bridges and culverts

Causeways and floodway's

Drainage

The levy generated a total revenue of
$3,123,545.42 in the 2017/18 reporting period.

CONCESSIONS ON VARIOUS SPECIAL SEPARATE
AND UTILITY CHARGES

That in accordance with Section 93 of the Local
Government Act 2009 and the provisions of Chapter
4 Part 10 of the Local Government Regulation 2012,
Council grants a concession off various rates and
charges for the financial period ending 30 June as
identified hereunder:

Land Owned by a Religious Entity:
{a) Aged Care Facilities

Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Lewy

Land Owned by a Community Entity:
{a) Queensland Country Women Associations

+ Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Resrue and Evacuation Lewy
Concession of Water Access Charges, Sewerage
Charges and Waste Collection Charges

(b} Scout Associations, Girl Guides Associations and
Blue Light Organisations

Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

Concession of Water Access Charges, Sewerage
Charges and Waste Collection Charges
Kindergarten, Child Care, Endeavour, Senior
Citizen and other Welfare Facilities

{C

=

Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

Concession of Water Access Charges, Sewerage
Charges and Waste Collection Charges

Land Used for Showgrounds or Horseracing:

{a) Showgrounds

+  Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Cormmunity
Rescue and Evacuation Levy
Concession of 75% of cost of water access,
sewerage and waste collection charges
provided to showground's facility. Services
provided to commercial activities such as
caravan parks, sub-leases or recreational
facilities are not exernpt

{b) Race Grounds

+  Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Lewy
Concession of Water Access Charges, Sewerage
Charges and Waste Collection Charges

Land Used for Charitable Purposes:
(a) Aged Care Facilities - Non Religious
+ Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste

Management Levy, Road Levy and Cornmunity
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

{b) Charitable Organisations
Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

Land Used for Other Community Purposes:

{a) Community Gwned Halls
Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Community
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

{b) Museurns, Theatres (Identified in table)

+  Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Cornmunity
Rescue and Evacuation Lewvy
Concession of Water Access Charges, Sewerage
Charges and Waste Collection Charges
Sporting Groups and Assaciations {Identified in
table}

Concession of Environmental Levy, Waste
Management Levy, Road Levy and Cormmunity
Rescue and Evacuation Levy

Concession of Water Access and Sewerage
Charges

{C

—
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CONCESSION OF WATER CONSUMPTION
CHARGES - HAEMODIALYSIS MACHINES

The Council has determined that where ratepayers or
residents reguire the use of a Haemodialysis machine
for health reasons, then Council will grant a remission
of water consumption charges.

That, in accordance with Chapter 4 Part 10 of the Loca/
Government Regulation 2012, Council allows an annual
concession of 190K] on the water usage to any patient
who qualifies for and operates a home Haemodialysis
machine supplied by Queensland Health.

WAIVING MINIMUM GENERAL RATES

Council has determined that some classes of
properties should be exempt from the minimum
general rate. Generally, these properties are small
parcels of land used for a pump site or small parcels
of land worked in conjunction with other properties
held in the sarme ownership.

That in accordance with Chapter 4, Part 10 of the
Local Government Regufation 2012, Council grants an
exemption from the requirement to pay the Minimum
General Rate for properties identified hereunder:

{a) Any rateable land held as a Permit to Occupy for
water facility purposes, namely bore and pump
site and associated purposes only

{b) Properties that are small parcels of land worked
in conjunction with properties held in the same
ownership

Remuneration

COUNCILLOR'S REMUNERATION

In accordance with Section 247 of the Regulation
Council pays the following remuneration based on the
tocal Government Remuneration and Discipline Tribunal
Report (207 6) gazetted on 8 December 2016 and that
the rates be effective from 1 July 2017 as follows:

Mayor - the rate payable of $125,084
Deputy Mayor - the rate payable of $78,177
Councillor - the rate payable of $66,450

Previous arrangements requiring Councils to formally
adopt the remuneration schedule no longer apply.
Section 247 of the Regulation requires Councils

to pay each member as per the schedule unless,

by resolution within 90 days of the gazetted of the
schedule, they decide to adopt a lesser amount.

For an overview of the tribunal's remuneration
determination and its review of local government
categories visit vwww.dilgp.gld.gov.au/local-
government/rermuneration/tribunal-reports.html

EXPEMNSES REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

FOR COUNCILLORS

{Adopted 15 March 2017)

Policy Statement

This policy ensures that Council's reimbursement
of expenses incurred by Councillors and facilities

provided to Councillars is consistent with the local

STATUTORY INFORMATION

government principles and financial sustainability
criteria as defined in the Local Government Act 2009
(LGAQOOQ) The local government principles are:
transparent and effective processes, and decision-
making in the public interest
sustainable development and management of
assets and infrastructure, and delivery of effective
services
dermocratic representation, social inclusion and
meaningful community engagement

good governance of, and by, local government

ethical and legal behaviour of councillors and local
government employees

Furthermore, additional principles that underpin this
policy are:

Public Interest

The use of public monies in the public interest by
respansible budgeting and accounting.

Fair and Reasonable

Fair and reasonable allocation of Council resources in the
form of allowances, facilities and other benefits, to enable
all Councillors to conduct the duties of their office.

Transparent
Transparent decision-making by the public disclosure
of policy and resolutions.

Accountability
Accountability for expenditure and use of facilities
through full justification and acquittal.

Councillors should not be financially disadvantaged
when carrying out their roles and should be fairly
and reasonably compensated in accordance with
statutary requirements and community expectations.
Councillors should not receive a private benefit
through their role as a Councillor and as such this
policy provides for actual reimbursement of legitimate
expenses and full disclosure through appropriate
accountability reguirerments.

Scope

This policy applies to the Mayor, Deputy Mayor and
Councillors of South Burnett Regional Council.

This policy does not provide for Councillor
Remuneration. Councillor Rermnuneration is in
accordance with the determination of the Local
Government Remuneration and Discipline Tribunal.
Policy Objectives

The purpose of this policy is to provide for the
proper control of the reimbursement of reasonable
expenses incurred, or to be incurred by Councillors in
discharging their duties and responsibilities.

The policy covers:

the reimbursement to Councillors of legitimate
expenses incurred

+ the facilities to be provided to Councillors

Background and/or Principles

Pursuant to section 250 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 (LGR2012) Council is required to adopt
an Expenses Reimbursement Policy that provides the
payment of reasonable expenses incurred, or to be
incurred, by Councillars for discharging their duties
and responsibilities as Councillors and the provision

of facilities to Councillors for that purpose.
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General Information

The Regulation legislates that Council must maintain
a policy providing for payment of reasonable
expenses incurred, or to be incurred, by Councillors
for discharging their duties and responsibilities

as Councillors and provision of facilities to the
Councillars for that purpose.

The Expenses Reimbursement Policy for Councillors
must be consistent with the five {5} Incal government
principles under section 4(2) of the Act and meet the
financial sustainability criteria under section 104 of Act.
The Regulation legislates that Council must in its
Annual Report detail the expenses incurred by
each Councillor during the year under the local
government's expenses reimbursement policy.

Payment of Expenses

Expenses will be paid to Councillors in accordance
with the relevant administrative processes as
approved by the Chief Executive Officer {CEO).
Wherever possible most expenses will be booked and
paid for by Council in advance. Councillors making

a claim for legitimate expenses incurred for Council
business must submit the appropriate form detailing
the relevant expense within one month of the
expense being incurred or invoiced.

Professional Development
Council will pay for/reimburse expenses incurred for:

+ mandatory professional development

+ discretionary professional development deemed
essential for the Councillor's role and approved by
Council

Corporate Uniform

Council will make available a professional Corporate
Uniform pack {one blouse/shirt, one skirt/trouser and
one jacket).

Legal Assistance and Insurance Cover

Council shall pay all approved costs incurred through
any inquiry, investigation, hearing or legal proceedings
inta the canduct of a Councillor, or arising out of, or
in connection with the Councillor's performance of
his/her civic duties. The provision of legal assistance/
payment of legal costs shall be provided subject

to prior approval being granted by the CEO by
Council Resolution. Where it has been found that

the Councillor has acted dishonestly or neglectfully
or breached the provisions of the Act, Councillors

will be covered under Council insurance policies
while discharging civic duties. Specifically, insurance
cover will be provided for public liakility, professional
indernnity, Councillor's liability, personal accident and/
or workers' cornpensation, international and domestic
travel insurance.

Travel as required to represent Council

Council may reimburse local and in some cases
interstate and overseas travel expenses (e.g.
flights, car, accommodation, meals and associated
registration fees) deemed necessary to achieve the
business of Council where:

+a Councillor is an official representative of Council

+ the activity/event and travel have been endorsed by
resolution of Council

Councillors are to travel via the most direct route,
using the most economical and efficient mode of
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transport. Council will pay for reasonable expenses
incurred for overnight accormmodation when a
Councillor is required to stay outside the South
Burnett region.

NOTE: Any fines incurred while travelling in Council-
owned vehicles or privately owned vehicles when
attending Council business, will be the responsibility
of the Councillor {driving or in charge of the motor
vehicle) incurring the fine.

Travel bookings

All Councillor travel approved by Council will be
hooked and paid for by Council. Econarmy class is

ta be used where passible although Council may
apprave business class in certain circumstances.
Airline tickets are not transferable and can only

be procured for the Councillar's travel on Council
husiness. They cannot be used to offset other
unapproved expenses (e.g. cost of partner or spouse
accompanying the Councillor).

Travel transfer costs

All travel transfer expenses associated with
Councillors travelling for Council approved business
will be reimbursed, e.g. trains, taxis, road tolls, buses
and ferry fares. Cab charge vouchers may also be
used if approved by Council where Councillors are
required ta undertake duties relating to the business
of Council.

Accommodation

All Councillor accornmodation for Council business
will be booked and paid for by Council. Council will
pay for the most economical deal available. Where
possible, the minimum standards for Councillors’
accommodation should be three star rating. Where
particular accommaodation is recommended by
conference organisers, Council will take advantage
of the package deal that is the mast economical and
convenient to the event.

Meals

Council will reimburse costs of meals for a
Councillor when:

+ the Councillor incurs the cost personally and can
produce original docurnents sufficient to verify the
actual meal cost

+ the meal was not provided within the registration
costs of the approved activity/event; or during a
funded flight

The following limits are considered to be reasonable
for reimbursement by Council.

+ Breakfast - $25.00inc GST
+ Lunch - $25.00 inc GST
+ Dinner - $70.00inc GST

Should the cost be for a greater value than those listed
above and the cost is deemed reasonable by the CEO,
then reimbursement for the full cost may be provided.

Hospitality

Council may reimburse the Mayor up to $2,000 per
annum for hospitality expenses deemed necessary

in the conduct of Council business. Each Councillor
may claim up to $500.00 per annum for hospitality
expenses deemed necessary in the conduct of Council
business. In claiming hospitality expenses, a Councillor
or the Mayor, will be required to complete the

relevant form to identify why the hospitality occurred
and who attended.
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Responsibility

Councillors accept full responsibility for the accuracy
of each claim. Failure to comply with this policy,
falsifying claims or the misuse of facilities may
represent official misconduct and be referred to the
Crirme and Corruption Commission.

Facilities

All facilities provided te Councillors remain the
property of Council and must be returned to Council
when a Councillor's term expires.

Private use of Council owned facilities

Based on the principle that no private benefit is to be
gained, the facilities provided to Councillors by Council
are ta be used only for Council business unless prior
approval has been granted by resolution of Council.
The Council resolution authorising private use of
Council owned facilities will set out the terms under
which the Councillor will reimburse Council for the
percentage of private use. This would apply to Council
vehicles and maobile telecommunication devices
Councillors will be provided facilities as detailed
below which have been based on the principle that
no private benefit is ta be gained from the facilities
provided.

Administrative tools

Administrative tools will be provided to Councillors
as required to assist Councillors in their role.
Adrinistrative tools include:

- office space and meeting rooms

+ computer including internet access and wireless
remote where appropriate

+ stationery

+ access to photocopiers, printers, and facsimile
machines

+ publications

+ use of Council landline telephanes and internet in
Council offices

Administration support will be provided to the Mayor
with limited administration support provided to
Councillors with approval from the CEO.

Maintenance costs of Council owned equipment
Council will be responsible for the ongoing
maintenance and reasonable wear and tear costs

of Council-owned equipment that is supplied to
Councillors for official business use. This includes the
replacement of any facilities, which fall under Council's
asset replacement program.

Name Badge and Safety equipment for Councillors
Council will provide Councillors with one name badge
and one identification card. Councillors will have
access (o the necessary safety equipment for use on
official business when needed. (i.e. safety helmet, vest
and boots). Councillors are expected to observe the
appropriate Workplace Health and Safety policy and
procedures while at any workplace.

Use of Council vehicles on Council business
Councillors may have access to a Council vehicle

for official business in emergent or exceptional
circumstances as approved by the CEO.

Private Use of Mayor's Council Vehicle
The Mayor will be provided with a Council vehicle with
full private use.

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Telecommunication needs - mobile devices
Wobile telecornmunication devices owned by Council
will be provided to each Councillor for official Council
business.

Contribution te Councillor's telephone costs
Council will contribute a rmaximurm amount of
$2,000.00 per annum to each Councillor {excluding
the Mayor) to offset the cost of fixed and mobile
telephone costs. This will only be reimbursed on the
production of appropriate invoices/tax receipts. For
the Council supplied mobile telephone Council will
pay the monthly account and when the $2,000.00

is used Council will issue an invoice for any balance
outstanding. Reimbursement above $2,000.00 may be
approved subject to the CEO's approval.

Contribution to Mayor's telephone costs

Council will contribute a maximum amount of
$3,000.00 per annum ta the Mayor ta offset the cost
of fixed and mabile telephone costs. This will only

be reimbursed on the production of appropriate
invoices/tax receipts. For the Council supplied mobile
telephone Council will pay the monthly account and
when the $3,000.00 is used Council will issue an
invoice for any balance outstanding,

Vehicle Fuel and Operation costs

A weekly amount will be paid to each Councillor
covering the cost of fuel and fair wear and tear on the
private vehicle of the Councillor as follows:

+ Division Four - $80.00

+ Division Three - $62.00

+ Division One and Two - $140.00
+ Division Five and Six - $200.00

+ Car parking amenities

Council will reimburse Councillors for parking costs
paid by Councillors while attending to official Council
business.

Limit

Council may by resolution reduce or limit benefits
receivable under this policy.

Definitions

To assist in interpretation, the following definitions
shall apply:

Council business

Shall mean official business conducted on behalf of
Council, where a Councillor is required to undertake
certain tasks to satisfy legislative requirernents or
achieve business continuity for the Council, for
example official Council meetings, Councillor forums
and workshops, Committees/Boards as Council's
official representative, scheduled meetings relating to
portfolios or Council appointments.

Council Business should result in a benefit being
achieved either for the local government and/or the
local government area, for example Council may
decice that Council business includes civic ceremony
duties such as opening a school fete.

Participating in a community group event or being a
representative on a Board not associated with Council
is not regarded as Council business.

Councillors

Shall mean the Mayor, Deputy Mayor and Councillors
unless otherwise specified.
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Expenses

Shall mean costs reasonably incurred, or to be
incurred, in connection with Councillors discharging
their duties. The expenses may be either reimbursed
ta Councillors or paid direct by Council for something
that is deemed a necessary cost or charge. Expenses
are not included as remuneration.

Facilities

Shall mean the facilities deemed necessary to assist
Councillors in their role.

Legislative Reference

Local Government Act 2009 (the Act)

Local Government Regulation 2012 (the Regulation)

Related Policies/Procedures
Councillor Code of Conduct
MNext Review

April 2019

COUNCIL MEETINGS AND MINUTES

General Meetings of Council are held on the third
Wednesday of every month unless otherwise advertised.

Unconfirmed minutes are available for inspection
na later than 10 days after each meeting and copies
of confirmed minutes are available for purchase at
applicable photocopying charges.

Council minutes may also be accessed via Council's
website www.southburnett.gld.gov.au.

EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION

Pursuant ta Section 201 of the Act, Council is required to
report remuneration packages payable to the Chief
Executive Officer and senior executive employees in
bands. Senior executive employees are employees
that report directly to the Chief Executive Cfficer and
are considered to be in a senior position e.g. General
Managers.

The total remuneration packages payable in 2017/18
to senior managerment = $1,233,433.

5201 REMUNERATION PAID TO SENIOR
EXECUTIVE EMPLOYEES & CEO

Salary Band

Number of Employees

$200,000 - $299,000 3
$300,000+ 1
Travel

OVERSEAS TRAVEL

Pursuant to section 188 of the Regulation, overseas
travel made by a Councillor or local government official
must be reported. No overseas travel was undertaken
by a Councillor or local government employee in official
capacity during the 2017/18 financial year.

COUNCILLOR'S STATEMENT OF INTEREST
EXTRACTS

Pursuant to Section 295(b) of the Regulation, the
Councillor's Register of Interests is available on
Council's website in a consolidated form and full
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copies are open for inspection at the Kingaroy
Customer Contact Centre, Glendon Street, Kingaroy.

Tenders, Entities, Land & Reserves

CHANGES TO TENDERS

Pursuant to Section 190(1)d) of the Regulation, no
invitations were extended to change tenders uncer
Section 228(7) of the Regulation during the reparting
period.

CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Council has one Iocal government owned controlled
entity during the reporting period, being the South
Burnett Comrunity Hospital Foundation Ltd.

LAND AND RESERVES
Council has control of;

Land under infrastructure - 3,704km roads
{includes 690km of main roads)

Reserve land that are reserves under the Land
Act 1994 - 250 hectares.
This land does not have a value for the Council's
financial statements.

Complaints & RTI Requests

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION COMPLAINTS

Council has implemented a complaints managernent
process to assist to quickly and effectively deal with
complaints received by the arganisation. Council
aims to resolve all complaints as quickly as possible.
The circumstances vary considerably between
complaints, so it is not possible to guarantee a set
timeframe for all complaints. Complaints about
simple matters not requiring a formal investigation
are usually capable of being addressed within a few
days. More serious and complex matters can take
considerably longer.

Pursuant to Section 187 of the Regulation Council
reports that 33 complaints were received through
this process during the 2017/18 financial year

and the investigations were assigned to a senior
officer to resolve the issues as quickly as possible in
accordance with statutory timeframes. There were
two complaints carried forward from the 2016/17
financial year.

Customers who are not satisfied that the complaint
has been resolved are able to lodge a request with the
Chief Executive Officer for an internal review. During
2017/18 there was one application for internal review
indicating that mast custamers were satisfied with the
investigation undertaken at the time. Three complaints
were referred back to Council by the Queensland
Ombudsman as the complaint had not been through
Council's complaint management process.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

In 2017/18 Councils Governance branch dealt with 14
applications under this process {13 Right to Information
and one Information Privacy).

One application received in the 2015/16 financial year
was also finalised during the 2016/17 financial year.
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Applicants who are not satisfied with the response
provided by Council are able to have matters referred
for consideration by the Information Commissioner.
During 2017/18 there were two applications for
internal review indicating that mast applicants were
satisfied with the approach taken by the Governance
section in processing requests for information -
both internal reviews were successfully finalised.
Council has received ane request for external review
which is currently ongoing and Council is awaiting
further advice from the Office of the Information
Commissioner.

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS UNITS

Pursuant to Section 27 of the Regulation, Council did
not aperate any cammercial business units during the
reporting period.

BENEFICIAL ENTERPRISES
Pursuant to Section 41 of the Act, nil beneficial

enterprises of the local government were conducted
during the financial year.

SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Section 45 of the Act requires Council to identify
significant business activities during the 2017/18
financial year. Council determines that those activities
listed in the table below are the Business Activities
requiring identification in accordance with the Act.

Refer to Significant Business Activies table below.

Coundil determines that those Business Activities listed in
the table are categorised as Other Business Activities in
accordance with the Act and the Regulation.

Council resolved not to apply the Code of
Competitive Conduct ta any business activity in
201718 in accardance with the Act section 47{7) and
the Regulation.

COUNCIL REGISTERS

Section 190 {1(f)) of the Regulation reguires Council
to report ‘a list of the registers kept by the local
government’. The registers include:

SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
Business Activities

Operating Cost

STATUTORY INFORMATION

+  Register of Interests of Councillors, CEQ and senior
executive employees {chapter 8, part 5 Local
Government Regulation 2012)

Delegations (5260 Local Government Act 2009)
Local Laws (s31 Local Government Act 2009)
Roads Map {574 Local Government Act 2009)

+ Dog Registry {177 Animal Management (Cats and Dogs)
Act 2008
Burials {579 {and Act 1994)
Cost Recovery Fees (s98 Local Government Act 2009)
Contact by Lobbyists (549 Integrity Act 2009}
Environmental Authorities (5540 (1)aXi) of the
Environmental Protection Act 1994}
Assets (s104(5(b)ii) of the Local Government Act 2009)

Local Heritage Register (5113 of the Queensiand
Heritage Act 1992)

Register of Testable Backflow Prevention Devices (s 38
of Standard Plumbing & Drainage Regulation 2003}
Register of details of onsite sewerage and grey water
use facilities for which Council has given a compliance
certificate (s143A of Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002)
Registers in accordance with Schedule 22 of the
Planning Regulation 20717

Register of Enterprise Operational Risks
Register of Enterprise Corporate Risks

Financials

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENT,
AUDITOR-GENERAL'S AUDIT REPORT AND
COMMUNITY FINANCIAL REPORT

Pursuant to Sections 179 of the Regulation, Council
prepares a Community Financial Report which is included
on page 14 of this Annual Report. The report is intended
to simplify complex financial information, making it easier
to understand Council's income statement, balance
sheet and cash flow staternent which are prepared in
accordance with legislation.

Council's Ainancial Statements including the Auditor-
General's Audit Reports commence on page 133

Threshold (S19 to LGR 2012)

Water and Sewerage Combined Business Activities

Waste and Watewater $9,790,540

Waste _ $3,835,651

Total | $13,626,191 $13,960,000

Other Business Activities

Caravan and Tourst Parks £1,201,801

Cemeteries _ $426.817

Shops | $16450

Community Housing $24,312

Saleyards $239,216

Airport | $322,835

Plant | $3,825,186

Total $6,059,717 $9,350,000
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Community Grants

GRANTS TO COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS

Pursuant to section 189(a) of the Act, Council must report a summary of expenditure on grants to cormmunity
organisations. Council expended a total of $157,200.50 on Cormmunity Grants for the 2017/18 financial year.

COMMUNITY EVENTS SPONSORSHIP

Organisation Event Amount Funded
Round 1
Kingaroy District Ministries 2017 Community Christmas Carols $500.00
Kumbia Race Club Committee Melbourne Cup Race Meet $1,000.00
Murgon Business & Develop Assoc ' Rail Trail Opening $3,000.00
Murgon Show Society Children’s Entertainment $500.00
Nanango Race Club ' Race Day Transport $2,400.00
Nanango Stamp club 24th Annual Stamp Fair $500.00
Nanango SHS | Annual Awards Night $500.00
Nanango Wesleyan Methaodist Community Christmas Carols and $1,500.00
Church Hangi
Proston & District Lions Club Proston Community Carnival $500.00
Proston State Schaol . Year 10 Graduation $250.00
Relay for Life Organising Committee | Relay for Life 2017 $2,680.00
South Burnett Karate Assoc ' Kickboxing National Selections $1,200.00
South Burnett Orchid Society Orchid Show $500.00
South Burnett Peace of Mind | White Dove Dinner Dance $3,000.00
South Burnett Reserve Forces Reserve Forces Day $500.00
Committee
St Mary's Catholic College Awards Presentation $500.00
Wondai State School ' Presentation Morning $250.00
Wondai & District Town Band Band Operational Costs $827.81
Yarraman State School . Awards Presentation $200.00
Round 2
Bjelke-Petersen Dam Fish . Bjelke-Petersen Dam and Inland $2,750.00
Management Committee Inc Fishing Competition
Kingaroy BaconFest ' Kingaroy BaconFest 2018 $3,000.00
Kingaroy State High School P&C The Goodfellas Project $3,000.00
Murgon Business & Development | Rail Trail Festival 2018 $3,000.00
Association Inc
Murgon Hospital Aux ' Guest Speaker for Health Expo 2018 . $3,000.00
Rotary Club of Murgon Murgon Country Music Muster 2018 $3,000.00
Nananga RSL Sub-branch ' Remembrance Day - 100 Years . $2.840.00
Nanango Show Society Nanango Show $1.500.00
QRRWN . QRRWN 2018 Annual Conference $3.000.00
Kingaroy Welcome Function
South Burnett Car Club . Show Shine and Swap Meet $600.00
South Burnett Endurance Riders Endurance Horse Ride $1.000.00
South Burnett Karate Association | Kingaroy Cup - ISKA Mat Sports $1.500.00
South Burnett Mountain Bike Club WMountain Bike Coaching Clinics $2.600.00
Tanduringie State School P&C ' Bull Ride $3,000.00
Teamn RSPCA Million Paws Walk $£810.00

124 Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

Page 132



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

COMMUNITY REGIONALLY SIGNIFICANT

Organisation Event

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Amount Funded

Round 1

Wondai Art Gallery

Wondai Country Festival & Wondai

$10,000.00

Country Running Festival
Round 2

Bloomin Beautiful Blackbutt

Bloomin Beautiful Blackburt

$10,000.00

Festival Inc Avocado Festival
HALLS - PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
Round 1
Durong Community Hall $951.74
Farmers Hall Inverlaw $1,000.00
Ironpot Hall Association $1,000.00
Kumnbia & District Memorial School of the Arts $1,000.00
Mondure Hall Committee $1,000.00
Tableland Hall Committee $1,000.00
Wooroolin Hall Committee $1,000.00
Round 2
Ironpot Hall Association $1,000.00
Kurnbia & District Memorial School of the Arts $1,000.00

ELITE PERFORMANCE

Name Event Amount Funded
Paige O'Connor Australian Cross Country $500.00
Championships
Luke Beutel ' National Youth Championships $500.00
Nicholas Reidy WHMO World Championships $1,000.00
Richard Bridges ' National School Boys Cross Country ' $500.00
Darryl Bridges National School Bays Cross Country $500.00
Eithany Gates Hubber {Wahab) | ISKA World Cup in Sydney ' $200.00
lsaac Tharmpson ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Jordyn Douglass | 1SKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Kyle Josai ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Mark Tomlinson | ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Noah Thompson ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Ruby Thompson | 1SKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Russell Tamlinson ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Thomas Hardy | 1SKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Zak Hartrman ISKA World Cup in Sydney $200.00
Jakeb Dugdell | 2017 BMZ UCI World $1,000.00
Championships

Jayde Novak | PCAQ Nationals $500.00
Hannah Lee Brazil Futsal Tour $1,000.00
Bree Pogany _ Australian Junior Championships $500.00
Jericho Pogany Australian Junior Championships $500.00
Abbey May Kapernick Australian Junior Championships $500.00
Ellie Nicholson . Karate National Titles $500.00
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IN-KIND SPONSORSHIP
Organisation

South Burnett Suicide Prevention
working group

Wondai Garden Expo

Nanango Funfest {mardi gras
Relay for Life Captains Dinner

Committee
Murgon Rotary

Wondai Senior Citizens Club
Nanango Netball Association
Wondai AP&I Society

Wondai Junior Rugby League

Barambah Bowhunters & Field Archers | ABA State Final

Assoc Inc
Blackbutt Singers Inc

Rotary Club of Murgon

Proston Car Rally Club Inc

Project
Winter Warmers

September Garden Expo
Mardi Gras

In-Kind Services
100 chairs delivered and picked up

1100 chairs
10 wheelie bins, open & clean toilets, open

| gates, unlock lights and power Lo stage

'Captains Dinner

Skate Park Opening
Seniors Week Day 2017

Set up, clean up of Town Hall and skip bin

' Chairs delivered and set up
Set up of tables and chairs in Wondai

| Town Hall

| Central Burnett Challenge
Nethall Carnival

Wondai 100th Show

8-10 wheelie bins delivered, supply of
chairs, wheelie Bins and gazebo

' Supply of mesh, wheelie bins and toilet

clean

|Grand Final

[Gala Regional Concert -
Blackbutt Hall

Murgon Music Muster

Bins and tailet clean

|10 wheslie and 2 skip bin

|60 chairs

10 wheelie bins, emptied Monday,

| Wednesday, Friday

' Rally Car Race

Kingaroy Christmas Carnival Carmmittee | Kingaroy Christmas Carnival

Wondai AP&| Society

Wondai Christrmas Eve Fair

Murgon Business & Development Assoc | Murgon Christmas Carnival

Wondai Baptist Chuch

Maidenwell Community Group
Proston Car Rally Club Inc
Wondai Garden Expo

Proston Show Society

Wine & Food in the Park
Wooroolin Lions Club

South Burnett Motors and Motion
Kurnbia & District Charity Campdraft
Association

Nanango Sporting Association

Proston Golden Spurs Campdraft Inc

South Burnett Rugby League

Rotary Club of Kingaroy

Wondai Hospital Auxiliary
South Burnett Suicide Prevention
working group

Manango Netball Association

Leisure Riders

Wondai Baptist Chuch
Combined Church Services

Lifeflight Fundraiser
'January Rally

April Expo

12018 Show

2018 Event

‘The Swamp Show and Shine '

'Wondai Street Sprints
2018 Kumnbia Charity

| Campdraft

Power Up, Show, Shine &
Swap Meet

Proston Golden Spurs
Campdraft

Zone 5 U10/U35kgs Football
Carnival

12 wheelie bins

Implementation of TMP, chairs, signage
Implementation of TMP, chairs, signage
Implermentation of TMP and wheelie bins

|50 chairs

E marguee
10 wheelie bins delivered and collected
Skips and chairs

Bins

3 skip bins and wheelie bins

6 wheelie bins and 24 plastic chairs
delivered

.Orange mesh and 200 steel posts

2 marguees, 30 chairs, 1 skip bin,

| 30 wheelie bins

T marguee

| 10 wheelie bins

1 27m? skip bin delivered, collected and
emptied, 30 wheelie bins delivered,

| 100 chairs collected

[RYDA 2018

Supply and erect road signage and

| barricades as per TMP

.Hospital Fete
Winter Warmers 2018x

Deliver and pick up 60 Chairs
50 chairs, 3 wheelie bins and

|1 lifeguard unit

Wide Bay Regional Netball
| Carnival
Tingoora Rally
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Round 1

Angeldnimers & Crocheters Te ddiez & Owlsfor Local $ 50000

Lo sy nirg
Copinda Crafr Gipup Quilrsfore Cancer ParienTs & =" T ]

Ringgaioy Mursery
RingaropScour Group Pipision of Electeicitg LEN ]
Rumbia & Diteicr Chavimp Campdeafr | inrecnal Barrier for arena $2,000.00
AsspCiation
Proston Golden Spurs Campdrafr Ronwallschool (F irst 2id] 11 000
5B Care Incoiporated Upgrade Projecr - &ir Conditioning §3.000 00
South BurneTT Lo muniny SELD Remembiance Dinner =" laTle
Oichesria Conced
South Bur BT U niDe M OTOrCpL e Purchase of Bore Pump 12 000
Club
The Soputh Burnetr PanTey Purchase of Bain kdarie §.2 =00 00
Qluee rsland Cainy & Herirage Ins Uranc e 11 000
kA LIS B L

Found 2

Blackbutr DisTeicT Tourism & Ajr-Condivi oni g foe Blackburt Hall $3.000 00
He (Tage AssoCiaTion Inc
JUmping &S AT 1AL EDOE LEaves - Mever Leafrhem $2 a0 00

Alone
Ringaroy & DisTricT VinTage Clubhouse AlTeraTtions £, 000 O
kachinery Club
Ringarop] unioe FooTtball Clab First Aid EQuipm enT 11 504 55
fumbia dinde rgarTen Brucing DAy STorm RECOVEry §.2 9B 00
Kumbid TEANiE AzsoCiation Broooing DAy STorm Fid Up $.2 BuO 0
ripnduie Hall Com miTee Kirchen Upgrade 12000
kurgon kien'sShed Restorarion ofLand Rove v §3.000 00
ranango Lions Club Replace Shade Sail 12 000
Proston Golden spurs Cam pdiafr Fane | Furchase 1.2 000
ProsTon Lions Club Ourdooy Comm unity Labyrinth 12 000
South Burnett Peace of Mind Liabiliry nsuiance Fal2 00
Wwondai & DisTicr Teanis Association | Eguips enr F2EI00
WondaiaPE15 ociery Grandstand Refurbishment £ 000
YWondai d: District Toven Band Irs urance Fodu

PO o ey o 3o b Bu sn).en
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Recipient Armount Funded
Round 1
South BurnetT CTC Ringarop Skate Park Rewamp F 200000
ranamgo Ams Allance PipTTe Premy Glass £ B00 00
Spouth Burnett Lo munimy Swing & PerCussion jaxr Woikshops £.2 BRO OO
Orchesria
Round
Sputh BurnetT Musical Comedy Skilks in design, construcTion and £33 3EG 00
Soriety implementartion ofthearricalarrs
Blackburr &7 Gallery 2 Day Dichrpic Glass YWorkshop $1 56000

The Lpuncil deters ined that for the 20171 Bfinancial
vear each Councillor shall have 3 budgeTallocarion
for Councilloe Discretionary Funds - The toral am ount
dllocared for the 201 74 & financialyear veas § 22000,
Discretionary funds are funds available for allocation
by a Councillor 1o com@uniny purposes, orTocapial
worksTharare for communitg pUrposes or @EBTINE
requears for firancial azsistance from communime
org@AnEations for 3 communime pud posE. PurSdant 1o
Secrion 1890 ] Laaa) Covarmmtonr Acr 2009 Council sost
repoet on Bxpendirure from Councilloe disceetionary
funds. Councilexpended atoral of §21.581 in
Councilloe Discretionary Funds daring the 201718
financial year with The breakdoven as folloves:

Organisation

Bum Ar7s Gallery ‘Wine and cheese night §20000

Relap for Life Caprains Dinner Hall hirp §200000

BreasT & Prostate Lance @ Asspciation Dopnarion Tovedrds BElac kb Cravire Golf Day $2 50000

of Queensland inc

kaide rvell Comaunime Group Inc. Oonarion Towardsthe Life Flight Fundraiser £4 80000

RingaroySenior Citizens Club Donation Tovedr 0s Kingar oy Senior Cirizens Club f S00.00
AN AN feBrEacy luncheon

nanango Todrissm and Developme nr AT Lpmpetition prize money doration $2 s0u00

AsspLiaTion (WMaToA |

tingarop5rare High School PEC SERLC Cubural Bursarpand SERL Leadership =TT aTal
Burzary

Ringaroy Concerned Citizens Group Donarion 1o hie Toven Coss on Hallfor annual $18000
General MEeBTIAE

Ringarop Kinderg@rTEn AssoCidtion Inc | Donarion Tovear ds repdics 1o old building § 0000

rational Council of wWomen of MWEYE Buisany £ 000 00

Quee rsland nc (MOWO|

Bopndooi a DA Fish SToCking & CDpnarion Tovedr ds future sTocking of fish $20000

kA3 ragemEnT AZSoCiation Inc. finge dings and prize=sar Eoond oo a Dam FEhing
Lo petition

Sputh BurnetT¥oodorafrers Inc COopnarion Tovedrds delbesp of mulch To nevy fre000
Clubhouse site ar old Q-Rail Depor

Endeavour Foundarion Sponspeship of £ac 25 the Fling PRANUT in The §2A8000
Grear Fndeawour Ralk
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Armount

Ringarpp5e nipr Citirens Club Oonarion Tovedrds5e nioe Citizens Day §20000

SE WipunTain Bike Club Donartion Tovdrd=a3 counTer 1o FBCOd USAZE DN fan B0
The bike Trails

Kanargo 51ate HighS chopl PEC Oonarion Tovedrdssending 8 ferale studears 1o § 0000
The QREMYY Wome n's Conference

Cipte Fid Caprains Dinners 2001 8 $1 8000

SE 5Saints Foomball Club Lightsfor junior footballgames on Friday nighrs f1E500

SEQIdSpecial Childiens Chiistmas Dopnarion Tovedrd=The Special Childrens §AF233

Larmpal ChrisTmas Parmy

Sismas in Sync Do ation Tovedrds resToring dignime and hope in 3 f 0000
spaudlised culruee fovum

wondai Hos piral Auxila Inc Donartion Tovedrds items for the comfor of {1l
residenTs at F orest Wiews Reticement Aged Lare
Facilimy

Scowr Asspciarion of A usTralia Conarion TovedrdsThe purchase of mareriaks 1o fA0000

Queensland Branch 1aThingaroy Teoop |[Allove The ScoutsTo build racking for Their veater

Group Lo mimeR crafr

Agricufruial Showes ofthe Sourh 2B Sub Lhambe s Finals Dinner $15400

Bui nBTT

OISO 1

Urganisation

Project

Arnpunt

hanango 5 porming Associarion Inc. Fov re dicecTional signs (§23%0 each eacl GST) L J Y]

ranango Indooe Eovels Club Donarion Tovedrds hall hire ar The Manango t2alon
Cultural Centre

Sputh BunBTTYYDMEN COonation Tovedr ds [nternariond IWomen's Day §2 80000
2018 Rpar Art Exhibirion Aveard

BooTs'n BulldusT Inc. Donarion Toveards Chestaas with Friends =10 T alal
Funcrion

hanargo YWeslep Methodisr Church Dpnarion To 3ssist weith renewal of food licence §2BR00

ranamgo ndoor BEovels Club Donarion Tovards hall hive 31 The Manango §2 50000
Cultural Centie

nanango Senioe Cizens Conarion Tovedr ds hall hive ar The Manango $2 s0u00
Cultural Centre

Eooie Hall & Recrearion Reserve Asspr | Wev Com mimee Funding LR aTala

manango YWeslepan Methodist Chach | A=Sistance Toveards iepairsTo Chufch TopoTa §.2 50000
hiace

Crove FRA Laprains Dinner 2001 & 11 50000

5B SainTs Foorball Club Lightsfor junior footballgames on Friday nighrs $1E200

Agricubruial Shoves pfthe Sourh AN ESub Chamber Finaks Dinner {24B00

Bur neTr
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DIVISION 2
Organisation Project Amount
Bloomin Beautiful Blackbutt Avocado Donation towards kids activities throughout $500.00
Festival Bloomin® Beautiful Blackbutt Avocado Festival
Benarkin State School P&C Association | Donation towards costs associated with holding $350.00
Benarkin Car Rally
Nanango Tourism and Development Art Competition prize money donation $250.00
Association (NaTDA)
Helping Hands Blackbutt | Donation towards food items and food vouchers $500.00
Blackbutt Benarkin Lions Club Donation towards 17th Annual Cormmunity $300.00
| Christnas Festival Free Over 60's Lunch
Blackbutt & District Tourism & Heritage = Donation towards ticket printing costs for $100.00
Association Inc. | Blackbutt Gala Event
Butt Arts Gallery Inc Donation towards entertainment and purchase $300.00
_ of cheese platters at Wine & Cheese Night
Brisbane Valley Heritage Trails Inc Donation towards Easter raffle fundraiser $300.00
Blackbutt Benarkin Garden Club _ Orchid & Foliage Show $100.00
Helping Hands Blackbutt Assistance towards pharmacy bills for clients $100.00
Blackbutt District Community Assistance for set up of water $400.00
Organisation
Blackbutt Show Society | Contribution towards 2018 Blackbutt Show $300.00
Barambah Bowhunters & Field Archers | Donation towards food, beverages and other $500.00
Association supplies for the annual Traditional Archery Shoot
in May 2018
DIVISION 3
Organisation Project Amount
South Burnett Sing Australia Donation towards promotional banner and $589.00
songhooks
Karma's Place | Donation towards Wheelbarrow raffle donation $200.00
Kingaroy RSPCA Donation towards movie night fundraiser $400.00
South Burnett Suicide Prevention Donation towards RU OK Day breakfast $350.00
Working Group
Kingaroy Senior Citizens Club Donation towards Kingaroy Senior Citizens Club $250.00
40th Anniversary luncheon
Rural and Remote Mental Health (SB Donation towards purchase of five children's $75.00
Partners in Recovery) books
South Burnett Women Donation towards International Women's Day $250.00
2018 Roar Art Exhibition Award
Kingaroy Arts Team Donation towards Kingaroy Christrnas Carnival $300.00
Art Competition
5B Peace of Mind Association Donation towards supplies for Mental Health Arts $215.65
Incorporated Program
Kingaroy Blue Light Association | Donation towards hall hire for blue light discos $500.00
Kingaroy Senior Citizens Club Donation towards Kingaroy town hall hire for $200.00
| Seniors Week
Kingaroy-Memerambi Sub-Branch Inc | Donation towards Anzac Day Service Breakfast $670.00
event
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Arount

RingaropSenior Litizens Club Donarion Tovedr d= Hingar oy Senior Citizers Club RA=TaT
A0Th AnAiversane luncheon

Lopinda Crafr Group Conarion 1o cove v 2001 815 Insurance {42465

Cipte Fiq Caprains Oinners 2001 8 $18000

Ringaipp Lions Club Refurbish Lions ToUr ST Signs ar The Lions Paik, LY
kingaroy

Ringaiop5rare School PEC AszzisTwith purchase of dronesas pam of L 3="aTa ]
B iAoy STaTE SchoolSTER program

StMarys Carholic College PEF Assierinsending the netball Team 1o Tove rsville f et

Stjohn's Lutheran School PEF COonarion Tovedrds playgr ound equipaent L 3T ]

5E 5Saints Foorball Club Lightsfor junior footballgam es on Friday nighrs {1 F00n

Taabinga 51ate School PEL Conarion Tovdrds expanding Their eark § el

childhood and engagement AETw DN E

CAWIS TN

Organiation

Arnount

kurgon judo Club Inc Murgon Hall Hire f1e000

ranango Todriss and Developae nr A Cpmpetition prire mpneyp donation fae000

AsspCiaTion (MaToA |

kurgon 5Tate High School PEC Sponspeship for kSHS awards aighr §2a000

Bur e inland Economic Deve lopment | Donarion Tovedrds Téanspoeration o Safesworth f1s4.00

Organization (BIEDO) ronTh EwenT

South Bur nBTT YWD MEN Conarion Tovdrds [nme marional omen's Day P PE-TaTu e
20 & Rpar art Exhibition Avard

PrpsTon PA & H Society Inc Build avwallaround The sink in The catering area P EPENE
ar BEoondooma Dam

CoipeF m Donartion tovdrds 201 8 Caprains Dinne ¢ $1m0u00
collecting on benalf 5B Relay for Life

ProsTon MEn'sShed Conarion Tovdrds purchase of lockable fas000
Cowm unirp noTice boacd for Proston CED

5B Lare Donation Tovedrds 2001 8 Seniors YWeek Day §2A8000

PrpsTon S1ate School P& C Oopnation Tovwdrdsyear B Canbeira Trip }E%23E

Lions Club of k1 uignn Donarion Tovedrds Lions club of Morgon Famibke 45300
Fun Day

Orana aged Lare Conarion Tovydrds sigrage for Orana fags00
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| Arnount
wondaisenior Ciirens Donarion ToveardsiYYondai Tovn Hall Hire for f1e000
Senipd CWirens D3y 17 August 200 7
PrpsTon QLA COopnarion Tovedrds Y ondai Hall Hive for Shed the | | ]
g fundraiser
hanango Tourism and Developme nr A LompeTition prize @onep donation $25000
AEEDCATIDN (MaTOA|
Qiwa wooroolin Eranch Donarion Tovedrds catering for InTernarional [ $1 =000
|‘\'-'|:umen'5|:la',- inwooroolin |
Sputh Bur nBTTYYDMEN Oonation Tovedrds [nTe mariond |y omen's Day §.2 0000
2018 Rpar Art Exhibirion Aveard
Cowermp Cigek Communimg ||:||:-na1'i|:|n'r|:|war|:|5|:|riz'25 be ing supplied ar | {2 s0u00
Developrentand Social Club Inc FipsTOn REZATIA inThe Park |
South Burnert Relay for Life (Cancer COpnation Tovedrds COSTs 3ss0Ciated with Se Curing § 0000
Council Queersland| Fuesr speater for Relay for L ife Launch
SB Care Donarion Tovedrds5S enioe Citizens Day | §2a000
umbia Kinde igaiTen Donarion Tovear un Cricker Day : §2A80000
South BurnetT MounTain Bike Club Conarion tovdrdsThe parchase of 1a Tracker § B0
— EDIJ"ITS___ ........
Lo F b Laptairs Dinner | £1 5000
wondai QL Donarion Toveards purcrase of 23 signs forthe | $1 8000
gntiance of Wwondai | ________
Wondai Toven Band Oonarion Tovedrds purchase of 2 3 signs for the $1 8000
enTrances of wondai
Lions Club of ¥ oo roolin DOonartion Tovdrds purchase of painT for fE1 B0
relocarion of the W oo roolin Raikeay Station
FrojECT

Kumbia Tai Chi s um bia Race IZIuEu_-i Donarion Tovedrds purchaze of equipm enar $200.00

132 Annual Report 201 718 South Eurnett Regional Coundcil

Page 140



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

|/ FINANCIAL
5 STATEMENTS

e M e . LN I

i databetaid i b a'l.;nq_-'.- ST
Gy A

e = gl

Page 141




SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

134

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Table of Contents

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Statement of Financial Position

StatemMEnt OF CRANEES INM EQUILY oottt e et eessas s eessss e ss st s ss s st e ss e esae s et et s
Statement of Cash Flows

1. Significant Accounting Policies.....

2. Analysis Of RESUILS DY FUNCLION ...t oottt ettt e saesssesssesaas s ssassssssns seas s sessnesenssss senessanssreseees

I £ L ]t e

4. Grants, Subsidies, and Contributions and Donations....

5. Employee Benefits

B K A B A | A T B T S e i e

N El A OSSR

8. Capital Expenditure

N (5 [ e D ] P

TR =T == 1= 145

11, Inventories
12. Property, Plant and Equipment
T3, I EANEIDIE ASSEES.... oo eeeusseeiesseeeeess et e e e R8RS £ £ 8RR R 0
14. Payables

TE. PrOVISIONS ..ttt s sttt et b e s s o800 B0tk 8 e e e b et 156
1 As e R e a1 A T S e s TV
18. Commitments for Expenditure....

19. Contingent Liabilities .....................

0 T T = = T T o OO
S o T o T 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e 159

22. Reconciliation of Result from Ordinary Activities to Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow)
from Operating Activities

23. Reconciliation of Liabilities Arising from Finance Activities.......
e | Bl i P oo W B T0 o 6 . 0 0 £ 08 0 EE CLE C4 A 159
25 Eransacionsiwithi Belate ] | Panies:. i st s e e SRR e A e s e 160

Management Certificate
Independant Auditors Report on the Audit of the Financial Report....

GHITeRtY e ar Elnam el a) S S tal R S I R oo e e e e e e e e e e e 165
T G T A G Il G i o s s s g 3 B 5 48 4T 43 34 S i3 L 034 44 S o 4o B A B e A S Tt 166
Independant Auditors Report on the Current Financial Year Sustainability Statement..............oooiiiiene. 167
) 2 | e | 0 e o 20 oot o e Lo e e oo 170
i TG O G G Il Gy e e 0 kRSt e 4 s 5 0 S AR BRS8N VA R A RS MV o e e e 171

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

Page 142



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of
Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Consoidaed

Note 20;8 20;7 2{;18 2(;17
INCOME
Revenue
Recurrent Revenue
Rates, Levies and Charges 3Ha) 45,352,293 44255995 45352293  44,255995
Fees and Charges 4453925 4,392,575 4453925 4,292,575
Rental Income 546,524 535,772 456,662 476,525
Interest Receivad 1,060,381 1,081,168 1,059,900 1,080,903
Sales of Contract and Recoverable Works 4317122 5174726 4,317,122 5174726
Other Incame 661,053 747,486 661,053 747,486
Grants, Subsidies, Contributions and 4(a) 8,235,039 11,681,843 8,232,594 11,418,361
Donations
64,626,737 67,769,565 64,533,549 67,446,571

Capital Revenue
Grants, Subsidies, Contributions and 4(b) 8017166 11,863,078 8017166 11,463,078
Donations
Total Revenue 72,643,903 79,632,643 72,550,714 78,909,649
EXPENSES
Recurrent Expenses
Ernployee Benefits 5 (22,642,641} (23,381,683) (22,632.037) (23,381,683)
Materials and Services & {23,583,173) (23,865,144) (23.491.010) (23725924)
Finance Costs 7 (2.407685) (2,657,976) (2407,682)  (2,657.930)
Depreciation and Amaortisation 12,13 {16,435,696) (14,727,930) (16,396,359) (14,713.661)

(65,069,195) (64,636733) (64,927,089) (64,479,198)
Capital Expenditure g (6,699,548) (12,486,326)  (6,699,548) (12,486,326)
Total Expenditure {71,768,742) (77,123059) (71,626,636) (76,965,524)
Net Result 875,161 2,509,584 924,078 1,944,125
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be Reclassified to
Net Result
IncreasefDecrease) in Asset 17 100711 59,842,264 100,711 59,842,264
Revaluation Surplus
Total Other Comprehensive Income 100711 59,842,264 100711 59,842,264
for the Year
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 975,872 62,351,848 1,024,790 61,786,383

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Folicles.
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Statement of
Financial Position Consolidated

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018 2018 2017 2018 2017
Note
— ] s 5 s
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 39,886,009 36844055 39672334 36,609,387
Receivables 10 6,851,969 6,171,651 6,833,457 6,155,905
Inventories 11 1,066,178 1,103,354 1,066,178 1,103,354
Total Current Assets 47,804,156 44,119,060 47,571,969 43,868,646

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Receivables 10 1,887,990 2,223,751 1,887,990 2,223.751
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 G41,723216 944,155,827 941,382,193 943775467
Intangible Assets ! 8,660,605 8,651,368 8,660,605 8,651,368
Total Non-Current Assets 952,271,812 955,030,946 951,930,789 954,650,586
Total Assets 1,000,075,967 999,150,006 999,502,757 998,519,232

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables 14 3,502,081 4,044,666 3,502,081 4,036,019
Borrowings 15 2,623,849 3,975,066 2,623,849 3,975,066
Provisions 16 3,258,205 3,512,680 3,298,205 3,512,680
Unearned Revenue 1,777,273 127,440 1,777,273 127,440
Total Current Liabilities 11,201,408 11,659,852 11,201,408 11,651,205

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 5 39,427,740 38,604,815 39427740 38,604,815
Provisions 16 13,574,023 13,814,990 13,574,023 13,814,990
Unearned Revenue 2,045,326 2,218,751 2,045,326 2,218,751
Total Non-Current Liabilities 55,047,089 54,638,556 55,047,089 54,638,556
Total Liabilities 66,248,497 66,298,408 66,248,497 66,289,761
Net Community Assets 933,827,471 932,851,598 933,254,261 932,229,471

COMMUNITY EQUITY

Asset Revaluation Surplus 17 507,774,104 507,673,393 507,774,104 507673393
Retained Surplus/ADeficiency) 426,053,366 425,178,205 425480,156 424,556,078
Total Community Equity 933,827,471 932,851,598 933,254,261 932,229,471

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policles.
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Asset
Revaluation
Surplus
Note 15?

CONSOLIDATED

Retained
Surplus

$

Total

Balance as at 1 July 2017 507,673,393

425,178,205

932,851,598

Net Operating Surplus - 875,161 875,161
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Increase/{Decrease) in Asset Revaluation Surplus 100,711 - 100,711
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 100,711 875,161 975,872
Balance as at 30 June 2018 507774104 426,053,366 G33827,470
Balance as at 1 July 2016 447,831,129 422668621 870499750
Net Operating Surplus - 2,509,584 2,509,584
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Increase/(Decrease) in Asset Revaluation Surplus 59,842,264 - 59842264
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 59,842,264 2,509,584 62,351,848
Balance as at 30 June 2017 507,673,393 425178205 932,851,598

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompaonying notes ond Significant Accounting Policies.

Re\r‘:fl.s;:f;ion Rse:: ul1ed Total
Surplus piLs
Note N $ $

COUNCIL

Balance as at 1 July 2017 507,673,393 424,556,078 932,229,471
Net Operating Surplus - 924,078 924078
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year

Increase/{Decrease) in Asset Revaluation Surplus 100,711 - 100,711
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 100,711 924,078 1,024,790
Balance as at 30 June 2018 507,774,104 425480,156 933,254,261
Balance as at 1 July 2016 447,831,129 422,611,553 870443082
Net Qperating Surplus - 1,944,125 1,944,125
Other Comprehensive income for the Year

Increase/(Decrease) in Asset Revaluation Surplus 59,842,264 - 59842264
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 59,842,264 1,944,125 61,786,389
Balance as at 30 June 2017 507,673,393 424,556,078 932,228,471

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Consolidated
2018 2017 2018 2017
Note s $ s $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers 60,134,149  58999,879 60043887 58999879
Payments to Suppliers and Employees {51,187,770) (52,328,829) (51,073,592) (52,185,047)

8,946,379 6,671,050 8,970,295 6,810,832
Interest Received 1,060,281 1,081,168 1,059,500 1,080,803
Rental Incorme 456,662 535,772 456,662 476,525
Non Capital Grants and Contributions 8223221 11,681,843 8220776  11,418361
Borrowing Costs (2026427)  (2,095056) (2,026424) (2,095010)
Net Cash Inflow (Qutflow) from
Operating Activities 22 16,660,216 17,874,777 16,681,209 17,691,611
CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for Property, Plant and (21,190,893) (21,827,719) (21,190,893) (21,435545)
Equipment
Payrments for Intangible Assets {312,698) {(271,439) (312,698) {271,439)
Advances/Repayments) of Loans and 1,667 3,795 1,667 3795
Advances
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and 394,788 528,119 394,788 528119
Equipment
Grant, Subsidies, Contributions and 8017166 11,863,078 8017166 11463078
Donations
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from
Investing Activities (13,089,970) (9,704,166) (13,089,970) (9,711,992)
CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds frorm Borrowings 2,000,000 £ 2,000,000 -
Repayrments from Borrowings {2.528,292) (2,351,663) (2.528,292) {2,351,663)
Net Cash Inflow (Outflow) from (528292) (2.351,663) (528.292)  {2351,663)
Financing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and 3,041,554 5,818,948 3,062,947 5,627,956
Cash Equivalents Held
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the 36,844,055  31,025107 36,609,387 30,981,431
Beginning of Financial Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of 9 39,886,009 36,844,055 39,672,334 36,609,387

Financial Year

The ahove staterment should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes ond Significant Accounting Policies.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.A Basis of Preparation

These general purpose financial statements are for

the period 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 and have been
prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Local
Government Act 2009 and the Local Government Regulations
2012. Consequently, these financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all Australian Accounting
Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations and other
authoritative pronouricements issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

These financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention except for financial assets
and liabilities, and certain classes of property, plant and
equipment which are measured at fair value.

Because the Council is a not-for-profit entity and the
Australian Accounting Standards include requirements
for not-for-profit entities which are inconsistent with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), to the
extent these inconsistencies are applied, these financial
statements do not comply with IFRS. The main impacts
are the offsetting of revaluation and impairment gains
and losses within a class of assets, and the timing of the
recognition of non-reciprocal grant revenue.

The Council uses the Australian dollar as its functional
currency and its presentation currency.

1.B Basis of Consoclidation

Council and its controlled entitles together form the
economic entity which is referred to in these financial
sratements as the consolidated entity. The financial
statements of controlied entities are included in the
consolidated financial statements where material by size or
nature, from the dare when control commences until the
date when control ceases,

Transactions between Courcil and entities controlied by
Council have beer eliminated when prepared consolidated
accounts, In addition, the accounting policies of controlled
entities have been adjusted on consolidation where
necessary, to ensure the financial report of the consolidated
entity is prepared using accounting policies that are
consistent with those of the Council.

Council has only orie controlled entity, being South Burnett
Community Hospital Foundarion Limited (the “Foundation”).
The Foundation was consolidated into Council's financial
starements for the first time in the 2017 financial year as it
was not previously considered to be material.

1.C Constitution

The South Burnett Regional Council is constituted Linder the
Queensland Local Government Act 2009 and is domiciled in
Australia.

1.D Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards
This year Council has applied AASB 20156-2 Amendments

to Australian Accounting Standards - disciosure initiative:
Amendrmenits to AASE 107 for the first time. As a result,
Council has disclosed more Information to explain

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

changes in liabilities arising from financing activities ('debt
reconcillation’). This information is presented In note 23.

South Burnett Regional Council has not applied any
Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

Al the date of authorisation of the financial report,

the following new accouniting standards with a future
application date have been identified as those which may
potentially have a material impact an Councll's finance
report in the period of initial application:

AASB 9 Financial Instruments

AASB 8, which replaces AASB 139 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement, is effective for reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 and must

be applied retrospectively. The main impact of AASB

9is to thange the requirernents for the classification,
measurement and disclosures associated with financial
assets and financial liabilities. The standard introduces a
new impairment model that reguires impairment provisions
to be based on expected credit losses, rather than incurred
credit losses. Based on assessments to date, Council
expects a small increase to impairment losses however the
standard is not expected to have a material impact overall.

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, AASB
1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities and AASB 2016-8
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards - Australian
Implementation Guidance for Not-for-Profit Ertities.

AASB 15 Is effective for financial years beginning on or

after 1 January 2019 and will replace AASB 118 Revenue,
AASB 111 Construction Contracts, as well as a number of
Interpretations. It contains a comprehensive and robust
framework for the recognition, measurement and disclosure
of revenue from contracts with customers.

Council is still reviewing the way that income is measured
and recognised Lo identify whether there will be ariy
material impact arising from these standards, however have
identified the following as main sources of incorne, and
believes there will be no material change for Council with
the introduction of this standard:

Grants and Contracts - Works for Queensland - funding
is avallable for use immediately on receipt, 60% Is paid
in advarice, 30% on reaching the 60% milestone and
10% on the final acquittal; Main Roads Contracts -
Funding paid retrospectively; Local Government Grants
& Subsidies Scheme - funds received in advance can be
utilised at tirme of receipt.

+  Other Revenue - Planning and Development Applications;
Developers Contributions; Anirmal Registrations; Venue
Hire.

AASE 16 Leases

AASB 16, effective for reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019, will replace AASB 117 Leases and
introduces a single lessee accounting model that will require
a lessee to recognize right-of-Use assets and lease liabilities
for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless
the underlying asset is of low value. Right-of-use assets

are Initially measured ar thelr cost and lease liabilities are
Initially measured on a present value basis. Subseguent to
initial recognition:
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* Right-of-use assets are accounted for on a similar basis
to non-financial assets, whereby the right-of-Use asset
s accounted for in accordance with a cost model unless
the underlying asset is accounted for on a revaluation
basis,

+ Lease liabilities are accounted for on a similar basis as
other financial liabllitles, whereby interest expenses are
recognised In respect of the liability and the carrying
amount of the liability is reduced to reflect lease
payments made.

Courcil anticipates that the adoption of AASB 16 will not

have an impact on Council's accounting for its operating

leases, as Council does not currently have finance or
operating leases in place.

All other new and amended Australian Accounting

Standards and Interpretations which were issued at the

date of authorisation of the financial report, but have future

commencement dates, are not likely to have a material
impact on the financlal statements.

1.E Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of
Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of Council's accounting policies,
management is required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent frorm other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. The estimates and ongoing assumptions are
reviewed an an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in future periods as relevant.
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that have a potential
significant effect have been outlined in the following
financial statement notes:

+ Maluation and Depreciation of Property, Plant and
Equipment - Note 12

+ Provisions - Note 16

+ Contingences - Note 19

+ Impairment of Water Allocation Assets - Note 13

1.F Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Council recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in
its Staternent of Financial Position when, and only when,
Council becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

South Burnett Regional Council has categorised and
measured the financial assets and financial liabilities held at
balance date as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables - measured at amortised cost

Financial Liabilities

Payables - measured at amortised cost

Borrowings - measured at armortised cost

Financial assets and financlal lisbilities are presented separately
from each other and offsetting has not been applied.

1.G National Competition Policy

Council has reselved not to apply the code of competitive
conduct to any of its prescribed activities.

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

1.H Rounding and Comparatives

The financial statemenits have been rounded to the nearest
$1.

Comparative information has been restated where
necessary to be consistent with disclosures in the current
reporting period.

1.1 Taxation

Incorne of local government and public authorities is
exempt from income tax except for Fringe Benefits Tax
and Goods and Services Tax (GST). The net amoLint of

5T recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO)
or payable to the ATCH is shown as an asset or liability
respectively.

Councdil pays payroll tax to the Queensland Government on
certain activities.

2, ANALYSIS OF RESULTS BY FUNCTION
2.A Statement of Compliance

The activities relating to the Council's components reported
on in Note 2.B are as follows:

Organisational Excellence

The objective of organisational excellence is for Coundil to
deliver effective financial and business management which
Is ethical, accountable and transparent in fts decision-
making, whilst informing and engaging the community.

This function includes activities and services relating to risk
maniagement, strategic and operational planning which
includes both financial and human resources, Information
services and corporate governance. The Mayor, Councillors
and Chief Executive Officer are included in this functior.
Enhancing Our Communities

The goal of enhancing our communities is to ensure South
Burnett Regional Council assists in the facilitation of building
healthy, vibrant, supportive and inclusive communities.

This function includes activities and services related to
social and corporate performance, sports and recreational
development, libraries, halls, arts and culture, public health,
pools and disaster management.

Growth and Opportunity

The objective of this function is ro provide the region with
growth and opportunities through innovative planning
mechanisms which both preserves and enhances our
region, and tourism o promote a strong and sustainable
reglonal economy. This function includes activities and
services related to tourism, planning and land management
and economic development.

Our Environment

The goal of this function is a strong and sustainable
environment, proactively and responsibly managed in
partnership with the community for future generations.
This function includes activities relating to the region’s
environment and waste management, rural services
and parks.

Infrastructure

This functions objective is the provision of quality
services and infrastructure for our growing community
that is planned, provided and managed on sound asset
management principles. Activities and services included
ir this function relate to infrastructure that meets our
communities needs including roads, water and sewerage
and quality customer service.
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2.B Analysis of Results by Function

Year Ended 30 June 2018 Gross Program Income Gross Program Expenses Net Result
Recurrent Capital __._.w nﬂn“.”m Total mmﬁﬁﬁa Net Results Assets
Grants Other Grants QOther Recurrent Capital Expenses Operations
2018 2018 2018 20018 2018 | 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
FUNCTIONS .
Organisational Excellenice 7,289,397 24,890,166 3,785045 - 35974612 6527242 7,094,335 13621577 25652321 22353035 20,745,449
Enharicing Cur Community 246,954 340,898 = - lABEEEl 1,750993 - 7508593 (563,142} (563,142} 6,693313
Growth and Cpportunity 33397 2910654 230,000 - 3405 4,739,385 - 4739385 (1,795334) {1,565334) 29253451
Cur Environment 4318 5,784,562 139536 - B EIB5TH 9,501,506 (1,488) 8500017 @3712626) (3571,501}) 12,758,118
Infrastructure 58,528 22,374,675 3852481 - 2B2B5 684 42407962 (393,295 42014664 (19974760} (15728980) 870650427
Total Council 8,232,594 56,300,955 8,017,166 - 72,550,714 64,927,089 6,699,548 71,626,636 (393,540) 924,078 999,502,757
Controlled Entity Net of Eliminations 2,445 90,744 - 893,189 142,106 - 142,106 148,918} {48,918) 573,210
Total Consolidated 8,235,039 56,391,698 8,017,166 - qw_maw.mowm 65,069,195 6,699,548 71,763,742 (442,457} 875,161 1,000,075,967
Year Ended 30 June 2017 Gross Program Income Gross Program Expenses Net Result
Recurrent Capital WMMMH = Total R omﬂc«ﬁ nt NetResults Assets
Grants Other Grants Other Recurrent Capital  Expenses | gperations
2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 | 2017 2017 2017 | 2017 2017 2017
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

FUNCTIONS
Organisational Excellence 10,914,950 24,193,992 2491774 - 370071 76797101 13,013,392 mm.mmmbmmm 27429841 16908223 210,088,445
Enhancing Gur Community 54,455 307,055 - - 361,514 2312884 - 231 m‘mmm‘m (1,951,370}  (1,951.370) 37,644,175
Growth and Opportunity 82,431 2,304,565 718182 - 305178 3910445 - 39 Pnamm (1,523,449} (805,267} 1,098,371
Qur Environment 307,697 5,756,882 52,364 - 8116548 9367185 {8,280} m.wmm\mmmm (3,302,610} (3.241.966) 48,328,331
Infrastructure 88,824 23465716 BZ200,758 - 31725258 41,209579 (518,786} bm.mmo\wmm_m {17.685039) (BS965495} 701,359,910
Total Council 11,418,361 56,028,210 11,463,078 - 78,909,649 64,479,198 12,486,326 76,965,524 2,967,373 1,944,125 998,519,232
Controlled Entity Net of Eliminations 263,482 59,512 400,000 = 722,954 157,535 - ,_mm_‘mwmm 165459 565459 630,774
Total Consolidated 11,681,843 56,087,722 11,863,078 - 79,632,643 64,636,733 12,486,326 d;mwbmmw 3,132,832 2,509,584 999,150,006
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3. REVENUE ANALYSIS

Consolidated
2018 2 018 0
Note L C?? 2 5 2 $17

(a) Rates, Levies and Charges
Rates are recognised as revenue at the start of the rating period.
General Rates 25,541,098 24936460 25541098 24936459
Separate Rates 6,457,522 6,475,254 6,457,522 6,475,254
Water 6,236,115 6,020,936 6,236,115 6,020,936
Water Consurmption, Rental and Sundries 3,259,495 3,095,329 3,259,495 3,095,329
Sewerage 5,827,690 5,663,014 5,827,690 5663014
Waste Managerment 2,251,784 2,182,616 2,251,784 2,182,616
Total Rates and Utility Charge Revenue 49,573,704 48,373,609 49573704 48,373,609
Less: Discounts (3.439808) (3338972) (3439.808) (3,338972)
Less: Pensioner Remissions {781,603) (778,642) (781,603) {778,642)

45352293 44255995 45352293 44255995

Fees and charges are recognised upon unconditional entilement to the funds. Generally, this is upon lodgment of the relevant

applications or documents, issuing of the infri ngement notice or when the service is provided.

4. GRANTS, SUBSIDIES, AND CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Grants, subsidies, donations and contributions that are non-reciprocal in nature are recognised as revenue when

Council obtains control over thern, which is usually upon receipt of funds.

Physical assets contributed to Council by developers in the form of road works, stormwater, water and wastewater
infrastructure and park equipment are recognised as revenue when the development becomes ‘on maintenance’ and
there is sufficient data in the form of drawings and plans to determine the approximate specifications and values of
such assets. Non-cash contributions with a value In excess of the recognition thresholds are recognised as non-turrent

assets. Those below the thresholds are recorded as expenses,

Where grants are received that are reciprocal in nature, revenue is recognised as the various performance obhgations

under the funding agreement is fulfilled. Council does not currently have any reciprocal grants.
Capital revenue includes grants and subsidies received which are tied to specific projects for the replacement or

upgrade of existing non-current assets and/or Investment into new assets,

{a) Recurrent
General Purpase Grants 6,705,082 10,337,450 6,705,082 10,337,450
State Government Subsidies and Grants 1,344,252 661,472 1,344,252 661,472
Donations 36,945 283,705 34,500 20,223
Commeanwealth Government Subsidies and Grants 61,228 356,021 61,228 356,021
Contributions - 39,932 = 39932
NDRRA Funding 87,532 3.263 87,532 3,263
8235038 11,681,843 8232594 11,418361
(b) Capital
State Government Subsidies and Grants 5,666,322 8,201,762 5,666,322 8,201,762
Contributions - 175,000 - 175,000
Donations - 400,000 - -
Commonwealth Government Subsidies and Grants 2,350,844 3,086,316 2,350,844 3,086,316
8017166 11,863,078 8017166 11463078
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5. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Consolidated

Note 20;8 2(?7 20;8 20$17

Total Staff Wages and Salaries 19465017 19,546,308 19454413 19,546,308

Coundillors' Rernuneration 706,382 680,292 706,382 680,292

Annual, Sick and Long Service Leave 2,754,869 3,043,943 2,754,869 3043843
Entitlements

Superannuation 20 2,440,921 2,470,982 2,440,921 2,470,982

25367,189 25741525 25356586 25,741,525

Other Employee Related Expenses 587,510 634,144 587,510 634,144

' 25954699 26375669  25944,095 26,375,669

Less: Capitalised Employee Expenses (3312,058)  (2,993986) (3,312,058} (2,993,986}

22642641 23381683 22632037 23381683

Councillor remuneration represents salary, superannuation contributions and other allowances paid in relation to
the carrying out of their duties.

2018 2017 2018 2017
Total Council Employees at the Reparting Date:
Elected Members 7 7 7 7
Staff Merbers 303 310 303 310
Total Full Time Equivalent Employees 310 317 310 317
6. MATERIALS AND SERVICES
Advertising and Marketing 326455 309,303 325,004 309,158
Administration Supplies and Consumables 216,108 217,500 216,108 217,500
Audit of Annual Financial Staterments by the Auditor- 116,675 173,627 114,425 173,627
General of Queensland
Communications and [T 1,212,219 1,159,425 1,211,453 1,159,425
Consultants 1,131,224 615,187 1,131,224 615,187
Contractors 8,832,008 9,075,186 8818201 9,074,343
Donations Paid 535654 552277 535,654 552,277
Repairs and Maintenance 5,034,558 5,878,237 5,012,384 5,771,571
Rentals and Licences 180,027 162,486 179,704 162,486
Subscriptions and Registrations 34917 298,072 34,917 298,072
Travel 33033 39,904 31,929 39,904
Power 2423744 2,298,175 2,373,457 2262175
Other Materials and Services 3,506,551 3,089,765 3,506,551 3,090,199

23583173 23869144 23491010 23725924

7. FINANCE COSTS

Finance Costs Charged by the Queensland Treasury 1,503,844 2,013,816 1,903,844 2013916
Corporation

Bank Charges 75,867 81,140 75864 81,094
Doubtful Debts 46,717 - 46,717 -
Quarry Rehabilitation 106,565 577,209 106,565 577,209
Refuse Restoration 274693 (14,289) 274,693 (14,289)

2,407,685 2,657,976 2,407,682 2,657,930
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8 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Consolidated

2018 2017 2018 2017
hota s $ $ $
Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of Plant and
Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal 317,543 364,483 317,543 364,483
Less: Book Value of Assets Disposal (562,867)  (215292)  (562.867)  (215292)
{245325) 149,181 (245,325) 145,191
Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of Land
Proceeds on Disposal 77,245 163,636 77,245 163,636
Less: Book Value of Assets Disposal {301,748) (86,000) (301,748) {86,000}
{224,503) 77.636 (224,503) 77636
Loss on Write-Off of Infrastructure and (6229720 (12713153) (6.229720) (12713153}
Building Assets
Total Capital Expenditure (6,699,548) (12,486,326) (6,699,548) (12,486,326)

9.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, all cash and cheques receipred but not banked at year end, deposits held at
call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investrments with original maturities of three months or less that
are readlly convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank

overdrafs.

Cash at Bank and On Hand 11,027,269 664,411 10,813,554 429,743
Deposits at Call 28,858,740 36,179,644 28,858,740 36,179,644
Balance per Statement of Cash Flows 39,886,009 36,844,055 39,672,334 36,609,387

Counclls cash and cash equivalents are subject to a number of internal and external restrictions that limit amounts avallable for
discretionary or future use. These include:

Unspent Government Grants and Subsidies 4.206,016 5,096,039 4206016 5,096,039
Unspent Developer Contributions 4,566,833 4,566,833 4,566,833 4,566,833
Unspent Loan Monies 3,489,588 4,888,583 3,485,588 4,888,583
Internally [mposed Expenditure Restrictions at the 10,640,484 10,640,484

Reporting Date;

Future Capital Works 1,326,645 8,387,059 1,326,645 8,387,059
Future Recurrent Expenditure - 1,289,400 - 1,289,400
Total Unspent Restricted Cash 24,229,566 24,227,914  24,229566 24,227,914

Cash and cash deposits are held with the National Australia Bank, Commonwealth Bank of Australia and Queensland Treasury
Corporation in, deposits at call and business cheque accounts. No term depaosits were outstanding at 30 June 2018.

The previously mentioned banking institutions currently have a short and long term credit rating of:

Banking Institution Short Term Long Term
QTC AT+ A+
CBA A1+ Ad
NAB A+ AA-

144 Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

_ ams x

Page 152



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

10. RECEIVABLES

Receivables are recognised at the amounts due at the time of sale or service delivery i.e. the agreed purchase price / contract
price netof applicable discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and settlement of these amounts is required within 30 days
from invoice date.

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and if there is objective evidence that Council will not be able to collect
all amounts due, the carrying amount is reduced for impairment. The loss is recognised in finance costs.

Any known bad debts as at 30 June 2018 are yet to be reported to Council in will be written off in the 2018/2019 financial year.

Because Courncil is empowered under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2009 to sell an owner's property Lo recover
outstanding rate debts, Coundil does not impair any rate receivable.

Loans and advances are recognised in the same way as other receivables. Terms are usually a maximum of five years with
interest charged at commercial rates or where paid in full within 12 months is interest free. Security is not normally obtained.

Consolidated

2018 2017 2018 17
Note s s 5 =
Current
Rateable Revenue and Utility Charges 4,894,599 4,305,169 4,894,599 4,305,169
Other Debtors 1,485,627 1,130,848 1,467,849 1,125,388
Less: Provision for Impairment of Receivables (62,320) {15,603} {62,320) {15,603)
GST Recoverable 4,855 288,037 4,121 277,751
Loans and Advances to Comrmunity 417 - 417 -
Organisations
Prepayments 528,790 463,200 528,790 463,200
6,851,969 6,171,651 6,833,457 6,155,905
Non-Current
Rateable Revenue and Utility Charges 1,885,074 2,218,751 1,885,074 2,218,751
Loans and Advances to Community 2917 5,000 2,917 5,000

Organisations

1,887,990 2,223,751 1,887,950 2,223,751

Interest is charged on outstanding rates at a rate of 17% per annum. No interest is charged on other debtors. There is no
concentration of credit risk for rates and utility charges, fees and other debtor’s receivable.

Loans relate to advances made to various sporting bodies. These loans arise from time to time and are subject 1o negotiated
interest rates. The credit risk on these loans is considered low.

By the nature of the Councils operations, there is a geographical concentration of risk in the Council's area, because the area is
largely food manufacturing as well as a large concentration in the mining and agricultural sectors.

Ageing of past due receivables and the amount of any impairment is disclosed in the following table:

Not Past Due 1,916,663 2,816,868 1,928,035 2,806,583
Past Due 31-60 Days 913,203 100,573 909,402 95112
Past Due 61-90 Days 83329 47,517 78,201 47,517
More than 90 Days 5,360,294 4,982,847 5,338,339 4,982,847
Impairrnent (62,320) {15,603) (62,320) {15,603}
Total 8,211,169 7,932,202 8,192,657 7,916,456
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11. INVENTORIES

Stores, raw materials and water held for resale are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value and include,
where applicable, direct material, direct labour and an appropriate portion of variable and fixed overheads. Costs
are assigned on the basis of average cost.

Inventories held for distribution are:
Goods to be supplied at rio or norminal, charge, and
Goods to be used for the provision of services at no or nominal, charge.
These goods are valued at cost, adjusted, when applicable, for any loss of service potential.

Land acquired by Council with the intention of reselling it (with or without further development) is classified as
inventory. This land is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. As an inventory item, this land held for
resale is treated as a current asset. Proceeds from the sale of this land will be recogniser as sales revenue on the
signing of a valid unconditional contract of sale.

Consolidated

Note 2018 2(;! 7 2{;18 20$1 7
Inventories Held for Sale
Land Held for Sale 74,508 74,508 74,508 74,508
74,508 74,508 74,508 74,508
Inventeries Held for Distribution
Quarry and Road Materials - 33,682 5 33,682
Plant and Equipment Stores 991,670 995,164 991,670 995,164
951,670 1,028,846 991,670 1,028,846
Total Inventories 1,066,178 1,103,354 1,066,178 1,103,354
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Consolidated - 30 June 2018 Road,
Other Drai Workii
Land Buildings Plant and Mm_wzmw%m Water Wastewater P S Total
Equipment and Bridge rogress
Netwark
Basis of Measurement Fair Value Fair Value Cost Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Cost
S
$ 3 $ $ $ $ $
ASSET VALUES
Opening Gross Value as at 1 July 2017 44 B86439 148,543,856 31,453460 598879,8305 160,662,605 116,279,296 30463556 1,131,369,117
Minor correction to opening balance (2,267) 4,215 (1,597,930} (14,922} (12,445} {39,971} - (1,663,320}
Additions E = - - - - 21,190,893 21,190,893
Disposals (940,645) {912,238) (2,147,355} (5,727,709} (654,094} 1,133,869} - (11,515,210}
Revaluation Adjustrment to Asset Revaluation 497,645 E = E E = = 457,645
Surplus
Transfers from Work In Progress - 4,235,188 1,866,443 17,187,753 11,862,383 2,176,795 (37,338,563} =
Transfers Between Classes - 482,818 - {153,635) (31,326} (297,857 - =
Closing Grass Value as at 30 June 2018 44,441,172 152,353,838 29,574618 610,281,393 171,827,123 117,084,394 14315886 1,139,878425
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Opening Balance as at 1 July 2017 - 30174527 18,391,989 62,182,038 47,814,852 28549884 - 187,213,290
Miror correction to opening balance z 8,.066)  (1,263,750) 4,802 260 368 s {1,266,3287)
Depreciation Provided in Period : 2,233918 2,360,141 7,485,533 2,224,424 1,828,218 - 16,132,235
Depreciation on Disposals £ (311,382) (1,747,990} (1,227,631} (265,002} (371,925) = (32,923,930
Accumulated Depreciation as at 30 June 2018 - 32088997 17,740,390 68444742 49,774,533 30,106,546 - 198,155,208
Consolidated Book Value as at 30 June 2018 44,441,172 120,264,841 11,834,228 541,836,650 122,052,590 86,977,248 14,315,886 941,723,216
Range of Estimated Useful Life in Years Mot 40-100 3-20 5-120 20-120 20-120 Kot
Depreciated Depreciated

Additions Comprise:

i3 3 13 & 3 $ 5 &
Renewals - - = = : = 10,685,561 10,685,561
Cther Additions - - - - - - 10,505,332 10,505,332
Total Additions . - . - - - 21,190,893 21,190,893
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Consolidated - 30 June 2017 Other Road, )
Land Buildings mv_m.:n and mwmw_m“.w%m.wm Water Wastewater ww_ Mm_nm_h_m Total
q _..:U_,:m_._ﬂ Netwark
Basis of Measurement Fair Value  Fair Value Cost Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Cost
3 $ $ $ $ $ $ i

ASSET VALUES )
Opening Gross Value as at 1 July 2016 43,324,200 140462336 30506397 536544154 157849965 95225978 52932634 1,057.845664

dditions 1,300,082 - 392,174 - - - 21,435,545 23,127,801
Disposals (86,000} {388,309) (2,154,463) (59979,846) {(15914) (6,627.600) 750,000 {18506,132)
Revaluation Adjustment to Asset Revaluation 141,986 4,651,401 58,136,533 2544159 3,427.705 E 68,801,784
Surplus
Transfers from Work in Progress - 4024595 2,709,352 14279064 288395 23353213 ({44,654.623) 3
Transfers Between Classes 206,171 {206,171) - - - - - -
Closing Gross Value as at 30 June 2017 44,886,439 148,543,856 31,453,460 598,979,905 160,662,605 116,379,296 30,463,556 1,131,369,117
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment
Opening Balance as at 1 July 2016 - 29289621 18126737 63864238 33512948 24007142 - 169,200,686
Depreciation Provided in Period - 2,153,184 2,204,422 6,757,730 1987217 1,342,218 - 14,444,771
Depreciation on Disposals - (37.446) (1.935170) (1,536,470) 4479) (1,974122) - {5.491,687)

avaluation Adjustrmeant to Asset Revaluation - {1,230,832) (6,503460) 11919166 5274646 - 9,059,520
Surplus
Accumulated Depreciation as at 30 June 2017 - 30,174,527 18,391,98¢ 62,182,038 47,814,852 28,649,884 - 187,213,290
Consolidated Book Value as at 30 June 2017 44,886,439 118,365,329 13,061,471 536797867 112847753 87729412 30463556 944,155827
Range of Estimated Useful Life in Yaars Not 40-100 3-20 5-100 20- 80 20-60 Not -

Depreciated Depreciated
Additions Comprise:
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 3

Renewals - - - - - - 12995574 12,955,574
Other Additions 1,300,082 - 392,174 - = = 8,439,971 10,132,227
Total Additions 1,300,082 - 392,174 - - - 21,435,545 23,127,801

149

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

Page 157



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

LTY'SEL'TT SkS'sEb’lz - i 0 = i Z80'00E’L SuUCnIpPpY |B30L
£S00rLs LLEBEY'E - ¥ C r i Z280'00E°L SUCIIPPY JSUI0
PLSGEETL vLESEE'CL - § [ ¥ I - S|EMSUSY
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
‘asudwol suomppy
paenaidsg pajenaidag

= 10N 0S-0¢ 08-0¢ 00L-% Qc-% Qo -0F 1oN SdegA Ul el |NJeS) Pe1BWNSS JO souey
LOV'SLLEYE  9SSEOV0E  TIFecL[ 8 ESLUPBCLL L9B'YL6LMES LLL'I89CL  6CEB9EBLl 6EF9SSVH £10Z 2un[ g Je se an|ep »oog pajepljosuo)
69E'S6L/8L - ¥38'69'87 TS8'PLR'LP SE0'ZT8L'T9 890PLE'RL  LTSPLLOE - £10Z 2un( g 1e se uoneinaidag panejnwnisy
snjding
056506 = 93 FLTS 9516l6'LL  {(0SF'E0RD) - (zegoed’l) - uonenjenrsy 1955y 01 Juaunsnipy uonenjensy
(L89'16v'S) = (Zel'vie’l)  (BLFR) (OLF'SESL)  (DLL'BER'L)  (OvF'LE) = sjesodsig uo uopepsidag
E0S0Er T = 2LTTre’ | LLE'LBE'| 0EL'L5L9 PSL061C PEIESLC = DOUSd Ul papinold uonepaidsg
EEOLELBSL - CPLL00PE  8PE'TLE'EE  BECEO8'EI  PROECL8l  1T9e%Lel - 910z ANf | e se sauejeg Buiusdg
juauuedw| pue uopeRaidag pale|nUINY
9E8'0L6'0EL'L 9S5'E9P'0E  96T'6LE9LL S09'799°09] S06'6L6'86S 6LL'SSO'LE 9SB'EPS'SPL 6EV'988'FY £10Z 3un[ og Je se anjep ssolg Suiso|D
i i - T r 0 (1L1'302) L£1'90Z S955E]) UsaMlag Siajsued |
¥ {EC9PSovPk] E1LCEQE'E  S6E'E8C PO0BLE L  TSE'B0LT 665770 - 55918044 UL }IOM WO Sizjsuel |
smding
8L 10689 = SOLLEVE 651 PSS £ESOEL'BS - LOF'1S9'F 986'L ¥l uonenessy 19ssy 01 1usunsnipy uopenjessy
(Z£1'905°81)  000°0SL 009'2¢9'9)  (rlesl) (OF8'6L6'6) (EOF'FSLT)  (AOE'BSE) {0oo'sE) sjesodsig
LC9'GELTL SPFSSEV e - = £ = = Z80'00€'L sUomppy
LSSRER'LSOL VESTER'TS BARSCT96  SSEGPBLSl PSl'FRS9ES 067'00S0E  9EETIVOR! O0L'wIE'ER 9107 AN | 18 se anjep ssoun uiusdg
SaNTYA L3sSY

i " $ $ $ $ $ $ $ . - _
1503 anjep Jie4 anjep died anjep Jie4 3503 an|ep Jie4q an|ep J1e4 1UBWIBINSERW 10 SisEd

A1oMIEN awdi
{2101 mw_m “ wwhm I3BMAISEM J9IEM um%ﬂm%ﬂm u“ u Wc“mmm_m s3uipjing pueq

‘peoy £10Z 3un[QE - |1PUNo)

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

150

Page 158



SOUTH BURNETT REGIONAL COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING — AGENDA - WEDNESDAY 7 NOVEMBER 2018

2017/2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nates to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 30 June 2012

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

12.A Recognition

Each class of property, plant and equipment is stated at
cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss. ltems

of plant and equipment and infrastructure assets and
buildings with a total value of less than $5,000 (excluding
IT assets which are capitalised above $1,500) are treated
as an expense in the year of acquisition. All other items of
property, plant and equipment are capitalised.

The classes of property, plant and equipment recognised by
the Council are:

Land and Improvements

Other Plant and Equipment

Waste Water

Buildings

Roads, Drainage and Bridge MNetwork
+ Work in Progress

Water

Acquisitions of assets are initially recorded at cost. Cost

is determined as the fair value of the assets given as
consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition,
including freight in, architect's fees, engineering design fees
and all other establishrment costs.

Property, plant and equipment received In the form of
contributions, are recognised as assets and revenues ar fair
value by Council valuation where that value exceeds the
recognition thresholds for the respective asset class. Fair
vallle is the price that would be received to sell the asset in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

Capital and O ing E i
Direct labour and materials and an appropriate proportion
of overheads incurred in the acquisition or construction

of assets are treated as capital expenditure. Assets under
construction are not depreciated until they are completed
and commissioned, at which time they are reclassified from
work in progress [o the appropriate property, plant an
equipment class.

Routinie operating maintenarice, repair costs and minor
renewals to maintain the operational capacity and useful

life of the non-current asset is expensed as incurred, while
expenditure that relates to replacerment of a major component
of an asset to maintain its service potential s capitalised.
Expenditure incurred in accordance with Natural Disaster
Relief and Recovery Arrangements on road assets is
analysed to determine whether the expenditure is capital

in nature, The analysis of the expenditure reguires Council
engineers to review the nature and extent of expenditure
on a given asset. For example, expenditure that patches a
road Is generally maintenance In nature, whereas a kerb to
kerb rebuild is treated as capital. Material expenditure that
extends the useful life or renews the service potential of the
asset is capitalised.

~api ki
The cost of property, plant and equipment being
constructed by the Council includes the cost of purchased
services, materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of labour overheads.

12.B Measurement

Property, plant and equipment assets are initially recorded
at cost. Subsequently, each €lass of property, plant and
equipment is stated at cost or falr value less, where
applicable, any accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impalrment loss.

Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as
consideration plus costs incidental to the acquisition or
for construction includes direct labour and materials and
an appropriate proportion of overheads plus freight in,
architect’s fees and engineering design fees and all other
establishment costs where appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment received in the form of
contributions, are recognised as assets and revenues at
fair value.

12.C Depreciation

Land is rot depreciated as it has an unlimited useful

life. Formation/Earthworks in relation to infrastructure is
not depreciated. Depreciation on other property, plant

and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis so

as to write-off the net cast or revalued amount of each
depreciable asser, less its estimated residual value {typically
considered to be nil), progressively over Its estimated useful
life to the Coungil.

Assets are depreciated from the date of acquisition or, in
respect of internally constructed assets, from the time an
asset is completed and commissioned ready for use.
Where assets have separately identifiable components

that are subject to regular replacement, these components
are assigned useful lives distirict from the asset to which
they relate. Any expenditure that increases the originally
assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is
capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated
over the remaining useful life of the asset to the Council.

In accordanice with the depreciation requirements of AASB
116, "complex assets” are componentised into short-life and
long-life components based on planned asset management
strategies and are depreciated separately.

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets
that are above the asset recognition threshold are
capitalised and depreciated on the same basis as the asset
to which they relate.

The depreciable amount of improvements to or on
leasehold land is allocated progressively over the estimated
useful lives of the improvements to the Council or the
unexpired period of the lease, whichever is shorter.
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and equipment assets are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted
where necessary to reflect any changes in the pattern

of consumption, physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence, or management intentions, The
condition assessments are performed as part of the annual
valuation process for assets at each reporting date.

12.D Impairment of Non-Current Assets

Each non-current physical and intangible asset and group of
assets is assessed for indicators of impairment annually.
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12.E Valuation

(i) Valuations Processes

Council's valuation policies are set by Council and regularly reviewed taking into consideration an analysis of moverments in fair
value and other relevant information.

Mon-current physical assets measured at falr value are revalued, where required, so that the carrying amount of each

class of asset does not materially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by engaging independeri,
professionally qualified Engineers and valuers to determine the fair value for each class of property, plant and equipment assets
at approxdmately once every three years. This process invoives the valuer physically sighting Council assets across all asset classes
and making their own assessments of the condition of the assets at the date of inspection.

In the intervening years, Council uses internal and external engineers to assess for material differences in the assurnptions

for useful life, remaining lives and costs with all infrastructure assets. The results of which are considered in combination with
suitable indexes from the Australian Bureau Statistics.

Any revaluation Increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the appropriate class of the asset revaluation
surplus, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense, A decrease
in the carrying armount on revaluation is charged as an expense Lo the extentit exceeds the balance, if any, in the revaluation
surplus of that asset class.

On revaluation, accumulated depreciation is restated proportionately with the change in the carrying amount of the asset and
any change in the estimate of remaining useful life. Separately identified cormponents of assets are measured on the same basis
as the assets to which they relate.

Separately identified components of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which they relate.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair values, Council classifies assets which are
measured at fair value into the three levels prescribed under AASB 13: Fair Value Measurements, as follows:

Level 1: Fair value based on guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Fair value based on inputs that are directly or indirectly observable for the asset or liability.

Level 3: Fairvalue based on unobservable inputs for the asset and liability.

There were no transfers between levels during the year.

(i) Valuation Techniques Used to Derive Fair Values
The table below summarises the level of detail applied in determining the value of Council's assets as at 30 June 2018.

Valuation Effective Date of
Asset Category Effective 30 June Performed By Last Comprehensive Performed By
2018 Valuation

Land Desktop Shepherd Services 30-Jun-2016 APV Valuers and
Py Ltd Asset Managerment

Buildings Desktop Shepherd Services 30-Jun-2016 APV Valuers and
Pty Ltd Asset Management

Roads, Drainage and Desktop Shepherd Services 30-jun-2017 APV Valuers and
Bridge Network Pty Ltd Asset Management

Water Infrastructure Desktop Shepherd Services 30-Jun-2017 APV Valuers and
Network Pty Ltd Asset Management

Sewerage Infrastructure Desktop Shepherd Services 30-Jun-2017 APV Valuers and
Network Pty Ltd Assel Management

Land (Level 3)

Level 3 valuation inputs were used to value land held in freehold title (investment and non-investment) as well as land used for
special purposes which is restricted in use under current zoning rules. Sales prices of comparable land sites in close proximity
are adjusted for differences In key attributes such as property size. The most significant inputs into this valuation approach are
price per sguare meter.

Buildings (Level 2 and 3)

The desktop review assessed for material differences in the assumptions for useful life, remaining lives and costs. The results
of which are considered in combination with suitable indexes from the Australian Bureau Statistics.

Where there is a market or Council building assets, fair value has been derived from the sales prices of comparable properties.

Where Councll bulldings are of a specialist nature and there is no active market for the assets, fair value has been determined
on the basis of replacement with a new asset of similar type and service.

The gross current values have been derived from reference to market data for recent projects and costing guides issued by
the Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors. (Rawlinson's Australian Construction Handbook).

Where a depth in market can be identified we have assessed the fair value of an asset, as the best estimate of price
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reasonably obtained in the market at the date of valuation.

Where there is no depth of market, the net current value of a building asset is the gross current value less accumulated
depreciation to reflect the consumed or expired service potential of the asset,

The accumulated depreciation has been carried out on a component level by conducting a condition assessment on each of
the various components within each building,

i 2018 2017
Buildings s s
Residential/Cammercial {Leval 2) 1,063,612 1,073,000
Specialised Buildings {Level 3 81,133,207 104,171,902
Total 82,196,819 105,244,902

Water, Wastewater and Road, Drainage and Bridge Network Asset Classes (Level 3)

The valuation comprises the asset's current replacement cost (CRO) less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
suchi cost to reflect the already consumed or expired future economic benefits of the asset. Council first determined the gross
cost of replacing the full service potential of the asset and then adjusted this amount to take account of the expired service
potential of the assel.

CRC was rmeasured by reference to the lowest cost at which the gross future econormic benefits of the asset could currently be
obtained in the nommal course of business. Where existing assets were over designed, had excess capacity, or were redundant an
adjustment was made so that the resulting valuation reflected the cost of replacing the existing economic benefits based on an
efficient set of modern equivalent assets to athieve required level of senvice output within the Councits planning horizon.

The unit rates {labour and materials) and guantities applied to determine the CRC of an asset or asset component were based

on a“Greenfield” assumption meaning that the CRC was determined as the full cost of replacement with a new asset including
components that may not need [o be replaced such as earthworks.

The accumulated depreciation cost was determined by an assessment of the age from either its construction date or by a condition
assessment where an asset was close to the end of its life or where no reliable construction data information was avalable, The age in
days is then times by the daily depreciation amount to determine the accumulated depreciation amourt.

Condition assessments used the following table to deterrmine the remaining life of an asset.

% Asset Remaining (Based on Delivery of

Condition Rating  Description Future Economic Benefit)

0 Brand New 100

1 Excellent (only normal maintenance o5
reguired)

5 Good {minor defects only/minor 75
maintenance reguired up to 25%)

3 Average (significant maintenance 50
required 50%)

4 Poor (reguires replacerment within next 50
1-2 years)

Asset Failure (requires immediate
replacement)

Remaining Life (Condition} = Wseful Life x % Asset Remaining.

The sensitivity of level 3 inputs to change is uniikely due to the fact that these assets are public assets and their observable
inputs will not change.

Dimensional changes and normal annual cost increases to Lnobservable inputs like plant, labour and material costs would
change the fair value of assets, these changes are factored Into the valuation inputs used at the 30th of June 2018. Below is a
summary of unobservable Inputs.

Significant Unobservable Inputs Range of Inputs

Number of Plant and Labour Hours hours/m? or linear metra

WMaterial Usage GQuantities varies depending upon the type of material
Material Costs varies depending upon the type of material
Condition 1-5

Remaining Useful Life 1-120
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13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets with a cost or other value exceeding $5,000 are recognised as intangible assets in the financial statements,
items with a lesser value being expensed.

The water allocation assets are considered to have an indefinite useful life. The assets were tested for impairment at 30 June
2018, by comparing the carrying value of the water distribution network cash-generating unit {incorporating the tangible water
infrastructure and the intangible allocation assets) against the net present value of forecast future cash flows to be generated
over the maximum replacement lifecycle of network assets. While Council does not operate the water distribution network to
generate a profit, Council does set rates for water access and distribution with the view to recovering the costs of maintaining
the distribution network. Key assumptions employed in this analysis included net first year recurrent cash flows of $4.557m,
annual cash flow growth of 3.95% and a discount rate of 5.27%. The results of the impairment assessment performed
indicated that the water allocation assets were not impaired as at 30 June 2018.

Costs associated with the purchase and development of Council's business system, has been capitalised and is being
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of expected benefit to Council, being 10 years.

Amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
adjusted where appropriate.

Consoldated

2018 2017 2018 2017
e s $ $ E

Water Allocation

Closing Gross Carrying Value 6,234,639 6,234,639 6,234,639 6,234,639
Computer Software

Opening Gross Carrying Value 2,416,730 2,428,450 2,416,730 2428450
Additions 312,687 271,439 312,697 271,439
Amortisation {303,461) {283,160) (303,461) {283,160)
Closing Gross Carrying Value 2425966 2,416,730 2,425,966 2,416,730
Total Intangible Assets 8,660,605 8,651,368 8,660,605 8,651,368

14. PAYABLES

Creditors are recognised upon recelpt of involce, at the amount owed. Amounts owing are unsecured and are generally settled
on 30 day terms.

Liabilities are recognised for employee benefits such as wages and salarles, annual and long service leave in respect of services
provided by the employees up to the reporting date. The liability is calculated using the present value of remuneration rates
that will be paid when the liability is expected to be settled and includes related on-costs.

As Coundll does not have an unconditional right to defer settlernent of the annual leave beyond twelve months after the
reporting date, annual leave is classified as a current liability.

Current

Creditors and Accruals 1,306,293 1,705,508 1,306,293 1,696,861
Annual Leave 2,072,494 2,214,973 2,072,494 2,214,973
Other Entitlernents 123,294 124,185 123,294 124185

3,502,081 4,044,666 3,502,081 4,036,019
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15. BORROWINGS

Consolidated

2018 2017 2018 2017
Note $ $ s $

Current
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 2,623,849 3,975,066 2623849 3,975,066
Non-Current
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 39,427,740 38604815 39427740 38604815
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation
Opening Balance at Beginning of Financial 42,579,881 44,931,544 42579881 44931544
Year
Loans Raised 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 -
Principal Repayments {2528,292) (2351.663) (2528292) (2351663)
Book Value at End of Financial Year 42,051,589 42,579,881 42,051,583 42,579,881

The QTC loan market value at the reporting date was $45,360,924 representing the value of the debt if Council repaid it at that
date. As it is the intention of Council to hold the debt for its term, no provision is required to be made to these accounts.

No assets have been pledged as security by the Counicil for any liabilities, however all loans are guaranteed by the Queensland
Government,

No interest has been capitalised during the current or comparative reporting period. Expected final repayment dates vary
from 15 September 2022 to 15 September 2037.

South Burnett Regional Courcil manages its exposure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash deposits, both short and
long term, to cater for unexpected volatility in cash flows.

Council's borrowings with QTC are fixed rate loans, as such Council is not subject to any material level of interest rate risk on
borrowings with QTC.

There have been no defaults or breaches of the loan agreement during the period.
Principal and Interest repaymenits are made annually in advance.
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16. PROVISIONS
Long Service Leave

A liability for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made in respect
of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. The value of the liability is calculated using current pay rates
and projected future increases in those rates and includes related employee on-costs. The estimates are adjusted for the
probability of the employees remaining in Council's employment or other associated employment which would result in
Council being required to meet the liability. Adjustments are then made to allow for the proportion of the benefit earned

to date, and the result is discounted to present value. The interest rates attaching to the Commonwealth Government
guaranteed securities at the reporting date are used to discount the estimated future cash outflows to their present value.

Where employees have met the prerequisite length of service and Council does not have an unconditional right to defer this
llabitity beyond 12-month, long senice leave is classified as a current liability. Otherwise it is classified as non-current.

Waste Restoration

The provision is measured at the expected cost of the work required, discounted to current day values using the interest rates
attaching to the Queensiand Treasury Corporation Debt Pool rate with a date corresponding to the anticipated date of the
restoration.

The provision represents the present value of the anticipated future costs associated with the closure of 27 old and operating
refuse disposal sites, decontamination and monitoring of historical residues and leaching on these sites. The calculatior of
this provision reguires the use of assumptions such as application of environmental legislation, site closure dates, available
technologies and engineering cost estimates.

These uncertainties may result in future actual expenditure differing from amounts currently provided. Because of the long-
term nature of the liability, the most significant uncertainty in estimating the provision is the costs that will be incurred. The
provision recognised for refuse disposal sites is reviewed at least annually and updated based on the facts and circumstances
available at the time, Management estimates that the current longest useable site will close in 2037 and that the restoration
on the various sites will occur progressively after closing,

Consolidated

2018 2017 2018 2017
oL $ $ s $
Current
Long Service Leave 3,224,597 3,444,628 3,224,597 3444628
Other 73,608 68,052 73,608 68,052

3,298,205 3,512,680 3,288,205 3,512,680

Non-Current

Quarry Rehabilitation 832,016 981,391 832,016 981,391
Refuse Restoration 12,220,299 12,163,360 12,220,299 12163360
Long Service Leave 521,709 670,239 521,709 670,239

13574023 13814890 13574023 13,814,990

Details of Movements in Provisions

Refuse Restoration

Initial Recognition 12,163,360 10,361,111 12,163,360 10,361,111
I&‘ucrease/(Decrease) in Estirmate of Future 61573 449 966 61,573 445966

st

Increase/(Decrease) Due to Change in {279.327) 775,074 (279,327) 775,074
Discount Rate

Increase Due to Unwinding of Discount 274,693 577,209 274,693 577,209
Balance at End of Financial Year 12,220,299 12163360 12220299 12.163.360
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17. ASSET REVALUATION SURPLUS

Thie asset revaluation surplus comprises adjustments relating to changes in value of property, plant and equipment that do
not result from the use of those assets. Net incremental changes in the carrying value of classes of non-current assets since
their initial recognition are accumulated in the asset revaluation surplus.

Increases and decreases on revaluation are offset within a class of assets.

Where a tlass of assel is decreased on revaluation, thal decrease is offset first ggainst the amount remaining in the asset
revaluation surplus in respect of that class, Any excess is treated as an expense.

When an asset is disposed of, the surplus in respect of that asset is retained in the asset revaluation surplus and not
transferred to retained surplus, Unless the asset disposed is the last remaining asset in its particular asset category.

Consolidated

Note 20515 2(?7 20518 20;17

The Closing Balance of the Asset Revaluation
Surplus Comprises the following Asset
Categories:
Land and Improverments 15,536,735  15044,356 15539735 15044356
Buildings 56,257645  59240,130 55257645 59,240,130
Road, Drainage and Bridge Network 319,520,515 319545471 319,520,515 319,545,471
Water 56,565,057 58655538 56565057 58,655,538
Sewerage 57225333  55/187,898 57225333 55187898

507,774,104 507,673,393 507774104 507,673,393
18. COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE
Contractual Commitments
Contractual Commitments at End of Financial
Year, but Not Recognised in the Financial
Staternents are as follows:
Garbage Collection Contract 5,332,832 6,529,999 5,332,832 6,529,999
Security 118,349 48,098 118,349 48,098
Cleaning Contractors 918,791 263,717 918,791 263,717

6,369,972 6,841,814 6,369,972 6,841,814

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Details and estimates of maximurm amounts of contingent liabilities are as follows:

Local Government Mutual

The South Burnett Regional Courcil is a member of the Local Government Mutual Liabllity self-insurance pool, LGM
Queensland. In the event of the pool being wound up or being unable to meet its debts as they fall due, the trust deed

and rules provide that any accumulated deficit will be met by the individual pool members In the same proportion as their
contribution is to the total pool contributions in respect to any year that a deficit arises.

As at 30 June 2017 the financial statements of LGM Queensland reported an accumulated surplus and it is not anticipated any
liability will arise.

Lacal Government WorkCare

The South Burnett Regional Council is a rember of the Queensland Local Government Worker's Compensation Self-Insurance
Scheme, Local Government Workcare. Under this scheme the Council has provided an indemnity towards a bank guarantee to
cover bad debts which may remain should the self-insurance licence be cancelled and there were Insufficient funds to cover
outstanding liabilities. Only the government's worker's compensation authority may call on any part of the guarantee should
the above circumstances arise. The Council's maximum exposure to the bank guarantee is $403,828 for 30 June 2018.
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20. SUPERANNUATION

Council contributes to the LGIAsuper Regional Defined Benefits Fund (the scheme), at the rate of 12% for each permanent
employee who is a defined benefic member. This rate is set in accordance with the LGIAsuper trust deed and may be varied
on the advice of an actuary. The Regional Defined Benefits Fund is a complying superannuation scheme for the purpose of the
Commonwealth Superannuation Industry (Supervision} legislation and Is also governed by the Local Government Act 2009,
The scherme is a defined benefit plan, however Council is not able to account for it as a defined benefit plan in accordance with
AASB119 because LGIAsuper is unable to account for Its proportionate share of the defined obligation, plan assets and costs.
Any amount by which the scheme is over or under funded may affect future benefits and result in a change to the contribution
rate, but has not been recognised as an asset or liability of the Council,

Technically South Burnett Regional Council can be liable to the scheme for a portion of another local governments’ obligation should
that local government be unable to meet them. However, the risk of this occurring is extremely low and in accordance with the
LGlAsuper trust deed changes to council's obligations will only be made or the advice of an actuary.

The last completed actuarial assessment of the scheme was undertaken as at 1 July 2015. The actuary indicated that “At the
valuation date of T July 2015, the net assets of the scheme exceeded the vested benefits and the scherne was in a satisfactory
financial position as at the valuation date.” The Council is not aware of anything that has happened since that time that
indicates the assets of the scherne are not sufficient to meet the vested benefits, as at the reporting date.

Mo changes have been made to prescribed employer contributions which remain at 12% of employee assets and there are no
known requirements to change the rate of contributions.

Another actuarial investigation Is being conducted as at 1 July 2018. At the time of signing these financial statements this
investigation is still in progress.

The most significant risks that may result in LGlAsuper increasing the contribution rate, on the advice of the actuary, are:
Investment Risk - The risk that the scheme's investment returns will be lower than assumed and additional contributions are
needed to fund the shortfall.

Salary Growth Risk - The risk that wages or salaries will rise more rapidly than assumed, increasing vested benefits to be
funded.

There are currently 63 entities contributing to the schieme and any changes in contribution rates would apply equally to all 63
entities. South Burnett Regional Council made ess than 4% of the total contributions to the plan in the 2017-18 financial year,

Consoldated

2018 2017 2018 2017
Note s s s $

Superannuation Contributions made to the : :
Regional Defined Benefits Fund 26T0h2 26108 Hlgeen 0705
Other Superannuation Contributions for i
Employees 2,179,869 2,179,869 2,169,219 2169219
The Amount of Superannuation Contributions
Paid by Council to the Scheme in this period 2,440521 2,470,982 2,440,921 2,470,982
for the Benefit of Employees was:

2019 2019

L& | S

Contributions Council Expects to make
to the Regional Defined Benefits Fund for 156,078 156,078

2018/2019
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21. TRUST FUNDS

Consolcated

2018 2017 2018 2017
nNote s $ s $
Trust Funds Held for Outside Parties
Security Deposits 721,225 722,372 721,225 722,372

Trust Funds are monies collected or held on behalf of other individuals and/or entities yet 1o be paid out to or on behalf
of those individuals and/or entities. The South Burnett Regional Council performs only a custodial role in respect of these
rnories. As these funds cannot be used by Councll, they are not brought to account in these financial staterents.

22, RECONCILIATION OF RESULT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES TO NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW)
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Consolcted

Note 2051 8 2{;! i 20518 2(?ls 17

Net Result 875,160 2,509,584 924,078 1,944,125
Non-Cash Items:
Depreciation and Armortisation 16,435,696 14,727,931 16,396,359 14,713,663
Unwinding of Discount - Restoration 381,258 562,920 381,258 562,920
Provisions
Bad Debt Expense 46717 14,044 46,717 14,044
Investing and Development Activities:
Net {Profity/Loss on Disposal of Non-Current 6,699,548 12,486,326 6,699,548 12486326
Assets
Capital Grants and Contributions {8,017,166) (11,863,078) (8.017,166) (11,463.078)

{1,317618) 623,248  (1,317.618) 1,023,248
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase)/Decrease in Receivables (405,048)  (1,836,545) (390,176)  (1,835332)
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 37176 25,590 37.176 25,590
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables (530,478)  (1,113,532) (533,938) (1,118,184)
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Provisions {339,055) 15,346 {339,055) 15,346
Increase/{Decrease} in Other Liabilities 1,476,408 2,346,191 1,476,408 2,346,191

235,003 {562,950) 250,415 {566,389)

Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities 16660216 17,874,777  16681,209 17,691,611

23. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCE ACTIVITIES

as at asat
Note 34 une 2017 Cash Flows 30 June 2018
Loans 15 42,579,881 (528,292) 42,051,589
42,579,881 {528,292) 42,051,589

24. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no material adjusting events after the balance date.
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25. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

(a) Subsidiaries
The following transactions occurred with subsidlaries:

Council leases the Lady Bjelke-Petersen hospital bullding facilities to the South Burnett Community Hospital Foundation
Limited for a nominal fee. All funding support given to the Foundation was agreed to by the Council for the 2017-2018
financial year,

(b) Transactions with Key Management Personnel (KMP)

KMP include the Mayor, Councillors, council's Chief Executive Officer, some executive managerment personnel and Directors
of South Burnett Comrmunity Hospital Foundation. The Directors of South Burnett Community Hospital Foundation receive no
remuneration for their services. The compensation paid to KMP for 2017/18 comprises:

2018 2017
s 5
Short-Term Employee Benefits 1,515,662 1,334,002
Post-Employrment Benefits 221,970 218191
Long-Term Benefits 9,154 5,407
Termination Benefits 34,890 -
Total 1,781,676 1,561,600

Detailed remuneration disclosures are provided in the annual report.

(a) Transactions with Other Related Parties

Other related parties include the close family members of KMP and any entities controlled or jointly controlled by KMP or
their close family members. Close family members include a spouse, child and dependerit of a KMP or their spouse.

Details of transactions between Council and other related parties are disclosed below:

Details of Transaction Additional Information 2018 2017

3 s
Employee expenses for close family members of &0 S5k
Key Management Personnel 25c) 322116 227,788
0] All close family members of key management personnel were employed through an arm's length process. They are

paid In accordance with the Award for the job they perform.
Thie council employs 310 staff of which only 4 are close family members of key management persannel,

(a) Loans and Guarantees to/from Related Parties
Council does not make loans to or receive loans from related parties. No guarantees have been provided.

(b) Transactions with Related Parties that Have Not Been Disclased

Most of the entities and people that are related parties of Council live and operate within the South Burnett Regional Council,
Therefore, on a regular basis ordinary citizen transactions occur between Council and its related parties. Some examples
include:

Payment of Rates

Normal use of Council's Sport and Recreational Facilities
Dog Registration

Normal Fees and Charges

Council has not included these types of transaction in its disclosure, where they are made on the same terms and conditions
available to the general public.

Whilst there are other businesses identified in the Related Parties MNotifications, transactions with those entities have been
dealt with in accordance with Council's procurement policies and procedures.
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SOUTH BURNETT

South Burnett Regional Council

Management Certificate
For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to Sections 176 and 177 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 (the Regulation) and other prescribed reguirements.

In accordance with Section 21 2(5) of the REgUHtiUH we certify that:

0] The prescribed requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012 for
the establishment and keeping of accounts have been compiled with in all material respects; and

{iiy The general purpose financial statements present a true and fair view, in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards, of the Council's transactions for the financial year and financial pesition at the
end of the year.

gy @‘_ﬁm Chief Executm{r#-

Mayor

Cr Keith Campbell Mr Mark Pit

O - [0 -olo)8 Oy~ 10-20/8
Date Date
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Councillors of South Burnett Regional Council

Report on the audit of the financial report
Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial report of South Burnett Regional Council (the
Council) and its controlled entities (the Group).

In my opinion, the financial report:

a) gives a true and fair view of the Council's and Group's financial position as at
30 June 2018, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended:

b} complies with the Local Government Act 2009, the Local Government Reqgulation 2012
and Australian Accounting Standards,

The financial report comprises the statements of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of
cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the management certificate given
by the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer.

Basis for opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial report section of my report.

| am independent of the Council and the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements
of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Other information

Other information comprises the information included in the South Burnett Regional Council's
annual report for the year ended 30 June 2018, but does not include the financial report and
my auditor’s report thereon. At the date of this auditor's report, the other information was the
current year financial sustainability statement and long-term financial sustainability
statement.

My opinion en the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly | do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. However, as required by the Local
Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a separate opinion on the current year
financial sustainability statement.
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In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the financial report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with the Local Government Act 2009, the Local Government Regulation
2012 and Australian Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the Council
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Council is also responsible for assessing the Council's and Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the Council or to otherwise
cease operations of the Group.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or errer and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Council's or the Group'’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council's and the Group's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Council's or the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If |
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify my opinion. | base my conclusions on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Council or the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the financial
report. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the Group. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, for the year ended 30 June 2018:

| received all the information and explanations | required.

In my opinion, the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping
of accounts were complied with in all material respects.

Kok

15 October 2018
Melissa Read Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane
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Current-Year Financial
Sustainability Statement

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

Measures of Financial ’ Actual -
Sustainability How the Measure is Calculated M Target

CONSOLIDATED

Operating Surplus Ratio Net result {excluding capital items) divided -0.68% Between 0%
by total operating revenue {excluding capital and 10%
iterns)

Asset Sustainability Ratio Capital expenditure on the replacement 66.2% Greater than
of assets (all asset renewals) divided by 90%
depreciation expense.

Net Financial Liabilities Ratio Total liabilities less current assets divided by 28.5% Not greater
total operating revenue {excluding capital than 60%
items).

COUNCIL

Operating Surplus Ratio Net result {excluding capital items) divided -0.61% Between 0%
by total operating revenue (excluding capital and 10%
itemns)

Asset Sustainability Ratio Capital expenditure on the replacerent 66.4% Greater than
of assets (all asset renewals) divided by 90%
depreciation expense.

Net Financial Liabilities Ratio Total liabilities less current assets divided by 28.0% Not greater
total operating revenue {excluding capital than 60%
iterns).

Note 1 - Basis of Preparation

The current year financial sustainability statement is a special purpose statement prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Local Government Regulation 2012 and the Financial Manogement {Sustainability) Guideline 201 3. The
amounts used to calculate the three reported measures are prepared on an accrual basis and are drawn from the Council's
audited general purpose financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018.
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SOUTH BURNETT

South Burnett Regional Council

Certificate of Accuracy

For the Year Ended 30 June 2018

This current-year financial sustainability statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 (the Regulation).

In sccordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this current-year financial sustainability statement has been
accurately calculated.

Mayor Chief Executiv icer

Cr Kelth Camphbell Mr Mark Pitt

O - D -o)8 Oy~ r10-20/8
Dare Dare
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Councillors of South Burnett Regional Council

Report on the Current Year Financial Sustainability Statement

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying current year financial sustainability statement of South
Burnett Regional Council for the year ended 30 June 2018 comprising the statement,

explanatory notes, and the certificate of accuracy given by the Mayor and the Chief
Executive Officer.

In accordance with section 212 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in
all material respects, the current year financial sustainability statement of South Burnett
Regional Council for the year ended 30 June 2018 has been accurately calculated.

Basis of opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the
current year financial sustainability statement section of my report.

| am independent of the council in accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the statement in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matter — basis of accounting

| draw attention to Note 1 which describes the basis of accounting. The current year financial
sustainability statement has been prepared in accordance with the Financial Management
(Sustainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose of fuffilling the council's reporting
responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation 2012. As a result, the statement
may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

Other information comprises the information included in South Burnett Regional Council's
annual report for the year ended 30 June 2018, but does not include the current year
financial sustainability statement and my auditor’s report thereon. At the date of this auditor's
report, the other information was the general purpose financial statements and the long-term
financial sustainability statement.

My opinion on the current year financial sustainability statement does not cover the other
information and accordingly | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
However, as required by the Local Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a
separate opinion on the general purpose financial report.
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In eonnection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the council for the current year financial sustainability statement

The council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012.
The council’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement that is accurately
calculated and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the current year financial sustainability
statement

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the current year financial
sustainability statement as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of this statement.

My responsibility does not extend to forming an opinion on the appropriateness or relevance
of the reported ratios, nor on the council’s future sustainability.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the council’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the statement represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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| communicate with the council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

<§’»’4 o 15 October 2018

Melissa Read Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-Generali Brisbane
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SOUTH BURNETT

South Burnett Regional Council

Certificate of Accuracy

For the Long-Term Financial Sustainability Statement
Prepared as at 30 June 2018

This long-term financial sustainakbility statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of the Local Government
Regulation 2012 {the Regulation).

I accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this long-term financial sustainability statement has been
accurately calculated.

S @Aﬁm/‘/ Z@/ﬁ‘

Mayaor Chief Executiv icer
Cr Keith Campbell Mr Mark Pitt
O - [0 -odo) 8 Oy~ /0-20/8
Date Date
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Development Applications 71, 139
Discretionary Funds, Councillors 31, 128
Divisions 20

Donations 49

Economic Development 35, 36, 43
Econemy 4, 11, 12, 24,43, 46,48, 71,98, 120, 140
Elections 20, 109

Environment and Waste 62

Ethics 22

Executive Management 24, 160
Executive Remuneration 122

Executive Services 35, 38, 36

Expenses, Councillors 30, 57

Finance 35, 38, 56, 74

Financial Statements133

Financial Sustainahility 74, 90, 119
Fraud and Corruption 13, 50, 52

Grants 9, 12 13, 36, 50, 54, 74,107,124
Human Resources 26, 38

Income Statement 15, 133

information and Cormmunications Technology 77, 78
Infrastructure 34, 38, 56, 81

Library Services 58

Media 51

Meeting Attenclance, Councillors 28
NREM and Parks 66

Operational Plan 13, 21, 49, 50, 52
Organisational Structure 35

Overseas Travel 120

Planning and Developrment 70

Plant and Feet 73,76

Policies 21,22, 23,32, 34, 51,65, 116
Portfolios, Coundillors 24
Procuremernt 48, 57, 160

Professional Development, Councillors 31
Property 76

Rail Trail 13, 46, 49, 88,97,113

Rates 75

Regional Arts Development Fund 35
Register of Interests, Councillors 21
Registers, Council 21

Reimbursement, Councillors 30, 32, 119
Remureration, Councillors 21, 119
Remuneration, Executive 122

Report, CEO 8

Repart, Mayor 8

Right to Information 51, 122

Risk Managerment 32, 40, 49, 50, 51,56, 57
Roads and Drainage 26, 75

Role, Chief Executive Officer and Staff
Role, Coungil 22

Role, Councillors 20

Role, Mayor 21

Sodial and Corporate Performance 50
Staff Profile 39

Statutory Information 115

Strategic Planning 23, 46, 48, 51, 116
Strategic Priorities 10, 11

Structure, Council 35

Tenders 122

Tourism 26, 43

Values 10,11

Vision 10, 11

Visitor Information Centres 36,41, 77, 177
Waste Disposal 40,41, 65

Water and Wastewater 41, 81, 9
Workforce 38

Workplace Health and Safety 40
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ACRONYMS

AASB
ACW
ACH
APV
BIEDO

BP
BVRT
CASA
CBA
CEDA
CEO
CR
crc
DLGP

DTMR
EBA
ECM
EEO
EOC
ERM
EVNT
F5F
FTE
GAT
GPS
GST
HARRY
HCC
ICT
IDAS
IPA
s
KPI
LAC
LLA
LDbcC
LDMG
LG
LGA
LGAQ
LGGSPIS

MCBF
NAB
NDRRA

174

Australian Accounting Standards Board
Australia's Country Way

Arts Culture and Heritage

Adjusted Present Value

Burnett Inland Economic Development
Organisation

Bjelke-Petersen

Brisbane Valley Rall Trail

Civil Aviation Safety Authority
Commenwealth Bank of Australia
Community Economic Development Australia
Chief Executive Officer

Councillor

{South Burnett) Community Training Centre

Department of Local government
and Planning

Department of Transport and Main Roads
Enterprise Bargaining Agreement

Electronic Content Managerment

Equal Employment Opportunity

Emergency Operations Centre

Enterprise Risk Management

Endangered, Vulnerable and MNear Threatened
First 5 Forever Reading Program

Full-time Equivalent Staff Member

Gravid Aedes (Mosquito) Traps

Global Positioning Satellite

Goods and Services Tax

Helping Access Relevant Rescurces for You
Healthy Communities Committee
Information and Communications Technology
Integratad Development Assessment System
Independent Public Accountant

Jaint Consultative Committes

Key Performance Indicator

Local Ambulance Committee

Local Level Alliance

Local Disaster Coordination Centre

Local Disaster Management Group

Local Government

Local government Act

Local gavernment Association of Queensland

Local Government Grants and Subsidies
Program Infrastructure Subsidy

Mayer's Community Benefit Fund
National Australia Bank
Natural Disaster Relief Recovery Arrangements

Annual Report 2017/18 South Burnett Regional Council

NRM
PCYC
PIA
QAD
QMs
QRAIL
QTC
RADF
REDAC

RLCIP

RMPC
RPO
RRG
RSVP

RTI

RTO

RTR
SBCOS
SBD
SBHCP
SBLDMG

SES

SET
SMT
SOE
sQCT
TGWSBT

TIDS
TSBE
usqQ

VIC
WBBROC

WBBRRG

WBC
WBRP
WHS
WHSMS

WIOA
WMP

Natural Resource Management
Police Citizens Youth Club
Planning Institute of Australia
Queensland Audit Office

Quality Management System
Gueensland Rail

Queensland Treasury Corporation
Regional Arts Development Fund
Regional Economic Development
Advisory Committee

Regional and Local Cornmunity
Infrastructure Program

Routine Maintenance Performance Contract
Recovery Point Objective

Regional Road Group

Rapid Surveillance for Vector Presence
(Mosquita trap)

Right to Information

Recover Time Objective

Roads to Recovery

South Burnett and Cherbourg on Show
South Burnett Directions

South Burnett Healthy Communities Plan
South Burnett Local Disaster
Management Group

State Emergency Service

Senior Executive Team

Senior Management Team

Standard Operating Environment
Southern Queensland Country Tourism

Toowoomba Golden West South
Burnett Tourism

Traffic Infrastructure Development Scheme
Toowoomba Surat Basin Enterprise
University of Southern Queensland

Visitor Information Centre

Wide Bay Burnett Regional Organisation
of Councils

Wide Bay Burnett Regional Road
Transport Group

Westpac Banking Corporation
Wide Bay Regional Plan
Waorkplace Health and Safety

Workplace Health and Safety
Management System

Water Industry Operators Assodiation
Waste Management Flan
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SEND US
YOUR FEEDBACK

We want to hear your views on the Annual Report
so we can continually improve our reporting.

Your Detalls:

MName: Qrganisation:

Postal Address:

Email:

Content: Excellent  Good Satisfactory  Poor
How do you rate the usefulness of the information? o o 0 8]
How do you rate the degree of datail provided? a | [mi u]
How could the infarmation be made more useful? O o O O
Structure: Excellent Good Satisfactory  Poaor
How do you rate the grouping of information in each section? O =] o o
How do you rate the sequencing of the sections? =] o O =}
How could grouping and sequencing be improved? ] o O jm}
Style and Design: Excellent Good Satisfactory  Poor
How do you rate the style of writing? O o O O
How do you rate the clarity of tables and graphs? [mi O o [m]
How could the style and design be improved? m) o O o
Overall Rating of the Report: Excellent Good Satisfactary ~ Poar
Please provide an overall rating of this report. [ o o i}

Stakeholder:
Please indicate what stakehalder group you belong to (v approgriate category):

O Resident O Local government

O Ratepayer O Gaovernment Department
0O Customer 0 Potential Investor

0 Community Organisation 0O Industry Organisation

Any other suggestions for improvement:

O Yes, I'd like to keep up-to-date with Council and join the e-news mailing list
Thank you far your feedback.

Cut this page out, fold, tape up and affix your stamp and post to:

Chief Executive Officer, South Burnett Regional Council
PO Box 336 Kingaroy Qld 4610
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—

—-———— ———

South Burnett Regional Council
PO Boa 326 Hingarop Q4B10

E info@southbu in e gid.goeau

F 1300 7% 257G or OF 41 8551 00

FOF 4162 4836

www. sout hburnett qid. govau

oﬁauthﬂurnettnegnn Q@Eﬂuthﬂurn&ﬁﬂ[

Customer Service Centres
Elackbutt

E% HaeTSTieeT. Blackbur
Kingarooyy

4% Glendon STeeET, Ringaroy

M urgon
A2 STephen=STeEET YWEST, M Uigon

Manango

A8 DiFpTon ST0RET, Manango

‘wWondai

Car Scorr and kackensie S1reers Wondai

Libraries

Elackbutt Library

E% HarrStreeT, Blackbumm

Kingaroy - 7] ¥ Meill Mermorial Librany
GlendonSTreeT, Kingarop

Murgon - Dermot Tiernan Memorial Librany
2MA5TephenSTiEETYEET, MUKZDN
Manango Municipal Librany

DeayTon STrEET, Manango

Proston Public Librany

24 Elate S1reeT, Proston

‘Wondai- Col Morris Libranyg
¥8 wackearie Street, Wondai

Stores and Depots
Kingaroy DEpot

b IS STV R BT, HingA oy

M urgon Cepot
racalister STreeT. Murgon
Manango Stores

Dalby 51reET, Manango

Froston Depot
46 Dkden Road, Proston

‘wWondai Stores
A0 PeroDNE STrEET, YD ndai

wisitor Information Centres
Elackbutt visitor Information Centre
HarT 51 eET, Blar EbuTr

M urgon visitor Infformation Centre
LaMbSTrEET, M UgDn

Manango Visitor Information Centre
HE e STEET, Manango

Louth Burnett visitor Information Cemtre
Hakly STrEET. Hingaroy

‘wondai visitor Information Centre
B0 Haly Street, Wondai

Eecreational Facilities

Eoondooma Carm Carawan and Recreation Park
A0 Bushcamp Rd, Proeton

Yallakool Park on Bjelke-Petersen Dam
Barambah Road, Muigon
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SOUTH BURNETT

www.southburnett.qld.gov.au
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	1. Leave Of Absence
	2. Business
	2.1 ED - 2547100 - Lodgement of Application under the Building Better Regions Fund Infrastructure Project Stream - Kingaroy CBD Revitalisation Project
	2.2 CP - 2545831 - Adoption of Council's Annual Report 2017/18


